
 

 

DEL PUERTO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

875 E Street District Conference Room 

Patterson, California 

FINANCE MEETING 

AGENDA 8:00 AM 

June 19, 2019 
 

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Del Puerto Health Care District’s Finance Committee will be held at the date and time 

listed above in the District Office Conference Room. 
 

Announcement Regarding Public Participation 

Members of the public may be heard on any item on the Finance Committee agenda.  A person addressing the Finance Committee 

will be limited to five minutes unless the chairperson of the Finance Committee grants a longer period of time.  Comments by 

members of the public will be allowed during Finance Committee consideration of an agenda item.  When the item is called, 

please raise your hand or stand if you desire to address the Finance Committee. 
 

Members of the public may also, at this time only, address the Finance Committee on any non-agenda item.  However, the Finance 

Committee may only consider non-agenda items long enough to determine the nature of the matter.  Non-emergency items may 

be rescheduled for discussion at a later date.  The Finance Committee may take action on non-agenda items only in emergency 

circumstances.  Members of the public wishing to address the Finance Committee on a non-agenda item should raise their hand 

or stand at this time. 
 

If written materials relating to items on this Agenda are distributed to Finance Committee members prior to the meeting, such 

materials will be made available for public inspection at 875 E Street, during normal business hours. In compliance with the 

Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodations for this meeting should notify the District office 48 hours prior 

to the meeting at (209) 892-8781.  
 

Cell phones must to be silenced or set in a mode that will not disturb District business during the meeting. 
 

1. Call to Order/Attendance 

2. Public Comment 

3. Acceptance of the Agenda 

4. Finance Report Review 

A. Committee Minutes for Approval May 22, 2019 Action Anticipated 

B. Month End Financials for Acceptance May 2019 Action Anticipated 

C. Monthly Warrants for Recommendation: May 2019 Action Anticipated 

5. Old Business 

A. FY 2018 Net Income Allocation to Reserve  Action Anticipated 

B. 2009 Ambulance Repairs Cost Report  Information only  

C. Ambulance Replacement Schedule  Action Anticipated 

6. New Business 

A. Capital Expense Requests (quotes)           Action Anticipated 

B. Dr. Rodriguez Contract Renewal             Information only 

C. Finance Meeting Schedule Change starting Aug 2019          Information only 

7. Accounting and Finance Manager Report 

A. Wipfli Billing Detail Report  Information only  

B. FY2019-20 Preliminary Budget   Information only 

C. TCB Loan Balloon Payment on Maturity Date  Information only 

8. Adjournment 



DEL PUERTO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
875 E Street - Patterson, California 95363 

FINANCE MEETING 
MINUTES MAY 22, 2019 

 

1 | P a g e  

I. Call to order/Attendance  
The meeting was called to order by Anne Stokman, Committee Chair, 8:12 AM 
 
Other Board Members Present: Becky Campo, Committee Member 
 
Other Staff Members Present: Karin Hennings, Administrative Director/CEO; Maria 
Reyes-Palad, Finance and Accounting Manager; Suzie Talamantes, Health Center 
Manager and Danae Skinner, Administrative Staff Accountant.  
 
Staff Member Absent: Paul Willette, Ambulance Director 
 

II. Public Participation - No comments 
 

III. Acceptance of Agenda   
M/S/C Anne Stokman/Becky Campo - to 
accept the agenda as presented.  

IV. Finance Report Review 
 

A. Review for Approval: April 24, 2019 Minutes 
M/S/ Anne Stokman/Becky Campo – to 
accept the minutes for April 24, 2019 as 
presented.  

 
B. Review Financial Report for April 2019 

Maria Reyes-Palad reviewed the report and answered all questions regarding the 
Financial Report. 

M/S/C Anne Stokman/Becky Campo to 
recommend to the Board to accept the 
Financial Report as presented. 

 
C. Review for Recommendation April 2019 Warrants 

Maria Reyes-Palad reviewed the report and answered all questions regarding the 
warrants. 

M/S/C Anne Stokman/Becky Campo to 
recommend to the Board to approve the 
warrants as presented 

 
IV. Old Business – none 
 
V. New Business 

A. FY 2018 Net Income Allocation to Reserve 
M/S/C Anne Stokman recommended to take 
out another $250K from unencumbered 
cash to cover three (3) month operating 
reserve. Payment of $250K to Keystone C 
Loan was also mentioned and proposed. 
Further discussion will be on the next 
finance meeting. 
 



DEL PUERTO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
875 E Street - Patterson, California 95363 

FINANCE MEETING 
MINUTES MAY 22, 2019 

 

2 | P a g e  

M/S/C Becky Campo suggested for 
establishment of six (6) month operating 
reserve in the future. 
 

B. 2009 Ambulance Repairs Cost Report 
M/S/C Becky Campo/Anne Stokman to 
table the report and discussion until the next 
committee meeting. No Action Taken. 

C. Ambulance Replacement Schedule 
M/S/C Becky Campo/Anne Stokman to 
table the report and discussion until the next 
committee meeting. No Action Taken. 
 

 
VI. Accounting and Finance Manager Report  

A. Wipfli Billing Detail Report 
Karin Hennings reviewed the Wipfli Billing Detail Report and answered all 
questions regarding it.  

Anne Stokman asked for a detailed report 
and breakdown of the audit cost by 
department. 

B. FY2019-20 Preliminary Budget 
Karin Hennings reviewed the Preliminary Budget report and stressed that it was 
only preliminary and was the overall estimates based on the last 12 months. 
Budget will be presented with narrative per department. 

 
Information only – No Action Taken. 

 
VII. Meeting adjourned – 9:29 AM 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Anne Stokman, Treasurer 



 4:03 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Balance Sheet
 As of May 31, 2019

May 31, 19 Apr 30, 19

% 

Change May 31, 18 % Change NOTES

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1000a · Cash and cash equivalents

1000 · Tri Counties Bank

1001 · TCB-Operating Checking 1739 1,679,314 1,767,288 (5%) 1,692,454 (1%)

1002 · TCB-Payroll Account 2999 12,347 112,931 (89%) 1,255 884%

1004 · TCB-Money Market 4168 100,682 100,668 100,511 0%

1007 · TCB - Keystone C 8641 114,041 111,643 2% 83,395 37%

1090 · TCB-HC Billing Dept Acct 7262 2,732 2,610 5% 2,819 (3%)

1091 · TCB-Ambulance Fund 1041 3,415 2,614 31% 26,499 (87%)

Total 1000 · Tri Counties Bank 1,912,531 2,097,754 (9%) 1,906,933 0%

1020 · Petty Cash in District Office 340 340 100 240%

1700 · LAIF-Local Agency Invstmnt Fund 500,363 500,363 190 263,249%

Total 1000a · Cash and cash equivalents 2,413,234 2,598,457 (7%) 1,907,223 27%

1003 · Restricted Funds

1003a · TCB-USDA Debt Reserve 7237 105,650 104,634 1% 79,861 32%

Total 1003 · Restricted Funds 105,650 104,634 1% 79,861 32%

1080 · BOTW-Mitigation Fee Acct 335,066 335,038 307,323 9%

1120 · Wash Account (170) (170) (100%)

Total Checking/Savings 2,853,780 3,037,959 (6%) 2,294,407 24%

Accounts Receivable

11000 · Patient Accounts - Net

1100a · Ambulance

1110a · AMB Accts Receivable 493,929 531,389 (7%) 855,176 (42%)

1150a · AMB Allowance for Doubtful (240,050) (258,255) 7% (478,899) 50%

Total 1100a · Ambulance 253,879 273,134 (7%) 376,277 (33%)

1130a · Health Center

1131a · HC Accts Receivable 230,189 318,592 (28%) 291,123 (21%)

1135a · HC Allowance for Doubtful (27,392) (37,912) 28% (34,648) 21%

Total 1130a · Health Center 202,797 280,680 (28%) 256,475 (21%)

Total 11000 · Patient Accounts - Net 456,676 553,814 (18%) 632,752 (28%)

1170 · Keystone C Accts Rec 506 540 (6%) 11,297 (96%)

1200 · Other Accounts Receivable (4,587) 172 (2,767%) 2,100 (318%)

Due to Acclaim Collection 

Agency

1260a · Government Reimbursements

1260g14 · FYE 2014 GEMT 6,006 6,006 100%

1260g15 · FYE 2015 GEMT 65,655 (100%)

1260g16 · FYE 2016 GEMT 27,741 (100%)

1260p14 · FYE 2014 PPS 16,099 (100%)

1260p15 · FYE 2015 PPS 30,044 (100%)

1260p16 · FYE 2016 PPS 16,880 30,000 (44%) 54,429 (69%)

1260p17 · FYE 2017 PPS 40,452 101,129 (60%) 100%

1260p18 · FYE 2018 PPS 94,312 94,312 100%

Total 1260a · Government Reimbursements 157,650 297,102 (47%) 128,313 23%

Total Accounts Receivable 610,245 851,628 (28%) 774,462 (21%)

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\Balance Sheet 1 of 38



 4:03 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Balance Sheet
 As of May 31, 2019

May 31, 19 Apr 30, 19

% 

Change May 31, 18 % Change NOTES

Other Current Assets

12000 · Deposits in Transit 30,213 (100%) (12,395) 100%

1225 · Unassigned Deposits

1225a · SEMSA 2,267 (100%)

1225b · MEDTECH 3,943 (100%)

1225 · Unassigned Deposits - Other 9,400 (100%)

Total 1225 · Unassigned Deposits 15,610 (100%)

1280 · Accrued Tax & Fee Receivables (126,837) (244,861) 48% (141,019) 10%

1300 · Medical Supply Inventory 36,957 36,957 32,981 12%

1400 · Prepaids 34,471 33,408 3% 16,326 111%

2102 · Health Benefits Prepaid 16,026 16,026 15,872 1%

Total Other Current Assets (39,383) (128,257) 69% (72,625) 46%

Total Current Assets 3,424,642 3,761,330 (9%) 2,996,244 14%

Fixed Assets

15000 · Capital assets

115 · Land

115.03 · Keystone B Land 162,914 162,914 162,914

115.06 · Keystone C Land 148,000 148,000 148,000

Total 115 · Land 310,914 310,914 310,914

116 · Buildings & Improvements

116.01 · E St Building 815,861 815,861 815,861

116.03 · Keystone B Ext Bldg 848,030 848,030 848,030

116.03a · Keystone B Improvements 1,460,848 1,460,848 1,460,848

116.06 · Keystone C Bldg 1,802,451 1,802,451 1,802,451

Total 116 · Buildings & Improvements 4,927,190 4,927,190 4,927,190

122 · Equipment

122.01 · District Office Equipment 39,965 39,965 100%

122.02 · Ambulance Equipment 1,224,231 1,223,913 100%

122.03 · Health Center Equipment 320,732 314,885 2% 313,986 2%

122 · Equipment - Other 1,028,768 (100%)

Total 122 · Equipment 1,584,928 1,578,763 0% 1,342,754 18%

126 · Construction Work-in-Progress

126.01 · E Street Expansion 330,967 330,547 0% 291,344 14%

126.02a · 2018 Ford Interceptor QRV 44,204 44,204 100%

126 · Construction Work-in-Progress - Other 5,385 5,385 100%

Total 126 · Construction Work-in-Progress 380,556 380,136 0% 291,344 31%

130 · Other Capital Assets

130.03 · Electronic Med. Record Software 95,955 95,955 95,955

Total 130 · Other Capital Assets 95,955 95,955 95,955

1560 · Accumulated Depreciation (2,073,279) (2,048,786) (1%) (1,799,979) (15%)

Total 15000 · Capital assets 5,226,264 5,244,172 (0%) 5,168,178 1%

Total Fixed Assets 5,226,264 5,244,172 (0%) 5,168,178 1%

TOTAL ASSETS 8,650,906 9,005,502 (4%) 8,164,422 6%

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\Balance Sheet 2 of 38



 4:03 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Balance Sheet
 As of May 31, 2019

May 31, 19 Apr 30, 19

% 

Change May 31, 18 % Change NOTES

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable 149,428 180,302 (17%) 111,528 34%

Credit Cards 728 9,290 (92%) 6,622 (89%)

Other Current Liabilities

2100a · Accrued Payroll Liabilities 117,657 111,840 5% 129,247 (9%)

2111a · Maturities of long-term debt

2115 · USDA Debt Reserve (12 mos) 53,948 53,948 56,149 (4%)

2116 · TCB Debt Reserve (12 mos) 36,651 36,651 32,643 12%

Total 2111a · Maturities of long-term debt 90,599 90,599 88,792 2%

2140 · Keystone C CAM 1,055 698 51% (187) 664%

Total Other Current Liabilities 209,311 203,137 3% 217,852 (4%)

Total Current Liabilities 359,467 392,729 (8%) 336,002 7%

Long Term Liabilities

2180 · USDA Loan - 1700 Keystone B 1,637,967 1,642,540 (0%) 1,691,038 (3%)

2185 · TCB Loan - Keystone C 1,112,938 1,116,297 (0%) 1,207,731 (8%)

Total Long Term Liabilities 2,750,905 2,758,837 (0%) 2,898,769 (5%)

Total Liabilities 3,110,372 3,151,566 (1%) 3,234,771 (4%)

Equity

3900 · Unrestricted Assets 1,257,734 1,257,734 983,946 28%

3900a · Designated Funds (Cash)

3901 · Mitigation Fees 119,804 119,804 87,710 37%

3902 · Asset Replacement Fund

3902.1 · Approved Capital Expenses 48,700 100% 100%

3902 · Asset Replacement Fund - Other 351,300 400,000 (12%) 400,000 (12%)

Total 3902 · Asset Replacement Fund 400,000 400,000 400,000

3905 · Restricted for Debt Service 91,941 91,941 67,611 36%

3906 · Operating Cash Reserve 780,000 780,000 780,000

Total 3900a · Designated Funds (Cash) 1,391,745 1,391,745 1,335,321 4%

3903 · Net Fixed Assets (Capital) 2,492,762 2,492,762 1,861,535 34%

Net Income 398,289 711,694 (44%) 748,851 (47%)

Total Equity 5,540,530 5,853,935 (5%) 4,929,653 12%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 8,650,902 9,005,501 (4%) 8,164,424 6%

Operating Acct

Month End Cash on Hand 2,853,780$        

Due From Mitigation Fund 119,804$           

3902 · Asset Replacement Fund (400,000)$          

3906 · Operating Cash Reserve (780,000)$          

A/P & Payroll Liability (267,085)$          

Unencumbered cash 1,526,499$        

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\Balance Sheet 3 of 38



 1:38 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Total Operations vs Budget by Month & YTD
 May 2019

May 19 Budget

% of 

Budget

Jul '18 - May 

19

YTD 

Budget

% of 

Budget

Annual 

Budget NOTES

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 · Net patient service revenue 219,726 340,777 64% 3,497,624 3,715,334 94% 4,038,690

44000 · Tenant Income 600 600 100% 6,600 6,600 100% 7,200

5905 · Other Income (127,438) 750 (16,992%) 326,863 8,250 3,962% 9,000

Adjustments on wrap around 

payments

Total Income 92,888 342,127 27% 3,831,087 3,730,184 103% 4,054,890

Gross Profit 92,888 342,127 27% 3,831,087 3,730,184 103% 4,054,890

Expense

601.000 · Salaries & Wages 270,019 192,007 141% 2,006,005 2,028,074 99% 2,220,080 3 Payroll

602.000 · Employee Benefits 53,182 45,042 118% 445,660 491,948 91% 536,993

603.000 · Professional Fees 58,745 81,525 72% 777,367 846,840 92% 919,341

604.000 · Purchased Services 39,178 39,702 99% 418,481 436,976 96% 476,678

605.000 · Supplies 20,839 17,270 121% 157,720 189,970 83% 207,240

606.000 · Utilities 5,132 5,770 89% 58,444 63,470 92% 69,240

607.000 · Rental and Lease 903 1,180 77% 10,431 12,980 80% 14,160

608.000 · Insurance 30,442 30,805 99% 344,886 336,797 102% 367,601

609.000 · Maintenance & Repairs 5,013 10,955 46% 112,594 120,505 93% 131,460

610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization 20,666 22,162 93% 211,953 222,818 95% 244,980

611.000 · Other operating expenses 25,773 21,344 121% 272,095 232,516 117% 253,261

Total Expense 529,892 467,762 113% 4,815,636 4,982,894 97% 5,441,034 On Budget

Net Ordinary Income (437,004) (125,635) 348% (984,549) (1,252,710) 79% (1,386,144)

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

701.000 · District Tax Revenues 122,430 121,200 101% 1,335,661 1,333,200 100% 1,454,400

703.000 · Investment Income 1,766 185 955% 5,867 2,035 288% 2,220

704.000 · Interest Expense (5,487) (5,400) 102% (59,981) (59,600) 101% (65,000)

706.000 · Loss on Disposal of Asset (441)

708.000 · Non-Guaranteed Grant Revenue 787 100%

Total Other Income 118,709 115,985 102% 1,281,893 1,275,635 100% 1,391,620

Other Expense

802.000 · Keystone District Expense (15) (15)

803.000 · Non-Guaranteed Grant Consultant 517 100%

Total Other Expense (15) 100% 502 100%

Net Other Income 118,724 115,985 102% 1,281,391 1,275,635 100% 1,391,620

Net Income (318,280) (9,650) 3,298% 296,842 22,925 1,295% 5,476

Overall Current is due to 

adjustments; YTD is better vs 

Budget

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\Operations vs Budget  Page 4 of 38



 3:15 PM

 06/14/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Entire District vs Previous Months
 May 2019

May 19 Apr 19 May 18

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 · Net patient service revenue

41000 · Del Puerto Health Center

4100a · Gross Charges

4100 · Health Center Services 176,618 184,448 168,511

Total 4100a · Gross Charges 176,618 184,448 168,511

41010 · Adjustments

4101a · Gross Adjustments

4101b · Reverse Credit Card Adj 790 136 96

4101c · Reverse Capitated Adj (12,053) (11,876) (8,687)

4101d · Reverse Bad Debt Adj 3,954 2,781 2,572

4101f · Reverse Refund of Overpayment (1,282) (921) (361)

4101a · Gross Adjustments - Other (85,853) (52,371) 18,207

Total 4101a · Gross Adjustments (94,444) (62,251) 11,827

4101e · Medi-Cal Wrap-Around Payments (13,120)

Total 41010 · Adjustments (107,564) (62,251) 11,827

4102 · Allowance for Doubtful 10,520 11,610 (5,019)

4105 · Capitation Payments 12,053 11,876 8,687

4108 · Write-offs

4103 · Bad Debt Health Center (3,954) (2,781) (2,572)

5203 · Received from Written Off Accts 84 589

Total 4108 · Write-offs (3,870) (2,781) (1,983)

Total 41000 · Del Puerto Health Center 87,757 142,902 182,023

45000 · Patterson District Ambulance

4500a · Gross Charges

4500 · PDA Ambulance Services 653,276 659,394 648,545

4503a · Revenue Adjustments (513) (1,694) 177

Total 4500a · Gross Charges 652,763 657,700 648,722

4507 · Adjustments

4501 · Contractual Allowances (490,245) (541,426) (427,630)

4502a · Allowance for Doubtful 18,205 56,225 13,948

Total 4507 · Adjustments (472,040) (485,201) (413,682)

4508 · Write-offs

5202 · Received from Written Off Accts 8,500 11,775 2,972

5402 · Bad Debt Ambulance (57,253) (38,679) (77,402)

Total 4508 · Write-offs (48,753) (26,904) (74,430)

Total 45000 · Patterson District Ambulance 131,970 145,595 160,610

Total 4000 · Net patient service revenue 219,727 288,497 342,633

44000 · Tenant Income

44000 · Tenant Income - Other 600 600 600

Total 44000 · Tenant Income 600 600 600

5905 · Other Income

4510 · Cost Reimbursement programs

4510c · GEMT Federal Reimbursement 87,495

Total 4510 · Cost Reimbursement programs 87,495

5930 · Community Education Classes

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\District v Previous 5 of 38



 3:15 PM

 06/14/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Entire District vs Previous Months
 May 2019

May 19 Apr 19 May 18

5930 · Community Education Classes - Other 795 105 190

Total 5930 · Community Education Classes 795 105 190

5931 · Special Event Standby (2,321)

5905 · Other Income - Other 420 15,835 414

Total 5905 · Other Income (1,106) 103,435 604

Total Income 219,221 392,532 343,837

Gross Profit 219,221 392,532 343,837

Expense

601.000 · Salaries & Wages

601.010 · Regular Operations 238,227 153,042 148,434

601.020 · Community Service 705 3,113 1,170

601.030 · Continuing Education - Employee 1,417

601.040 · Temporary Help 2,860 2,188 1,792

601.050 · Paid Time Off 19,238 16,341 9,748

601.055 · Accrued Leave Payout 8,989 9,555

601.060 · Union Representation 69

Total 601.000 · Salaries & Wages 270,019 176,170 170,699

602.000 · Employee Benefits

602.020 · Health Ins

602.021 · Life Insurance and AD&D 221 214 204

602.022 · Dental Insurance 2,088 2,016 2,078

602.023 · Vision Insurance 327 316 335

602.024 · Medical Insurance 18,203 18,203 16,685

602.020 · Health Ins - Other (1,770)

Total 602.020 · Health Ins 19,069 20,749 19,302

602.040 · Retirement

602.041 · 414(h) Retirement Contribution 7,909 4,941 4,924

602.042 · 457(b) Company Match 4,829 2,990 2,340

Total 602.040 · Retirement 12,738 7,931 7,264

602.050 · Payroll Taxes

602.051 · Social Security 16,493 10,179 10,686

602.052 · Medicare Tax 3,857 2,381 2,501

602.053 · CA UI & ETT 582 186 272

602.050 · Payroll Taxes - Other 444

Total 602.050 · Payroll Taxes 21,376 12,746 13,459

Total 602.000 · Employee Benefits 53,183 41,426 40,025

603.000 · Professional Fees

603.010 · Medical

603.020 · Physician Services

603.023 · Retirement Contribution 600 600 600

603.024 · Med Ins Contribution 1,000 1,000 1,000

603.025 · Medical Directorship 8,333 8,333 8,333

603.026 · Recruitment Physicians 56 3,500

603.027 · Continuing Medical Education 575

603.020 · Physician Services - Other 45,003 45,003 45,003

Total 603.020 · Physician Services 54,992 58,436 55,511

Total 603.010 · Medical 54,992 58,436 55,511

603.040 · Legal & Attorney

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\District v Previous 6 of 38



 3:15 PM

 06/14/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Entire District vs Previous Months
 May 2019

May 19 Apr 19 May 18

603.041 · General Counsel 1,308 1,382 2,512

603.042 · Litigation 8,893

603.043 · Labor-Management 2,444 12,753 1,258

Total 603.040 · Legal & Attorney 3,752 14,135 12,663

603.050 · Administrative Consultants 5,504

603.070 · Accountants

603.052 · CMS / PPS / GEMT prep 1,494

Total 603.070 · Accountants 1,494

Total 603.000 · Professional Fees 58,744 72,571 75,172

604.000 · Purchased Services

604.030 · Health Screenings 255

604.040 · Temp Agency Fees 1,990 1,521 1,236

604.050 · Billing 21,032 25,477 18,602

604.060 · Linen 891 716 1,067

604.070 · Security 25 287 25

604.080 · Cleaning 3,751 3,751 1,960

604.100 · IT - Labor 4,610 4,610 4,610

604.110 · Communication for Patients 697 703 715

604.120 · Medical Waste Disposal 650 650 650

604.130 · Records Management 270 532 510

604.140 · Ambulance Dispatch Services 4,488 4,906 4,620

604.150 · Patient Surveys 521

Total 604.000 · Purchased Services 39,180 43,153 33,995

605.000 · Supplies

605.020 · Office-consumable

605.021 · Printing & Copiers 2,327 591 1,608

605.020 · Office-consumable - Other 2,390 999 134

Total 605.020 · Office-consumable 4,717 1,590 1,742

605.030 · Postage/Shipping 504

605.040 · Medical-Consumable

605.042 · Oxygen 438 215 388

605.040 · Medical-Consumable - Other 7,633 4,366 4,331

Total 605.040 · Medical-Consumable 8,071 4,581 4,719

605.050 · Pharmaceutical

605.060 · Vaccines

605.061 · HPV 2,007

605.062 · Pneumovax 2,773

605.060 · Vaccines - Other 1,230 2,750 3,433

Total 605.060 · Vaccines 6,010 2,750 3,433

605.050 · Pharmaceutical - Other 1,135 1,584 4,275

Total 605.050 · Pharmaceutical 7,145 4,334 7,708

605.070 · Other Supply 100

605.080 · Small Tools & Minor Equipment

605.081 · Minor Medical Equipment (3,387)

605.080 · Small Tools & Minor Equipment - Other 1,102 150 (10)

Total 605.080 · Small Tools & Minor Equipment 1,102 (3,237) (10)

Total 605.000 · Supplies 21,539 7,268 14,259

606.000 · Utilities

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\District v Previous 7 of 38



 3:15 PM

 06/14/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Entire District vs Previous Months
 May 2019

May 19 Apr 19 May 18

606.010 · Elect/Gas 1,395 1,523 1,565

606.020 · Phones

606.021 · Mobile Phones 296 236 257

606.022 · Satellite Phones 587

606.020 · Phones - Other 1,994 1,984 2,752

Total 606.020 · Phones 2,290 2,220 3,596

606.030 · DSL - Digital Subscriber Line 420 420 303

606.040 · Cable TV 69 69

606.050 · Water/Garbage 958 897 855

Total 606.000 · Utilities 5,132 5,129 6,319

607.000 · Rental and Lease

607.010 · Building

607.011 · Building not owned by District 395 395 374

Total 607.010 · Building 395 395 374

607.020 · Equipment Leased

607.021 · Copier Lease 416 416 290

607.020 · Equipment Leased - Other 91 91 91

Total 607.020 · Equipment Leased 507 507 381

Total 607.000 · Rental and Lease 902 902 755

608.000 · Insurance

608.010 · Workers Comp

608.010 · Workers Comp - Other 8,551 8,551 13,393

Total 608.010 · Workers Comp 8,551 8,551 13,393

608.020 · Vehicle 1,720 1,720 1,309

608.030 · Prop & Equip 442 877 830

608.040 · Liability

608.042 · Directors, Officers & Trustees 1,496 1,496 1,424

608.040 · Liability - Other 1,116 1,200 1,190

Total 608.040 · Liability 2,612 2,696 2,614

608.050 · Malpractice 17,117 17,117 16,968

Total 608.000 · Insurance 30,442 30,961 35,114

609.000 · Maintenance & Repairs

609.010 · Buildings

609.011 · Other Maint 894 536 240

609.012 · HVAC 625

Total 609.010 · Buildings 894 536 865

609.020 · Business Park Assoc Fees 954 954 954

609.030 · Equipment M&R 595 762

609.040 · Vehicle M&R

609.041 · Tires 1,073

609.040 · Vehicle M&R - Other 2,066 228 333

Total 609.040 · Vehicle M&R 3,139 228 333

609.050 · Uniforms 26 1,678 83

Total 609.000 · Maintenance & Repairs 5,013 3,991 2,997

610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization

610.010 · Depreciation Expense - District 2,686 2,561

610.020 · Depreciation Expense - Amb 10,982 10,613

610.030 · Depreciaiton Expense - HC 6,997 6,639

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\District v Previous 8 of 38



 3:15 PM

 06/14/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Entire District vs Previous Months
 May 2019

May 19 Apr 19 May 18

610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization - Other 17,836

Total 610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization 20,665 19,813 17,836

611.000 · Other operating expenses

611.010 · Reconciliation Discrepancies 467

611.030 · I.T.

611.040 · IT - Equipment 967 2,024

611.050 · IT- Software/License

611.051 · HR mgmt solution 1,629 375 375

611.050 · IT- Software/License - Other 1,459 4,516 1,622

Total 611.050 · IT- Software/License 3,088 4,891 1,997

Total 611.030 · I.T. 4,055 6,915 1,997

611.060 · Fuel Auto 3,999 3,803 3,264

611.070 · Fees

611.072 · Bank Service Charge 19 16 186

611.073 · Credit Card Transaction Fees 1,318 324 255

611.074 · Agency Service Fee 1,457 20,359 1,205

611.075 · GEMT-Quality Assurance Fee 43,244

611.076 · Collections Commission 5,229 2,074 637

611.077 · Other Fees 15

611.070 · Fees - Other 5

Total 611.070 · Fees 8,023 66,017 2,303

611.080 · Recruitment costs 1,426 (2,432)

611.090 · Dues / Subscriptions

611.091 · Associations 968 1,226 1,453

611.092 · Information 233 129

611.090 · Dues / Subscriptions - Other 1,411 52 135

Total 611.090 · Dues / Subscriptions 2,612 1,407 1,588

611.100 · Training and Education

611.102 · Conference Fees (21) 740 2,013

611.103 · Airfare 950 802 907

611.104 · Hotel & Meal (406) 1,572 276

611.100 · Training and Education - Other 278

Total 611.100 · Training and Education 523 3,114 3,474

611.110 · Business Travel & Mileage (251) 613 86

611.120 · Marketing/PR

611.122 · Mailers/Flyers 634

611.124 · Ads 780 30 946

611.125 · Other Marketing Exp 453

611.126 · Events/Sponsorship 1,000 100

Total 611.120 · Marketing/PR 2,867 30 1,046

611.130 · Property Taxes Paid 2,023 379

611.140 · Meals and Recognition

611.141 · Meals 74 313 469

611.142 · Recognition 154 599

Total 611.140 · Meals and Recognition 74 467 1,068

611.160 · Community Education

611.161 · Community CPR Classes 423 556

611.160 · Community Education - Other 42

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\District v Previous 9 of 38



 3:15 PM

 06/14/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Entire District vs Previous Months
 May 2019

May 19 Apr 19 May 18

Total 611.160 · Community Education 423 598

Total 611.000 · Other operating expenses 25,774 79,934 16,270

Total Expense 530,593 481,318 413,441

Net Ordinary Income (311,372) (88,786) (69,604)

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

701.000 · District Tax Revenues

701.010 · Property Tax 102,190 102,190 120,616

701.020 · Direct Assessment-Amb Svcs Fund 20,240 20,240 20,403

Total 701.000 · District Tax Revenues 122,430 122,430 141,019

703.000 · Investment Income 1,766 331 233

704.000 · Interest Expense (5,487) (5,487) (5,487)

705.000 · Keystone Tenant Income 15,105 15,455 5,924

Total Other Income 133,814 132,729 141,689

Other Expense

801.000 · Common Area Maintenance

801.010 · Keystone Business Park Assoc 781 675

801.030 · Keystone Cleaning 355 355

801.060 · Keystone Water/Garbage 156 147

801.070 · CAM Exp offset by CAM Deposits (1,292) (1,177)

Total 801.000 · Common Area Maintenance

802.000 · Keystone District Expense

802.015 · Keystone Depreciation 3,827 3,704

802.020 · Keystone Prop & Equip Ins 147 147

802.030 · Keystone Liability Insurance 372 372

802.040 · Keystone Property Taxes Paid 1,800 450

802.050 · Keystone - Other Expenses (15) (15)

802.060 · Keystone C - Interest Expense 4,083 4,296

Total 802.000 · Keystone District Expense 10,214 8,954

Total Other Expense 10,214 8,954

Net Other Income 123,600 123,775 141,689

Net Income (187,772) 34,989 72,085

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\District v Previous 10 of 38



 1:34 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Administration vs Budget by Month & YTD
 May 2019

May 19 Budget

% of 

Budget

Jul '18 - 

May 19

YTD 

Budget

% of 

Budget

Annual 

Budget NOTES

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

5905 · Other Income 200 1,652 2,200 75% 2,400

Total Income 200 1,652 2,200 75% 2,400

Gross Profit 200 1,652 2,200 75% 2,400

Expense

601.000 · Salaries & Wages

601.010 · Regular Operations 45,579 34,600 132% 257,316 296,600 87% 331,200

601.040 · Temporary Help 8,858 100%

601.050 · Paid Time Off 4,444 100% 27,563 100%

Total 601.000 · Salaries & Wages 50,023 34,600 145% 293,737 296,600 99% 331,200 3 Payroll

602.000 · Employee Benefits

602.020 · Health Ins

602.021 · Life Insurance and AD&D 28 24 117% 221 259 85% 283

602.022 · Dental Insurance 223 295 76% 1,898 3,241 59% 3,535

602.023 · Vision Insurance 34 39 87% 268 429 62% 468

602.024 · Medical Insurance 2,680 2,240 120% 22,435 24,640 91% 26,880

602.020 · Health Ins - Other (1,770) (875)

Total 602.020 · Health Ins 1,195 2,598 46% 23,947 28,569 84% 31,166

602.040 · Retirement

602.041 · 414(h) Retirement Contribution 1,339 983 136% 6,727 10,808 62% 11,790

602.042 · 457(b) Company Match 1,210 983 123% 7,288 10,808 67% 11,790

Total 602.040 · Retirement 2,549 1,966 130% 14,015 21,616 65% 23,580 3 Payroll

602.050 · Payroll Taxes

602.051 · Social Security 2,912 2,030 143% 16,145 22,330 72% 24,360

602.052 · Medicare Tax 681 465 146% 3,901 5,115 76% 5,580

602.053 · CA UI & ETT 280 100% 2,638 5,250 50% 5,250

602.050 · Payroll Taxes - Other 444 444 100%

Total 602.050 · Payroll Taxes 4,317 2,495 173% 23,128 32,695 71% 35,190 3 Payroll

Total 602.000 · Employee Benefits 8,061 7,059 114% 61,090 82,880 74% 89,936

603.000 · Professional Fees

603.040 · Legal & Attorney

603.041 · General Counsel 1,308 2,472 53% 13,879 12,529 111% 14,495

603.042 · Litigation 8,603 50,881 50,966

603.043 · Labor-Management (5,233) Reclass from Admin to Ambulance

603.040 · Legal & Attorney - Other 1,933 100%

Total 603.040 · Legal & Attorney (3,925) 11,075 (35%) 15,812 63,410 25% 65,461

603.050 · Administrative Consultants 4,000 35,828 44,000 81% 48,000

603.070 · Accountants

603.051 · Financial Statements 1,950 29,500 21,450 138% 23,400

Total 603.070 · Accountants 1,950 29,500 21,450 138% 23,400

Total 603.000 · Professional Fees (3,925) 17,025 (23%) 81,140 128,860 63% 136,861

604.000 · Purchased Services

604.030 · Health Screenings 40 250 460 54% 500

604.040 · Temp Agency Fees 550 6,021 5,950 101% 6,500

604.070 · Security 85 869 915 95% 1,000

604.080 · Cleaning 154 190 81% 1,604 2,090 77% 2,280

604.100 · IT - Labor 510 510 100% 5,610 5,610 100% 6,120

604.110 · Communication for Patients 40 226 460 49% 500

604.130 · Records Management 26 125 21% 1,031 1,375 75% 1,500

Total 604.000 · Purchased Services 690 1,540 45% 15,611 16,860 93% 18,400

605.000 · Supplies

605.020 · Office-consumable

605.021 · Printing & Copiers 1,886 250 754% 3,267 2,750 119% 3,000 Prepaid Expenses Reconciliation

605.020 · Office-consumable - Other 209 310 67% 2,181 3,410 64% 3,720

Total 605.020 · Office-consumable 2,095 560 374% 5,448 6,160 88% 6,720

605.030 · Postage/Shipping 168 150 112% 1,441 1,650 87% 1,800

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\Admin v Budget  11 of 38



 1:34 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Administration vs Budget by Month & YTD
 May 2019

May 19 Budget

% of 

Budget

Jul '18 - 

May 19

YTD 

Budget

% of 

Budget

Annual 

Budget NOTES

605.080 · Small Tools & Minor Equipment 100 817 1,100 74% 1,200

605.000 · Supplies - Other (38) 100%

Total 605.000 · Supplies 2,263 810 279% 7,668 8,910 86% 9,720

606.000 · Utilities

606.010 · Elect/Gas 103 130 79% 1,320 1,430 92% 1,560

606.020 · Phones 293 325 90% 3,438 3,575 96% 3,900

606.030 · DSL - Digital Subscriber Line 32 65 49% 390 715 55% 780

606.050 · Water/Garbage 79 80 99% 872 880 99% 960

Total 606.000 · Utilities 507 600 85% 6,020 6,600 91% 7,200

607.000 · Rental and Lease

607.010 · Building

607.011 · Building not owned by District 214 210 102% 2,333 2,310 101% 2,520

Total 607.010 · Building 214 210 102% 2,333 2,310 101% 2,520

607.020 · Equipment Leased

607.021 · Copier Lease 95 150 63% 947 1,650 57% 1,800

607.020 · Equipment Leased - Other 220 668 2,420 28% 2,640

Total 607.020 · Equipment Leased 95 370 26% 1,615 4,070 40% 4,440

Total 607.000 · Rental and Lease 309 580 53% 3,948 6,380 62% 6,960

608.000 · Insurance

608.010 · Workers Comp 457 457 100% 5,440 5,030 108% 5,488

608.030 · Prop & Equip 147 277 53% 2,925 3,042 96% 3,318

608.040 · Liability

608.042 · Directors, Officers & Trustees 1,496 1,424 105% 16,461 15,664 105% 17,088

608.040 · Liability - Other 372 397 94% 4,689 4,363 107% 4,760

Total 608.040 · Liability 1,868 1,821 103% 21,150 20,027 106% 21,848

Total 608.000 · Insurance 2,472 2,555 97% 29,515 28,099 105% 30,654

609.000 · Maintenance & Repairs

609.010 · Buildings

609.011 · Other Maint 226 250 90% 2,559 2,750 93% 3,000

609.012 · HVAC 101 100%

609.013 · Plumbing 5 100%

609.015 · Electric 50 392 550 71% 600

Total 609.010 · Buildings 226 300 75% 3,057 3,300 93% 3,600

609.030 · Equipment M&R 13 100%

609.050 · Uniforms 10 56 110 51% 120

Total 609.000 · Maintenance & Repairs 226 310 73% 3,126 3,410 92% 3,720

610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization

610.010 · Depreciation Expense - District 2,686 100% 28,263 100%

610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization - Other 2,590 28,490 31,080

Total 610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization 2,686 2,590 104% 28,263 28,490 99% 31,080

611.000 · Other operating expenses

611.010 · Reconciliation Discrepancies 15,644 100%

611.030 · I.T.

611.040 · IT - Equipment 20 200 10% 605 2,200 28% 2,400

611.050 · IT- Software/License

611.051 · HR mgmt solution 275 100% 948 697 136% 800

611.050 · IT- Software/License - Other 355 500 71% 5,583 5,500 102% 6,000

Total 611.050 · IT- Software/License 630 500 126% 6,531 6,197 105% 6,800

Total 611.030 · I.T. 650 700 93% 7,136 8,397 85% 9,200

611.070 · Fees

611.072 · Bank Service Charge 150 160 1,650 10% 1,800

611.074 · Agency Service Fee 19,538 100%

611.077 · Other Fees 40 200 440 45% 480

Total 611.070 · Fees 190 19,898 2,090 952% 2,280

611.080 · Recruitment costs 208 100% 1,014 100%

611.090 · Dues / Subscriptions

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\Admin v Budget  12 of 38



 1:34 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Administration vs Budget by Month & YTD
 May 2019

May 19 Budget

% of 

Budget

Jul '18 - 

May 19

YTD 

Budget

% of 

Budget

Annual 

Budget NOTES

611.091 · Associations 1,341 1,000 134% 12,894 11,000 117% 12,000

611.092 · Information 233 150 155% 1,488 1,650 90% 1,800

Total 611.090 · Dues / Subscriptions 1,574 1,150 137% 14,382 12,650 114% 13,800

611.100 · Training and Education

611.102 · Conference Fees 269 1,013 27% 2,237 11,138 20% 12,150

611.103 · Airfare 24 484 5% 1,150 5,320 22% 5,804

611.104 · Hotel & Meal 701 3,307 7,714 43% 8,415

Total 611.100 · Training and Education 293 2,198 13% 6,694 24,172 28% 26,369

611.110 · Business Travel & Mileage 124 171 73% 1,001 1,882 53% 2,054

611.120 · Marketing/PR

611.121 · Brochures 379 100%

611.122 · Mailers/Flyers 634 634 100%

611.124 · Ads 200 468 2,200 21% 2,400

611.125 · Other Marketing Exp 100 100%

611.126 · Events/Sponsorship 1,000 50 2,000% 1,000 550 182% 600 Donation to Westside

611.127 · Community Events 560 560

Total 611.120 · Marketing/PR 1,634 250 654% 2,581 3,310 78% 3,560

611.140 · Meals and Recognition

611.141 · Meals 252 252 1,861 14% 1,861

611.142 · Recognition 40 440 480

611.140 · Meals and Recognition - Other 383 383

Total 611.140 · Meals and Recognition 292 252 2,684 9% 2,724

Total 611.000 · Other operating expenses 4,483 4,951 91% 68,602 55,185 124% 59,987

Total Expense 67,795 72,620 93% 598,720 662,274 90% 725,718

Net Ordinary Income (67,795) (72,420) 94% (597,068) (660,074) 90% (723,318)

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

701.000 · District Tax Revenues

701.010 · Property Tax 102,190 101,500 101% 1,117,880 1,116,500 100% 1,218,000

Total 701.000 · District Tax Revenues 102,190 101,500 101% 1,117,880 1,116,500 100% 1,218,000

703.000 · Investment Income 1,766 185 955% 5,867 2,035 288% 2,220

Qtr Interest on Condemnation 

Fund

708.000 · Non-Guaranteed Grant Revenue 787

Total Other Income 103,956 101,685 102% 1,124,534 1,118,535 101% 1,220,220

Other Expense

802.000 · Keystone District Expense

802.050 · Keystone - Other Expenses (15) (15) Reclass from Admin to Keystone C

Total 802.000 · Keystone District Expense (15) (15)

803.000 · Non-Guaranteed Grant Consultant 298 100%

Total Other Expense (15) 100% 283 100%

Net Other Income 103,971 101,685 102% 1,124,251 1,118,535 101% 1,220,220

Net Income 36,176 29,265 124% 527,183 458,461 115% 496,902

Both Month & YTD is better vs 

Budget.

Prepaid Expenses Reconciliation

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\Admin v Budget  13 of 38



 1:33 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Administration vs Previous
 May 2019

May 19 Apr 19 May 18

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

5905 · Other Income

5905 · Other Income - Other 589 234

Total 5905 · Other Income 589 234

Total Income 589 234

Gross Profit 589 234

Expense

601.000 · Salaries & Wages

601.010 · Regular Operations 45,579 26,530 9,319

601.040 · Temporary Help 1,792

601.050 · Paid Time Off 4,444 2,585 (2,753)

601.055 · Accrued Leave Payout 8,316

Total 601.000 · Salaries & Wages 50,023 29,115 16,674

602.000 · Employee Benefits

602.020 · Health Ins

602.021 · Life Insurance and AD&D 28 28 21

602.022 · Dental Insurance 223 223 272

602.023 · Vision Insurance 34 34 34

602.024 · Medical Insurance 2,680 2,680 3,104

602.020 · Health Ins - Other (1,770)

Total 602.020 · Health Ins 1,195 2,965 3,431

602.040 · Retirement

602.041 · 414(h) Retirement Contribution 1,339 805 587

602.042 · 457(b) Company Match 1,210 805 301

Total 602.040 · Retirement 2,549 1,610 888

602.050 · Payroll Taxes

602.051 · Social Security 2,912 1,655 1,202

602.052 · Medicare Tax 681 387 281

602.053 · CA UI & ETT 280

602.050 · Payroll Taxes - Other 444

Total 602.050 · Payroll Taxes 4,317 2,042 1,483

Total 602.000 · Employee Benefits 8,061 6,617 5,802

603.000 · Professional Fees

603.040 · Legal & Attorney

603.041 · General Counsel 1,308 1,382 2,472

603.042 · Litigation 8,603

603.043 · Labor-Management (5,233)

Total 603.040 · Legal & Attorney (3,925) 1,382 11,075

603.050 · Administrative Consultants 5,504

Total 603.000 · Professional Fees (3,925) 1,382 16,579

604.000 · Purchased Services

604.040 · Temp Agency Fees 1,236

604.070 · Security 217

604.080 · Cleaning 154 154 125

604.100 · IT - Labor 510 510 510

604.130 · Records Management 26 96 114

Total 604.000 · Purchased Services 690 977 1,985

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\Admin vs Previous 14 of 38



 1:33 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Administration vs Previous
 May 2019

May 19 Apr 19 May 18

605.000 · Supplies

605.020 · Office-consumable

605.021 · Printing & Copiers 1,886 123 401

605.020 · Office-consumable - Other 209 223 95

Total 605.020 · Office-consumable 2,095 346 496

605.030 · Postage/Shipping 168

605.080 · Small Tools & Minor Equipment

605.080 · Small Tools & Minor Equipment - Other 21

Total 605.080 · Small Tools & Minor Equipment 21

Total 605.000 · Supplies 2,263 367 496

606.000 · Utilities

606.010 · Elect/Gas 103 106 117

606.020 · Phones

606.020 · Phones - Other 293 294 345

Total 606.020 · Phones 293 294 345

606.030 · DSL - Digital Subscriber Line 32 32 55

606.050 · Water/Garbage 79 79 104

Total 606.000 · Utilities 507 511 621

607.000 · Rental and Lease

607.010 · Building

607.011 · Building not owned by District 214 214 203

Total 607.010 · Building 214 214 203

607.020 · Equipment Leased

607.021 · Copier Lease 95 95 140

Total 607.020 · Equipment Leased 95 95 140

Total 607.000 · Rental and Lease 309 309 343

608.000 · Insurance

608.010 · Workers Comp

608.010 · Workers Comp - Other 457 457 872

Total 608.010 · Workers Comp 457 457 872

608.030 · Prop & Equip 147 292 277

608.040 · Liability

608.042 · Directors, Officers & Trustees 1,496 1,496 1,424

608.040 · Liability - Other 372 400 397

Total 608.040 · Liability 1,868 1,896 1,821

Total 608.000 · Insurance 2,472 2,645 2,970

609.000 · Maintenance & Repairs

609.010 · Buildings

609.011 · Other Maint 226 325 120

Total 609.010 · Buildings 226 325 120

Total 609.000 · Maintenance & Repairs 226 325 120

610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization

610.010 · Depreciation Expense - District 2,686 2,561

610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization - Other 2,589

Total 610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization 2,686 2,561 2,589

611.000 · Other operating expenses

611.010 · Reconciliation Discrepancies 467

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\Admin vs Previous 15 of 38



 1:33 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Administration vs Previous
 May 2019

May 19 Apr 19 May 18

611.030 · I.T.

611.040 · IT - Equipment 20 323

611.050 · IT- Software/License

611.051 · HR mgmt solution 275 63 63

611.050 · IT- Software/License - Other 355 858 281

Total 611.050 · IT- Software/License 630 921 344

Total 611.030 · I.T. 650 1,244 344

611.070 · Fees

611.072 · Bank Service Charge 16 186

611.074 · Agency Service Fee 19,511

Total 611.070 · Fees 19,527 186

611.080 · Recruitment costs 208 124

611.090 · Dues / Subscriptions

611.091 · Associations 1,341 844 1,053

611.092 · Information 233 129

611.090 · Dues / Subscriptions - Other 91

Total 611.090 · Dues / Subscriptions 1,574 973 1,144

611.100 · Training and Education

611.102 · Conference Fees 269 70

611.103 · Airfare 24

611.104 · Hotel & Meal 295

Total 611.100 · Training and Education 293 365

611.110 · Business Travel & Mileage 124 239 86

611.120 · Marketing/PR

611.122 · Mailers/Flyers 634

611.124 · Ads 120

611.126 · Events/Sponsorship 1,000 100

Total 611.120 · Marketing/PR 1,634 220

611.140 · Meals and Recognition

611.141 · Meals 252

Total 611.140 · Meals and Recognition 252

Total 611.000 · Other operating expenses 4,483 22,472 2,699

Total Expense 67,795 67,281 50,878

Net Ordinary Income (67,795) (66,692) (50,644)

Other Income/Expense

701.000 · District Tax Revenues

701.010 · Property Tax 102,190 102,190 120,616

Total 701.000 · District Tax Revenues 102,190 102,190 120,616

703.000 · Investment Income 1,766 331 207

Total Other Income 103,956 102,521 120,823

Other Expense

802.050 · Keystone - Other Expenses (15)

Total 802.000 · Keystone District Expense (15)

Total Other Expense (15)

Net Other Income 103,971 102,521 120,823

Net Income 36,176 35,829 70,179

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\Admin vs Previous 16 of 38



 1:29 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Ambulance vs Budget by Month & YTD
 May 2019

May 19 Budget

% of 

Budget

Jul '18 - May 

19

YTD 

Budget

% of 

Budget

Annual 

Budget NOTES

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 · Net patient service revenue

45000 · Patterson District Ambulance

4500a · Gross Charges

4500 · PDA Ambulance Services 653,276 676,250 97% 7,028,291 7,438,750 94% 8,115,000

4503a · Revenue Adjustments (513) 100% (13,276) 100%

Total 4500a · Gross Charges 652,763 676,250 97% 7,015,015 7,438,750 94% 8,115,000

4507 · Adjustments

4501 · Contractual Allowances (490,245) (471,785) 104% (5,076,500) (5,189,635) 98% (5,661,420)

4502a · Allowance for Doubtful 18,205 (2,000) (910%) 222,460 (22,000) (1,011%) (24,000)

Total 4507 · Adjustments (472,040) (473,785) 100% (4,854,040) (5,211,635) 93% (5,685,420)

4508 · Write-offs

5202 · Received from Written Off Accts 8,500 6,000 142% 89,942 66,000 136% 72,000

5402 · Bad Debt Ambulance (57,253) (60,863) 94% (704,136) (669,488) 105% (730,350)

Total 4508 · Write-offs (48,753) (54,863) 89% (614,194) (603,488) 102% (658,350)

Total 45000 · Patterson District Ambulance 131,970 147,602 89% 1,546,781 1,623,627 95% 1,771,230

Total 4000 · Net patient service revenue 131,970 147,602 89% 1,546,781 1,623,627 95% 1,771,230

5905 · Other Income

4510 · Cost Reimbursement programs

4510c · GEMT Federal Reimbursement (65,655) 100% 93,500 100% corrected GEMT 2015 as audited

Total 4510 · Cost Reimbursement programs (65,655) 100% 93,500 100%

5930 · Community Education Classes 795 200 398% 2,140 2,200 97% 2,400

5931 · Special Event Standby (2,321) 100% 5,689 100% Reclass of CAA Stars of Life Expenses

5905 · Other Income - Other 15 50 30% 17,267 550 3,139% 600

Total 5905 · Other Income (67,166) 250 (26,866%) 118,596 2,750 4,313% 3,000

Total Income 64,804 147,852 44% 1,665,377 1,626,377 102% 1,774,230

Gross Profit 64,804 147,852 44% 1,665,377 1,626,377 102% 1,774,230

Expense

601.000 · Salaries & Wages

601.010 · Regular Operations 98,049 77,340 127% 763,939 850,740 90% 928,080

601.020 · Community Service 705 100% 6,419 100%

601.030 · Continuing Education - Employee 3,513 100%

601.050 · Paid Time Off 1,333 100% 68,753 100%

601.055 · Accrued Leave Payout 8,989 100% 8,989 100%

601.060 · Union Representation 839 100%

601.070 · Incentive 600 100%

Total 601.000 · Salaries & Wages 109,076 77,340 141% 853,052 850,740 100% 928,080 3 Payroll

602.000 · Employee Benefits

602.020 · Health Ins

602.021 · Life Insurance and AD&D 90 113 80% 1,058 1,078 98% 1,192

602.022 · Dental Insurance 849 973 87% 9,632 9,838 98% 10,813

602.023 · Vision Insurance 129 130 99% 1,314 1,430 92% 1,560

602.024 · Medical Insurance 7,609 7,608 100% 75,670 75,701 100% 83,309

Total 602.020 · Health Ins 8,677 8,824 98% 87,674 88,047 100% 96,874

602.040 · Retirement

602.041 · 414(h) Retirement Contribution 3,433 2,100 163% 20,764 23,100 90% 25,200

602.042 · 457(b) Company Match 2,345 1,150 204% 14,832 12,650 117% 13,800

Total 602.040 · Retirement 5,778 3,250 178% 35,596 35,750 100% 39,000 3 Payroll

602.050 · Payroll Taxes

602.051 · Social Security 7,194 4,795 150% 51,644 52,745 98% 57,540

602.052 · Medicare Tax 1,683 1,095 154% 12,079 12,045 100% 13,140

602.053 · CA UI & ETT 97 815 12% 5,978 8,965 67% 9,780

Total 602.050 · Payroll Taxes 8,974 6,705 134% 69,701 73,755 95% 80,460 3 Payroll

Total 602.000 · Employee Benefits 23,429 18,779 125% 192,971 197,552 98% 216,334

603.000 · Professional Fees

603.010 · Medical

603.020 · Physician Services

603.025 · Medical Directorship 500 500 100% 5,500 5,500 100% 6,000

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\AMB v Budget   17 of 38



 1:29 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Ambulance vs Budget by Month & YTD
 May 2019

May 19 Budget

% of 

Budget

Jul '18 - May 

19

YTD 

Budget

% of 

Budget

Annual 

Budget NOTES

Total 603.020 · Physician Services 500 500 100% 5,500 5,500 100% 6,000

Total 603.010 · Medical 500 500 100% 5,500 5,500 100% 6,000

603.040 · Legal & Attorney

603.042 · Litigation 500 5,500 6,000

603.043 · Labor-Management 7,677 3,000 256% 65,894 33,000 200% 36,000 Reclass Jan Bill from Adm to Amb

Total 603.040 · Legal & Attorney 7,677 3,500 219% 65,894 38,500 171% 42,000

603.070 · Accountants

603.052 · CMS / PPS / GEMT prep 500 4,851 5,500 88% 6,000

Total 603.070 · Accountants 500 4,851 5,500 88% 6,000

Total 603.000 · Professional Fees 8,177 4,500 182% 76,245 49,500 154% 54,000

604.000 · Purchased Services

604.030 · Health Screenings 255 300 85% 1,373 3,300 42% 3,600

604.050 · Billing 6,725 7,000 96% 72,353 77,000 94% 84,000

604.060 · Linen 683 850 80% 8,292 9,350 89% 10,200

604.080 · Cleaning 36 100%

604.100 · IT - Labor 700 700 100% 8,160 7,700 106% 8,400

604.110 · Communication for Patients 334 334

604.120 · Medical Waste Disposal 150 150 100% 1,650 1,650 100% 1,800

604.130 · Records Management 11 12 92% 113 132 86% 144

604.140 · Ambulance Dispatch Services 4,488 5,175 87% 47,168 56,925 83% 62,100

604.150 · Patient Surveys 521 150 347% 1,800 1,650 109% 1,800 timing of bills

Total 604.000 · Purchased Services 13,533 14,337 94% 140,945 158,041 89% 172,378

605.000 · Supplies

605.020 · Office-consumable

605.021 · Printing & Copiers 301 135 223% 1,035 1,485 70% 1,620 Prepaid Expenses Reconciliation

605.020 · Office-consumable - Other 635 250 254% 3,010 2,750 109% 3,000

Labor Law posters allocated to all 

departments

Total 605.020 · Office-consumable 936 385 243% 4,045 4,235 96% 4,620

605.030 · Postage/Shipping 168 50 336% 709 550 129% 600

605.040 · Medical-Consumable

605.042 · Oxygen 438 450 97% 4,408 4,950 89% 5,400

605.040 · Medical-Consumable - Other 4,379 3,600 122% 40,059 39,600 101% 43,200

Total 605.040 · Medical-Consumable 4,817 4,050 119% 44,467 44,550 100% 48,600

605.050 · Pharmaceutical

605.051 · Replace Expired Pharmaceuticals 50 550 600

605.050 · Pharmaceutical - Other 645 1,050 61% 8,283 11,550 72% 12,600

Total 605.050 · Pharmaceutical 645 1,100 59% 8,283 12,100 68% 13,200

605.070 · Other Supply 75 825 900

605.080 · Small Tools & Minor Equipment

605.081 · Minor Medical Equipment 375 2,843 4,125 69% 4,500

605.080 · Small Tools & Minor Equipment - Other1,102 275 401% 3,155 3,025 104% 3,300 ergonomic equipment purchase

Total 605.080 · Small Tools & Minor Equipment 1,102 650 170% 5,998 7,150 84% 7,800

605.000 · Supplies - Other 7

Total 605.000 · Supplies 7,668 6,310 122% 63,509 69,410 91% 75,720

606.000 · Utilities

606.010 · Elect/Gas 310 400 78% 4,001 4,400 91% 4,800

606.020 · Phones

606.021 · Mobile Phones 296 250 118% 2,398 2,750 87% 3,000

606.020 · Phones - Other 415 400 104% 4,398 4,400 100% 4,800

Total 606.020 · Phones 711 650 109% 6,796 7,150 95% 7,800

606.030 · DSL - Digital Subscriber Line 97 100 97% 1,039 1,100 94% 1,200

606.050 · Water/Garbage 154 150 103% 1,750 1,650 106% 1,800

Total 606.000 · Utilities 1,272 1,300 98% 13,586 14,300 95% 15,600

607.000 · Rental and Lease

607.020 · Equipment Leased

607.021 · Copier Lease 32 35 91% 316 385 82% 420

Total 607.020 · Equipment Leased 32 35 91% 316 385 82% 420

Total 607.000 · Rental and Lease 32 35 91% 316 385 82% 420

608.000 · Insurance

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\AMB v Budget   18 of 38



 1:29 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Ambulance vs Budget by Month & YTD
 May 2019

May 19 Budget

% of 

Budget

Jul '18 - May 

19

YTD 

Budget

% of 

Budget

Annual 

Budget NOTES

608.010 · Workers Comp 6,563 6,563 100% 76,976 72,193 107% 78,756

608.020 · Vehicle 1,720 1,720 100% 16,868 16,867 100% 18,587

608.030 · Prop & Equip 147 277 53% 2,925 3,042 96% 3,318

608.040 · Liability 372 397 94% 4,689 4,363 107% 4,760

608.050 · Malpractice 7,189 7,189 100% 79,080 79,080 100% 86,269

Total 608.000 · Insurance 15,991 16,146 99% 180,538 175,545 103% 191,690

609.000 · Maintenance & Repairs

609.010 · Buildings

609.011 · Other Maint 146 300 49% 3,287 3,300 100% 3,600

609.012 · HVAC 15 304 165 184% 180

609.013 · Plumbing 15 288 165 175% 180

609.015 · Electric 35 226 385 59% 420

Total 609.010 · Buildings 146 365 40% 4,105 4,015 102% 4,380

609.030 · Equipment M&R 1,200 10,124 13,200 77% 14,400

609.040 · Vehicle M&R

609.041 · Tires 1,073 250 429% 3,880 2,750 141% 3,000 2014 Ambulance

609.043 · Body Work 500 4,943 5,500 90% 6,000

609.040 · Vehicle M&R - Other 2,066 4,750 43% 54,521 52,250 104% 57,000

Total 609.040 · Vehicle M&R 3,139 5,500 57% 63,344 60,500 105% 66,000

609.050 · Uniforms 26 1,000 3% 9,569 11,000 87% 12,000

Total 609.000 · Maintenance & Repairs 3,311 8,065 41% 87,142 88,715 98% 96,780

610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization

610.020 · Depreciation Expense - Amb 10,982 100% 106,770 100%

610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization - Other 12,297 114,303 126,600

Total 610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization 10,982 12,297 89% 106,770 114,303 93% 126,600

611.000 · Other operating expenses

611.010 · Reconciliation Discrepancies (100) 100%

611.030 · I.T.

611.040 · IT - Equipment 100 163 1,100 15% 1,200

611.050 · IT- Software/License

611.051 · HR mgmt solution 826 200 413% 2,785 2,200 127% 2,400 Prepaid Expenses Reconciliation

611.050 · IT- Software/License - Other 987 1,000 99% 10,643 11,000 97% 12,000

Total 611.050 · IT- Software/License 1,813 1,200 151% 13,428 13,200 102% 14,400

Total 611.030 · I.T. 1,813 1,300 139% 13,591 14,300 95% 15,600

611.060 · Fuel Auto 5,488 3,500 157% 36,758 38,500 95% 42,000

611.070 · Fees

611.073 · Credit Card Transaction Fees 275 250 110% 2,519 2,750 92% 3,000

611.074 · Agency Service Fee 1,457 1,000 146% 7,089 11,000 64% 12,000

611.075 · GEMT-Quality Assurance Fee 43,244 100%

611.076 · Collections Commission 5,177 1,950 265% 25,133 21,450 117% 23,400 higher collection - Acclaim

611.077 · Other Fees 80 605 880 69% 960

Total 611.070 · Fees 6,909 3,280 211% 78,590 36,080 218% 39,360

611.080 · Recruitment costs 640 100 640% 1,213 1,100 110% 1,200

611.090 · Dues / Subscriptions

611.091 · Associations 45 300 15% 2,416 3,300 73% 3,600

611.092 · Information 15 165 180

Total 611.090 · Dues / Subscriptions 45 315 14% 2,416 3,465 70% 3,780

611.100 · Training and Education

611.101 · In-House Training 250 304 2,750 11% 3,000

611.102 · Conference Fees (290) 200 (145%) 2,294 2,200 104% 2,400 Reclass to Spartan Race Event 

611.103 · Airfare 926 150 617% 2,057 1,650 125% 1,800 Zoll conference

611.104 · Hotel & Meal (406) 200 (203%) 2,778 2,200 126% 2,400

Reclass to Spartan Race Event 

Income

Total 611.100 · Training and Education 230 800 29% 7,433 8,800 84% 9,600

611.110 · Business Travel & Mileage (374) 40 (935%) 600 440 136% 480

611.120 · Marketing/PR

611.121 · Brochures 65 618 715 86% 780

611.124 · Ads 188 100% 188 100%

611.125 · Other Marketing Exp 97 50 194% 347 550 63% 600

Total 611.120 · Marketing/PR 285 115 248% 1,153 1,265 91% 1,380

611.140 · Meals and Recognition

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\AMB v Budget   19 of 38



 1:29 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Ambulance vs Budget by Month & YTD
 May 2019

May 19 Budget

% of 

Budget

Jul '18 - May 

19

YTD 

Budget

% of 

Budget

Annual 

Budget NOTES

611.141 · Meals 74 100 74% 1,250 1,100 114% 1,200

611.142 · Recognition 150 154 1,650 9% 1,800

Total 611.140 · Meals and Recognition 74 250 30% 1,404 2,750 51% 3,000

611.160 · Community Education

611.161 · Community CPR Classes 423 150 282% 1,641 1,650 99% 1,800

611.160 · Community Education - Other 400 4,400 4,800

Total 611.160 · Community Education 423 550 77% 1,641 6,050 27% 6,600

Total 611.000 · Other operating expenses 15,533 10,250 152% 144,699 112,750 128% 123,000

Total Expense 209,004 169,359 123% 1,859,773 1,831,241 102% 2,000,602 due to 3 payrolls; YTD on budget

Net Ordinary Income (144,200) (21,507) 670% (194,396) (204,864) 95% (226,372)

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

701.000 · District Tax Revenues

701.020 · Direct Assessment-Amb Svcs Fund 20,240 19,700 103% 217,781 216,700 100% 236,400

Total 701.000 · District Tax Revenues 20,240 19,700 103% 217,781 216,700 100% 236,400

706.000 · Loss on Disposal of Asset (441)

Total Other Income 20,240 19,700 103% 217,340 216,700 100% 236,400

Net Other Income 20,240 19,700 103% 217,340 216,700 100% 236,400

Net Income (123,960) (1,807) 6,860% 22,944 11,836 194% 10,028

Month result is due to adjustment 

on wrap around payments

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\AMB v Budget   20 of 38



 1:25 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Ambulance vs Previous
 May 2019

May 19 Apr 19 May 18

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 · Net patient service revenue

4500 · PDA Ambulance Services 653,276 659,394 648,545

4503a · Revenue Adjustments (513) (1,694) 177

Total 4500a · Gross Charges 652,763 657,700 648,722

4507 · Adjustments

4501 · Contractual Allowances (490,245) (541,426) (427,630)

4502a · Allowance for Doubtful 18,205 56,225 13,948

Total 4507 · Adjustments (472,040) (485,201) (413,682)

4508 · Write-offs

5202 · Received from Written Off Accts 8,500 11,775 2,972

5402 · Bad Debt Ambulance (57,253) (38,679) (77,402)

Total 4508 · Write-offs (48,753) (26,904) (74,430)

Total 45000 · Patterson District Ambulance 131,970 145,595 160,610

Total 4000 · Net patient service revenue 131,970 145,595 160,610

5905 · Other Income

4510 · Cost Reimbursement programs

4510c · GEMT Federal Reimbursement (65,655) 87,495

Total 4510 · Cost Reimbursement programs (65,655) 87,495

5930 · Community Education Classes

5930 · Community Education Classes - Other 795 105 190

Total 5930 · Community Education Classes 795 105 190

5931 · Special Event Standby (2,321)

5905 · Other Income - Other 15 9,195

Total 5905 · Other Income (67,166) 96,795 190

Total Income 64,804 242,390 160,800

Gross Profit 64,804 242,390 160,800

Expense

601.000 · Salaries & Wages

601.010 · Regular Operations 98,049 62,983 70,031

601.020 · Community Service 705 3,113 1,170

601.030 · Continuing Education - Employee 1,417

601.050 · Paid Time Off 1,333 5,410 5,343

601.055 · Accrued Leave Payout 8,989

601.060 · Union Representation 69

Total 601.000 · Salaries & Wages 109,076 72,992 76,544

602.000 · Employee Benefits

602.020 · Health Ins

602.021 · Life Insurance and AD&D 90 83 72

602.022 · Dental Insurance 849 777 828

602.023 · Vision Insurance 129 118 129

602.024 · Medical Insurance 7,609 7,609 6,045

Total 602.020 · Health Ins 8,677 8,587 7,074

602.040 · Retirement

602.041 · 414(h) Retirement Contribution 3,433 2,029 2,010

602.042 · 457(b) Company Match 2,345 1,319 1,110

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\AMB vs Previous 21 of 38



 1:25 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Ambulance vs Previous
 May 2019

May 19 Apr 19 May 18

Total 602.040 · Retirement 5,778 3,348 3,120

602.050 · Payroll Taxes

602.051 · Social Security 7,194 4,296 4,692

602.052 · Medicare Tax 1,683 1,005 1,098

602.053 · CA UI & ETT 97 186 272

Total 602.050 · Payroll Taxes 8,974 5,487 6,062

Total 602.000 · Employee Benefits 23,429 17,422 16,256

603.000 · Professional Fees

603.010 · Medical

603.025 · Medical Directorship 500 500

Total 603.020 · Physician Services 500 500

Total 603.010 · Medical 500 500

603.040 · Legal & Attorney

603.041 · General Counsel 40

603.042 · Litigation 290

603.043 · Labor-Management 7,677 12,753 1,258

Total 603.040 · Legal & Attorney 7,677 12,753 1,588

603.070 · Accountants

603.052 · CMS / PPS / GEMT prep 1,494

Total 603.070 · Accountants 1,494

Total 603.000 · Professional Fees 8,177 13,253 3,082

604.000 · Purchased Services

604.030 · Health Screenings 255

604.050 · Billing 6,725 7,128 7,713

604.060 · Linen 683 549 897

604.100 · IT - Labor 700 700 700

604.120 · Medical Waste Disposal 150 150 502

604.130 · Records Management 11 11 17

604.140 · Ambulance Dispatch Services 4,488 4,906 4,620

604.150 · Patient Surveys 521

Total 604.000 · Purchased Services 13,533 13,444 14,449

605.000 · Supplies

605.021 · Printing & Copiers 301 43 226

605.020 · Office-consumable - Other 635 164

Total 605.020 · Office-consumable 936 207 226

605.030 · Postage/Shipping 168

605.040 · Medical-Consumable

605.042 · Oxygen 438 215 388

605.040 · Medical-Consumable - Other 4,379 2,213 2,369

Total 605.040 · Medical-Consumable 4,817 2,428 2,757

605.050 · Pharmaceutical

605.050 · Pharmaceutical - Other 645 996 1,980

Total 605.050 · Pharmaceutical 645 996 1,980

605.070 · Other Supply 100

605.080 · Small Tools & Minor Equipment

605.081 · Minor Medical Equipment (3,387)

605.080 · Small Tools & Minor Equipment - Other 1,102 129 (10)

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\AMB vs Previous 22 of 38



 1:25 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Ambulance vs Previous
 May 2019

May 19 Apr 19 May 18

Total 605.080 · Small Tools & Minor Equipment 1,102 (3,258) (10)

Total 605.000 · Supplies 7,668 373 5,053

606.000 · Utilities

606.010 · Elect/Gas 310 318 352

606.020 · Phones

606.021 · Mobile Phones 296 236 257

606.022 · Satellite Phones 587

606.020 · Phones - Other 415 417 345

Total 606.020 · Phones 711 653 1,189

606.030 · DSL - Digital Subscriber Line 97 97 55

606.050 · Water/Garbage 154 152 145

Total 606.000 · Utilities 1,272 1,220 1,741

607.000 · Rental and Lease

607.020 · Equipment Leased

607.021 · Copier Lease 32 32

Total 607.020 · Equipment Leased 32 32

Total 607.000 · Rental and Lease 32 32

608.000 · Insurance

608.010 · Workers Comp

608.010 · Workers Comp - Other 6,563 6,563 9,988

Total 608.010 · Workers Comp 6,563 6,563 9,988

608.020 · Vehicle 1,720 1,720 1,309

608.030 · Prop & Equip 147 292 277

608.040 · Liability

608.040 · Liability - Other 372 400 397

Total 608.040 · Liability 372 400 397

608.050 · Malpractice 7,189 7,189 9,407

Total 608.000 · Insurance 15,991 16,164 21,378

609.000 · Maintenance & Repairs

609.010 · Buildings

609.011 · Other Maint 146 210 120

Total 609.010 · Buildings 146 210 120

609.030 · Equipment M&R 595 762

609.040 · Vehicle M&R

609.041 · Tires 1,073

609.040 · Vehicle M&R - Other 2,066 228 333

Total 609.040 · Vehicle M&R 3,139 228 333

609.050 · Uniforms 26 1,678

Total 609.000 · Maintenance & Repairs 3,311 2,711 1,215

610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization

610.020 · Depreciation Expense - Amb 10,982 10,613

610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization - Other 7,972

Total 610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization 10,982 10,613 7,972

611.000 · Other operating expenses

611.030 · I.T.

611.050 · IT- Software/License

611.051 · HR mgmt solution 826 190 190

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\AMB vs Previous 23 of 38



 1:25 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Ambulance vs Previous
 May 2019

May 19 Apr 19 May 18

611.050 · IT- Software/License - Other 987 1,011 1,046

Total 611.050 · IT- Software/License 1,813 1,201 1,236

Total 611.030 · I.T. 1,813 1,201 1,236

611.060 · Fuel Auto 5,488 3,803 3,264

611.070 · Fees

611.073 · Credit Card Transaction Fees 275 172 76

611.074 · Agency Service Fee 1,457 736 1,205

611.075 · GEMT-Quality Assurance Fee 43,244

611.076 · Collections Commission 5,177 2,074 423

611.070 · Fees - Other 5

Total 611.070 · Fees 6,909 46,226 1,709

611.080 · Recruitment costs 640 573

611.090 · Dues / Subscriptions

611.091 · Associations 45 212 167

611.090 · Dues / Subscriptions - Other 44

Total 611.090 · Dues / Subscriptions 45 212 211

611.100 · Training and Education

611.102 · Conference Fees (290) 670 2,013

611.103 · Airfare 926 802 907

611.104 · Hotel & Meal (406) 1,276 276

611.100 · Training and Education - Other 278

Total 611.100 · Training and Education 230 2,748 3,474

611.110 · Business Travel & Mileage (374) 374

611.120 · Marketing/PR

611.124 · Ads 188

611.125 · Other Marketing Exp 97

Total 611.120 · Marketing/PR 285

611.140 · Meals and Recognition

611.141 · Meals 74 313 140

611.142 · Recognition 154 599

Total 611.140 · Meals and Recognition 74 467 739

611.160 · Community Education

611.161 · Community CPR Classes 423 556

611.160 · Community Education - Other 42

Total 611.160 · Community Education 423 598

Total 611.000 · Other operating expenses 15,533 55,604 11,231

Total Expense 209,004 203,828 158,921

Net Ordinary Income (144,200) 38,562 1,879

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

701.000 · District Tax Revenues

701.020 · Direct Assessment-Amb Svcs Fund 20,240 20,240 20,403

Total 701.000 · District Tax Revenues 20,240 20,240 20,403

Total Other Income 20,240 20,240 20,403

Net Other Income 20,240 20,240 20,403

Net Income (123,960) 58,802 22,282

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\AMB vs Previous 24 of 38



 2:08 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Health Center vs Budget by Month & YTD
 May 2019

May 19 Budget

% of 

Budget

Jul '18 - May 

19

YTD 

Budget

% of 

Budget

Annual 

Budget NOTES

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 · Net patient service revenue

41000 · Del Puerto Health Center

4100a · Gross Charges

4100 · Health Center Services 176,618 179,750 98% 2,027,005 1,977,250 103% 2,157,000

4101g · Revenue Adjustments (57,489) (57,489)

Ray-datta's credentialing 

adjustment (Mar - May)

Total 4100a · Gross Charges 119,129 179,750 66% 1,969,516 1,977,250 100% 2,157,000

41010 · Adjustments

4101a · Gross Adjustments

4101b · Reverse Credit Card Adj 790 96 823% 2,105 1,046 201% 1,164

4101c · Reverse Capitated Adj (12,053) (8,687) 139% (114,922) (87,392) 132% (96,058)

4101d · Reverse Bad Debt Adj 3,954 2,572 154% 21,051 17,339 121% 19,503

4101f · Reverse Refund of Overpayment (1,282) (361) 355% (6,191) (6,393) 97% (7,102)

4101a · Gross Adjustments - Other (28,365) 18,207 (156%) (27,953) 109,135 (26%) 109,629

Total 4101a · Gross Adjustments (36,956) 11,827 (312%) (125,910) 33,735 (373%) 27,136

Total 41010 · Adjustments (36,956) 11,827 (312%) (125,910) 33,735 (373%) 27,136

4102 · Allowance for Doubtful 10,520 (5,019) (210%) 23,788 (2,774) (858%) (6,787)

4105 · Capitation Payments 12,053 8,600 140% 114,922 94,600 121% 103,200

4108 · Write-offs

4103 · Bad Debt Health Center (3,954) (2,572) 154% (21,051) (17,339) 121% (19,503)

5203 · Received from Written Off Accts 84 589 14% 2,698 6,233 43% 6,413

Total 4108 · Write-offs (3,870) (1,983) 195% (18,353) (11,106) 165% (13,090)

Total 41000 · Del Puerto Health Center 100,876 193,175 52% 1,963,963 2,091,705 94% 2,267,459

Total 4000 · Net patient service revenue 100,876 193,175 52% 1,963,963 2,091,705 94% 2,267,459

44000 · Tenant Income 600 600 100% 6,600 6,600 100% 7,200

5905 · Other Income

4110 · Payer Incentives Received 131,534 100%

4510 · Cost Reimbursement programs

4510a · Prospective Payment System (73,797) 100% 27,332 100%

corrected PPS FY2017 duplicate 

entry

4510b · Medicare Cost Settlement 18,124 100%

Total 4510 · Cost Reimbursement programs (73,797) 100% 45,456 100%

5905 · Other Income - Other 405 300 135% 16,504 3,300 500% 3,600

Total 5905 · Other Income (73,392) 300 (24,464%) 193,494 3,300 5,863% 3,600

Total Income 28,084 194,075 14% 2,164,057 2,101,605 103% 2,278,259

Gross Profit 28,084 194,075 14% 2,164,057 2,101,605 103% 2,278,259

Expense

601.000 · Salaries & Wages

601.010 · Regular Operations 94,598 80,067 118% 733,490 880,733 83% 960,800

601.030 · Continuing Education - Employee 1,142 100%

601.040 · Temporary Help 2,860 100% 10,725 100%

601.050 · Paid Time Off 13,461 100% 96,907 100%

601.055 · Accrued Leave Payout 1,859 100%

601.070 · Incentive 15,094 100%

Total 601.000 · Salaries & Wages 110,919 80,067 139% 859,217 880,733 98% 960,800 3 Payroll

602.000 · Employee Benefits

602.020 · Health Ins

602.021 · Life Insurance and AD&D 104 143 73% 1,218 1,373 89% 1,516

602.022 · Dental Insurance 1,016 1,016 100% 11,409 11,409 100% 12,425

602.023 · Vision Insurance 164 167 98% 1,865 1,883 99% 2,050

602.024 · Medical Insurance 7,915 7,937 100% 81,761 86,807 94% 94,744

Total 602.020 · Health Ins 9,199 9,263 99% 96,253 101,472 95% 110,735

602.040 · Retirement

602.041 · 414(h) Retirement Contribution 3,137 2,390 131% 22,268 26,290 85% 28,680

602.042 · 457(b) Company Match 1,274 940 136% 10,187 10,340 99% 11,280

Total 602.040 · Retirement 4,411 3,330 132% 32,455 36,630 89% 39,960 3 Payroll

602.050 · Payroll Taxes

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\HC v Budget  25 of 38



 2:08 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Health Center vs Budget by Month & YTD
 May 2019

May 19 Budget

% of 

Budget

Jul '18 - May 

19

YTD 

Budget

% of 

Budget

Annual 

Budget NOTES

602.051 · Social Security 6,386 4,961 129% 45,764 54,571 84% 59,532

602.052 · Medicare Tax 1,494 1,162 129% 11,994 12,782 94% 13,944

602.053 · CA UI & ETT 205 490 42% 5,133 6,062 85% 6,552

Total 602.050 · Payroll Taxes 8,085 6,613 122% 62,891 73,415 86% 80,028 3 Payroll

Total 602.000 · Employee Benefits 21,695 19,206 113% 191,599 211,517 91% 230,723

603.000 · Professional Fees

603.010 · Medical

603.020 · Physician Services

603.021 · Locums MD Rate 3,540 3,600 98% 3,600

603.023 · Retirement Contribution 600 600 100% 6,601 6,600 100% 7,200

603.024 · Med Ins Contribution 1,000 1,000 100% 11,000 11,000 100% 12,000

603.025 · Medical Directorship 7,833 7,833 100% 86,167 86,167 100% 94,000

603.026 · Recruitment Physicians 56 3,000 2% 3,626 33,000 11% 36,000

603.020 · Physician Services - Other 45,003 46,667 96% 495,028 513,333 96% 560,000

Total 603.020 · Physician Services 54,492 59,100 92% 605,962 653,700 93% 712,800

603.030 · Physician Extenders

603.034 · CME NPP 4,874 4,880 100% 4,880

Total 603.030 · Physician Extenders 4,874 4,880 100% 4,880

Total 603.010 · Medical 54,492 59,100 92% 610,836 658,580 93% 717,680

603.040 · Legal & Attorney

603.041 · General Counsel 150 1,650 1,800

Total 603.040 · Legal & Attorney 150 1,650 1,800

603.070 · Accountants

603.052 · CMS / PPS / GEMT prep 750 9,147 8,250 111% 9,000

Total 603.070 · Accountants 750 9,147 8,250 111% 9,000

Total 603.000 · Professional Fees 54,492 60,000 91% 619,983 668,480 93% 728,480

604.000 · Purchased Services

604.030 · Health Screenings 50 550 600

604.040 · Temp Agency Fees 1,990 500 398% 7,463 5,500 136% 6,000 1 temp employee (now hired)

604.050 · Billing 14,307 14,000 102% 160,718 154,000 104% 168,000

604.060 · Linen 208 250 83% 2,591 2,750 94% 3,000

604.070 · Security 25 25 100% 320 275 116% 300

604.080 · Cleaning 3,597 4,000 90% 38,343 44,000 87% 48,000

604.100 · IT - Labor 3,400 3,400 100% 37,400 37,400 100% 40,800

604.110 · Communication for Patients 697 750 93% 7,650 8,250 93% 9,000

604.120 · Medical Waste Disposal 500 500 100% 3,625 5,500 66% 6,000

604.130 · Records Management 233 350 67% 3,815 3,850 99% 4,200

Total 604.000 · Purchased Services 24,957 23,825 105% 261,925 262,075 100% 285,900

605.000 · Supplies

605.020 · Office-consumable

605.021 · Printing & Copiers 141 450 31% 3,904 4,950 79% 5,400

605.020 · Office-consumable - Other 848 600 141% 6,770 6,600 103% 7,200

Labor Law posters (allocated 

equally)

Total 605.020 · Office-consumable 989 1,050 94% 10,674 11,550 92% 12,600

605.030 · Postage/Shipping 168 50 336% 511 550 93% 600

605.040 · Medical-Consumable

605.042 · Oxygen 81

605.040 · Medical-Consumable - Other 3,254 3,875 84% 25,754 42,625 60% 46,500

Total 605.040 · Medical-Consumable 3,254 3,875 84% 25,835 42,625 61% 46,500

605.050 · Pharmaceutical

605.060 · Vaccines

605.061 · HPV 2,007 725 277% 5,870 7,975 74% 8,700

605.062 · Pneumovax 2,773 1,050 264% 13,402 11,550 116% 12,600

605.063 · Pediarix 75 810 825 98% 900

605.060 · Vaccines - Other 1,230 2,750 45% 24,378 30,250 81% 33,000

Total 605.060 · Vaccines 6,010 4,600 131% 44,460 50,600 88% 55,200

605.050 · Pharmaceutical - Other 489 425 115% 4,485 4,675 96% 5,100

Total 605.050 · Pharmaceutical 6,499 5,025 129% 48,945 55,275 89% 60,300

605.080 · Small Tools & Minor Equipment

timing of purchase

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\HC v Budget  26 of 38



 2:08 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Health Center vs Budget by Month & YTD
 May 2019

May 19 Budget

% of 

Budget

Jul '18 - May 

19

YTD 

Budget

% of 

Budget

Annual 

Budget NOTES

605.081 · Minor Medical Equipment 237 100%

605.080 · Small Tools & Minor Equipment - Other 150 341 1,650 21% 1,800

Total 605.080 · Small Tools & Minor Equipment 150 578 1,650 35% 1,800

Total 605.000 · Supplies 10,910 10,150 107% 86,543 111,650 78% 121,800

606.000 · Utilities

606.010 · Elect/Gas 981 1,500 65% 14,843 16,500 90% 18,000

606.020 · Phones

606.021 · Mobile Phones 50 550 600

606.020 · Phones - Other 1,287 1,500 86% 14,024 16,500 85% 18,000

Total 606.020 · Phones 1,287 1,550 83% 14,024 17,050 82% 18,600

606.030 · DSL - Digital Subscriber Line 290 290 100% 2,899 3,190 91% 3,480

606.040 · Cable TV 69 80 86% 788 880 90% 960

606.050 · Water/Garbage 725 450 161% 6,286 4,950 127% 5,400

Total 606.000 · Utilities 3,352 3,870 87% 38,840 42,570 91% 46,440

607.000 · Rental and Lease

607.010 · Building

607.011 · Building not owned by District 181 175 103% 1,970 1,925 102% 2,100

Total 607.010 · Building 181 175 103% 1,970 1,925 102% 2,100

607.020 · Equipment Leased

607.021 · Copier Lease 290 290 100% 3,192 3,190 100% 3,480

607.020 · Equipment Leased - Other 91 100 91% 1,006 1,100 91% 1,200

Total 607.020 · Equipment Leased 381 390 98% 4,198 4,290 98% 4,680

Total 607.000 · Rental and Lease 562 565 99% 6,168 6,215 99% 6,780

608.000 · Insurance

608.010 · Workers Comp 1,531 1,531 100% 18,013 16,841 107% 18,372

608.030 · Prop & Equip 147 277 53% 2,925 3,047 96% 3,324

608.040 · Liability 372 369 101% 4,689 4,059 116% 4,428

608.050 · Malpractice 9,928 9,928 100% 109,206 109,206 100% 119,134

Total 608.000 · Insurance 11,978 12,105 99% 134,833 133,153 101% 145,258

609.000 · Maintenance & Repairs

609.010 · Buildings

609.011 · Other Maint 521 100% 538 100%

609.012 · HVAC 300 1,418 3,300 43% 3,600

609.013 · Plumbing 100 440 1,100 40% 1,200

609.014 · Structure & Roof 500 3,629 5,500 66% 6,000

609.015 · Electric 50 164 550 30% 600

Total 609.010 · Buildings 521 950 55% 6,189 10,450 59% 11,400

609.020 · Business Park Assoc Fees 954 1,000 95% 10,494 11,000 95% 12,000

609.030 · Equipment M&R 500 5,643 5,500 103% 6,000

609.050 · Uniforms 130 1,430 1,560

Total 609.000 · Maintenance & Repairs 1,475 2,580 57% 22,326 28,380 79% 30,960

610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization

610.030 · Depreciaiton Expense - HC 6,997 100% 76,920 100%

610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization - Other 7,275 80,025 87,300

Total 610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization 6,997 7,275 96% 76,920 80,025 96% 87,300

611.000 · Other operating expenses

611.010 · Reconciliation Discrepancies 450 (140) 460 (30%) 460

611.020 · Provider Licensing & Privileges 250 2,218 2,750 81% 3,000

611.030 · I.T.

611.040 · IT - Equipment 947 100% 6,257 100%

611.050 · IT- Software/License

611.051 · HR mgmt solution 528 146 362% 1,771 1,606 110% 1,752

due to Prepaid Expenses 

Reconciliation

611.050 · IT- Software/License - Other 117 2,400 5% 25,001 26,400 95% 28,800

Total 611.050 · IT- Software/License 645 2,546 25% 26,772 28,006 96% 30,552

Total 611.030 · I.T. 1,592 2,546 63% 33,029 28,006 118% 30,552

611.060 · Fuel Auto (1,489)

611.070 · Fees

611.072 · Bank Service Charge 19 55 35% 256 605 42% 660

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\HC v Budget  27 of 38



 2:08 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Health Center vs Budget by Month & YTD
 May 2019

May 19 Budget

% of 

Budget

Jul '18 - May 

19

YTD 

Budget

% of 

Budget

Annual 

Budget NOTES

611.073 · Credit Card Transaction Fees 1,043 250 417% 3,387 2,750 123% 3,000 will adjust by Medtech in June

611.074 · Agency Service Fee 100 789 1,100 72% 1,200

611.076 · Collections Commission 52 150 35% 933 1,650 57% 1,800

611.077 · Other Fees 1,462 1,500 97% 1,500

Total 611.070 · Fees 1,114 555 201% 6,827 7,605 90% 8,160

611.080 · Recruitment costs 579 75 772% 1,669 825 202% 900

611.090 · Dues / Subscriptions

611.091 · Associations (418) 200 (209%) 1,977 2,200 90% 2,400

due to Prepaid Expenses 

Reconciliation

611.092 · Information 40 440 480

611.090 · Dues / Subscriptions - Other 1,411 52 2,713% 1,931 572 338% 624

due to Prepaid Expenses 

Reconciliation

Total 611.090 · Dues / Subscriptions 993 292 340% 3,908 3,212 122% 3,504

611.100 · Training and Education

611.101 · In-House Training 409 100%

611.102 · Conference Fees 1,275 100%

611.103 · Airfare 185 100%

611.104 · Hotel & Meal 2,211 100%

611.100 · Training and Education - Other 900 9,900 10,800

Total 611.100 · Training and Education 900 4,080 9,900 41% 10,800

611.110 · Business Travel & Mileage 35 385 420

611.120 · Marketing/PR

611.121 · Brochures 150 1,544 1,650 94% 1,800

611.124 · Ads 593 125 474% 957 1,375 70% 1,500

611.125 · Other Marketing Exp 356 75 475% 356 825 43% 900

611.126 · Events/Sponsorship 50 550 600

Total 611.120 · Marketing/PR 949 400 237% 2,857 4,400 65% 4,800

611.130 · Property Taxes Paid 2,023 390 519% 4,344 4,290 101% 4,680

due to Prepaid Expenses 

Reconciliation

611.140 · Meals and Recognition

611.141 · Meals 100 1,100 1,200

611.142 · Recognition 150 1,650 1,800

Total 611.140 · Meals and Recognition 250 2,750 3,000

Total 611.000 · Other operating expenses 5,761 6,143 94% 58,792 64,583 91% 70,276

Total Expense 253,098 225,786 112% 2,357,146 2,489,381 95% 2,714,717 YTD Expense is on budget

Net Ordinary Income (225,014) (31,711) 710% (193,089) (387,776) 50% (436,458)

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

704.000 · Interest Expense (5,487) (5,400) 102% (59,981) (59,600) 101% (65,000)

Total Other Income (5,487) (5,400) 102% (59,981) (59,600) 101% (65,000)

Other Expense

803.000 · Non-Guaranteed Grant Consultant 219 100%

Total Other Expense 219 100%

Net Other Income (5,487) (5,400) 102% (60,200) (59,600) 101% (65,000)

Net Income (230,501) (37,111) 621% (253,289) (447,376) 57% (501,458)

Month result is due to 

adjustments on PPS 

payments/credentialing 

Apricot Fiesta materials

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\HC v Budget  28 of 38



 2:11 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Health Center vs Previous
 May 2019

May 19 Apr 19 May 18

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 · Net patient service revenue

41000 · Del Puerto Health Center

4100a · Gross Charges

4100 · Health Center Services 176,618 184,448 168,511

4101g · Revenue Adjustments (57,489)

Total 4100a · Gross Charges 119,129 184,448 168,511

41010 · Adjustments

4101a · Gross Adjustments

4101b · Reverse Credit Card Adj 790 136 96

4101c · Reverse Capitated Adj (12,053) (11,876) (8,687)

4101d · Reverse Bad Debt Adj 3,954 2,781 2,572

4101f · Reverse Refund of Overpayment (1,282) (921) (361)

4101a · Gross Adjustments - Other (28,365) (52,371) 18,207

Total 4101a · Gross Adjustments (36,956) (62,251) 11,827

Total 41010 · Adjustments (36,956) (62,251) 11,827

4102 · Allowance for Doubtful 10,520 11,610 (5,019)

4105 · Capitation Payments 12,053 11,876 8,687

4108 · Write-offs

4103 · Bad Debt Health Center (3,954) (2,781) (2,572)

5203 · Received from Written Off Accts 84 589

Total 4108 · Write-offs (3,870) (2,781) (1,983)

Total 41000 · Del Puerto Health Center 100,876 142,902 182,023

Total 4000 · Net patient service revenue 100,876 142,902 182,023

44000 · Tenant Income 600 600 600

5905 · Other Income

4510 · Cost Reimbursement programs

4510a · Prospective Payment System (73,797)

Total 4510 · Cost Reimbursement programs (73,797)

5905 · Other Income - Other 405 6,051 180

Total 5905 · Other Income (73,392) 6,051 180

Total Income 28,084 149,553 182,803

Gross Profit 28,084 149,553 182,803

Expense

601.000 · Salaries & Wages

601.010 · Regular Operations 94,598 63,529 69,084

601.040 · Temporary Help 2,860 2,188

601.050 · Paid Time Off 13,461 8,346 7,158

601.055 · Accrued Leave Payout 1,239

Total 601.000 · Salaries & Wages 110,919 74,063 77,481

602.000 · Employee Benefits

602.020 · Health Ins

602.021 · Life Insurance and AD&D 104 104 110

602.022 · Dental Insurance 1,016 1,016 978

602.023 · Vision Insurance 164 164 172

602.024 · Medical Insurance 7,915 7,915 7,536

Total 602.020 · Health Ins 9,199 9,199 8,796

602.040 · Retirement

602.041 · 414(h) Retirement Contribution 3,137 2,107 2,327

602.042 · 457(b) Company Match 1,274 866 928

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\HC vs Previous 29 of 38



 2:11 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Health Center vs Previous
 May 2019

May 19 Apr 19 May 18

Total 602.040 · Retirement 4,411 2,973 3,255

602.050 · Payroll Taxes

602.051 · Social Security 6,386 4,228 4,792

602.052 · Medicare Tax 1,494 989 1,122

602.053 · CA UI & ETT 205

Total 602.050 · Payroll Taxes 8,085 5,217 5,914

Total 602.000 · Employee Benefits 21,695 17,389 17,965

603.000 · Professional Fees

603.010 · Medical

603.020 · Physician Services

603.023 · Retirement Contribution 600 600 600

603.024 · Med Ins Contribution 1,000 1,000 1,000

603.025 · Medical Directorship 7,833 7,833 8,333

603.026 · Recruitment Physicians 56 3,500

603.027 · Continuing Medical Education 575

603.020 · Physician Services - Other 45,003 45,003 45,003

Total 603.020 · Physician Services 54,492 57,936 55,511

Total 603.010 · Medical 54,492 57,936 55,511

Total 603.000 · Professional Fees 54,492 57,936 55,511

604.000 · Purchased Services

604.040 · Temp Agency Fees 1,990 1,521

604.050 · Billing 14,307 18,350 10,889

604.060 · Linen 208 166 171

604.070 · Security 25 70 25

604.080 · Cleaning 3,597 3,597 1,835

604.100 · IT - Labor 3,400 3,400 3,400

604.110 · Communication for Patients 697 703 715

604.120 · Medical Waste Disposal 500 500 148

604.130 · Records Management 233 425 379

Total 604.000 · Purchased Services 24,957 28,732 17,562

605.000 · Supplies

605.020 · Office-consumable

605.021 · Printing & Copiers 141 425 981

605.020 · Office-consumable - Other 848 611 39

Total 605.020 · Office-consumable 989 1,036 1,020

605.030 · Postage/Shipping 168

605.040 · Medical-Consumable 3,254 2,153 1,962

605.050 · Pharmaceutical

605.060 · Vaccines

605.061 · HPV 2,007

605.062 · Pneumovax 2,773

605.060 · Vaccines - Other 1,230 2,750 3,433

Total 605.060 · Vaccines 6,010 2,750 3,433

605.050 · Pharmaceutical - Other 489 589 2,296

Total 605.050 · Pharmaceutical 6,499 3,339 5,729

Total 605.000 · Supplies 10,910 6,528 8,711

606.000 · Utilities

606.010 · Elect/Gas 981 1,099 1,096

606.020 · Phones 1,287 1,274 2,062

606.030 · DSL - Digital Subscriber Line 290 290 193

606.040 · Cable TV 69 69

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\HC vs Previous 30 of 38



 2:11 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Health Center vs Previous
 May 2019

May 19 Apr 19 May 18

606.050 · Water/Garbage 725 666 606

Total 606.000 · Utilities 3,352 3,398 3,957

607.000 · Rental and Lease

607.010 · Building

607.011 · Building not owned by District 181 181 171

Total 607.010 · Building 181 181 171

607.020 · Equipment Leased

607.021 · Copier Lease 290 290 150

607.020 · Equipment Leased - Other 91 91 91

Total 607.020 · Equipment Leased 381 381 241

Total 607.000 · Rental and Lease 562 562 412

608.000 · Insurance

608.010 · Workers Comp 1,531 1,531 2,533

608.030 · Prop & Equip 147 292 277

608.040 · Liability 372 400 397

608.050 · Malpractice 9,928 9,928 7,561

Total 608.000 · Insurance 11,978 12,151 10,768

609.000 · Maintenance & Repairs

609.010 · Buildings

609.011 · Other Maint 521

609.012 · HVAC 625

Total 609.010 · Buildings 521 625

609.020 · Business Park Assoc Fees 954 954 954

609.050 · Uniforms 83

Total 609.000 · Maintenance & Repairs 1,475 954 1,662

610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization

610.030 · Depreciaiton Expense - HC 6,997 6,639

610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization - Other 7,275

Total 610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization 6,997 6,639 7,275

611.000 · Other operating expenses

611.030 · I.T.

611.040 · IT - Equipment 947 1,701

611.050 · IT- Software/License

611.051 · HR mgmt solution 528 122 122

611.050 · IT- Software/License - Other 117 2,646 295

Total 611.050 · IT- Software/License 645 2,768 417

Total 611.030 · I.T. 1,592 4,469 417

611.060 · Fuel Auto (1,489)

611.070 · Fees

611.072 · Bank Service Charge 19

611.073 · Credit Card Transaction Fees 1,043 151 179

611.074 · Agency Service Fee 113

611.076 · Collections Commission 52 214

611.077 · Other Fees 15

Total 611.070 · Fees 1,114 264 408

611.080 · Recruitment costs 579 (3,128)

611.090 · Dues / Subscriptions

611.091 · Associations (418) 170 232

611.090 · Dues / Subscriptions - Other 1,411 52

Total 611.090 · Dues / Subscriptions 993 222 232

611.120 · Marketing/PR

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\HC vs Previous 31 of 38



 2:11 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Health Center vs Previous
 May 2019

May 19 Apr 19 May 18

611.124 · Ads 593 30 826

611.125 · Other Marketing Exp 356

Total 611.120 · Marketing/PR 949 30 826

611.130 · Property Taxes Paid 2,023 379

611.140 · Meals and Recognition

611.141 · Meals 78

Total 611.140 · Meals and Recognition 78

Total 611.000 · Other operating expenses 5,761 1,857 2,340

Total Expense 253,098 210,209 203,644

Net Ordinary Income (225,014) (60,656) (20,841)

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

704.000 · Interest Expense (5,487) (5,487) (5,487)

Total Other Income (5,487) (5,487) (5,487)

Net Other Income (5,487) (5,487) (5,487)

Net Income (230,501) (66,143) (26,328)

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\HC vs Previous 32 of 38



 3:38 PM

 06/14/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Keystone C 

Profit & Loss
 July 2018 through May 2019

Jul 18 Aug 18 Sep 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 TOTAL

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

704.000 · Interest Expense

705.000 · Keystone Tenant Income 6,331 6,196 6,207 6,191 6,057 6,027 5,216 79,102 15,270 15,455 15,105 167,157

Total Other Income 6,331 6,196 6,207 6,191 6,057 6,027 5,216 79,102 15,270 15,455 15,105 167,157

Other Expense

801.000 · Common Area Maintenance

801.010 · Keystone Business Park Assoc 6,248 781 675 781 8,485

801.020 · Keystone Plumbing 697 697

801.030 · Keystone Cleaning 2,955 385 355 355 4,050

801.040 · Keystone HVAC 1,058 634 1,692

801.050 · Keystone Elect/Gas

801.060 · Keystone Water/Garbage 1,742 115 147 156 2,160

801.070 · CAM Exp offset by CAM Deposits (12,700) (1,915) (1,177) (1,292) (17,084)

Total 801.000 · Common Area Maintenance

802.000 · Keystone District Expense

802.010 · Depreciation Expense-Keystone C 30,000 (30,000)

802.015 · Keystone Depreciation 33,827 3,704 3,827 41,358

802.020 · Keystone Prop & Equip Ins 1,178 147 147 147 1,619

802.030 · Keystone Liability Insurance 2,977 372 372 372 4,093

802.040 · Keystone Property Taxes Paid 2,250 450 450 1,800 4,950

802.050 · Keystone - Other Expenses 58 15 (15) 58

802.060 · Keystone C - Interest Expense 36,310 4,015 4,296 4,083 48,704

Total 802.000 · Keystone District Expense 72,773 8,826 8,954 10,229 100,782

Total Other Expense 72,773 8,826 8,954 10,229 100,782

Net Other Income 6,331 6,196 6,207 6,191 6,057 6,027 5,216 6,329 6,444 6,501 4,876 66,375

Net Income 6,331 6,196 6,207 6,191 6,057 6,027 5,216 6,329 6,444 6,501 4,876 66,375

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\KeystoneC 33 of 38



 12:29 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 YTD by Class
 July 2018 through May 2019

Total 01 DPHCD Total 02 Patterson District AmbulanceTotal 03 Del Puerto Health Center Total 06 Keystone Bldg C TOTAL

Jul '18 - 

May 19 Budget

% of 

Budget

Jul '18 - May 

19 Budget

% of 

Budget

Jul '18 - 

May 19 Budget

% of 

Budget

Jul '18 - May 

19 Budget

% of 

Budget

Jul '18 - 

May 19 Budget

% of 

Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 · Net patient service revenue 1,546,780 1,623,628 95% 1,950,844 2,091,706 93% 3,497,624 3,715,334 94%

44000 · Tenant Income 6,600 6,600 100% 6,600 6,600 100%

5905 · Other Income 1,652 2,200 75% 118,597 2,750 4,313% 206,614 3,300 6,261% 326,863 8,250 3,962%

Total Income 1,652 2,200 75% 1,665,377 1,626,378 102% 2,164,058 2,101,606 103% 3,831,087 3,730,184 103%

Gross Profit 1,652 2,200 75% 1,665,377 1,626,378 102% 2,164,058 2,101,606 103% 3,831,087 3,730,184 103%

Expense

601.000 · Salaries & Wages 293,737 296,600 99% 853,053 850,740 100% 859,216 880,733 98% 2,006,006 2,028,073 99%

602.000 · Employee Benefits 61,090 82,879 74% 192,971 197,552 98% 191,599 211,517 91% 445,660 491,948 91%

603.000 · Professional Fees 81,139 128,860 63% 76,245 49,500 154% 619,983 668,480 93% 777,367 846,840 92%

604.000 · Purchased Services 15,610 16,860 93% 140,946 158,041 89% 261,925 262,075 100% 418,481 436,976 96%

605.000 · Supplies 7,668 8,910 86% 63,508 69,410 91% 86,544 111,650 78% 157,720 189,970 83%

606.000 · Utilities 6,019 6,600 91% 13,585 14,300 95% 38,840 42,570 91% 58,444 63,470 92%

607.000 · Rental and Lease 3,947 6,380 62% 316 385 82% 6,168 6,215 99% 10,431 12,980 80%

608.000 · Insurance 29,515 28,099 105% 180,538 175,545 103% 134,833 133,153 101% 344,886 336,797 102%

609.000 · Maintenance & Repairs 3,127 3,410 92% 87,142 88,715 98% 22,326 28,380 79% 112,595 120,505 93%

610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization 28,263 28,490 99% 106,770 114,303 93% 76,920 80,025 96% 211,953 222,818 95%

611.000 · Other operating expenses 68,602 55,183 124% 144,699 112,750 128% 58,793 64,583 91% 272,094 232,516 117%

Total Expense 598,717 662,271 90% 1,859,773 1,831,241 102% 2,357,147 2,489,381 95% 4,815,637 4,982,893 97%

Net Ordinary Income (597,065) (660,071) 90% (194,396) (204,863) 95% (193,089) (387,775) 50% (984,550) (1,252,709) 79%

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

701.000 · District Tax Revenues 1,117,880 1,116,500 100% 217,781 216,700 100% 1,335,661 1,333,200 100%

702.000 · Impact Mitigation Fees 35,071 100% 35,071 100%

703.000 · Investment Income 5,867 2,035 288% 5,867 2,035 288%

704.000 · Interest Expense (59,981) (59,600) 101% (59,981) (59,600) 101%

705.000 · Keystone Tenant Income 167,158 159,500 105% 167,158 159,500 105%

706.000 · Loss on Disposal of Asset (441) (441) 100%

708.000 · Non-Guaranteed Grant Revenue 787 787 100%

Total Other Income 1,159,605 1,118,535 104% 217,340 216,700 100% (59,981) (59,600) 101% 167,158 159,500 105% 1,484,122 1,435,135 103%

Other Expense

801.000 · Common Area Maintenance

802.000 · Keystone District Expense (15) 100,782 99,000 102% 100,767 99,000 102%

803.000 · Non-Guaranteed Grant Consultant 298 219 517 100%

Total Other Expense 283 219 100,782 99,000 102% 101,284 99,000 102%

Net Other Income 1,159,322 1,118,535 104% 217,340 216,700 100% (60,200) (59,600) 101% 66,376 60,500 110% 1,382,838 1,336,135 103%

Net Income 562,257 458,464 123% 22,944 11,837 194% (253,289) (447,375) 57% 66,376 60,500 110% 398,288 83,426 477%

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\FY to Date by Class  34 of 38



 12:25 PM

 06/17/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Operating Fiscal Year End Forecast*
 July 2018 through June 2019

Budget

Jul 18 Aug 18 Sep 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19 Forecast Budget

% of 

Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 · Net patient service revenue 285,089 345,279 266,038 339,683 422,869 325,505 260,198 429,646 315,093 288,498 219,726 323,356 3,820,980 4,038,690 95%

44000 · Tenant Income 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 7,200 7,200 100%

5905 · Other Income 3,545 735 325 120,139 67,370 6,580 119,963 13,908 18,300 103,435 (127,438) 750 327,612 9,000 3,640%

Total Income 289,234 346,614 266,963 460,422 490,839 332,685 380,761 444,154 333,993 392,533 92,888 324,706 4,155,792 4,054,890 102%

Gross Profit 289,234 346,614 266,963 460,422 490,839 332,685 380,761 444,154 333,993 392,533 92,888 324,706 4,155,792 4,054,890 102%

Expense

601.000 · Salaries & Wages 157,811 174,256 172,527 201,851 156,039 172,588 173,656 175,375 175,712 176,170 270,019 192,007 2,198,011 2,220,084 99%

602.000 · Employee Benefits 35,741 35,066 35,934 38,930 29,258 40,906 47,969 44,798 42,448 41,426 53,182 45,045 490,703 536,991 91%

603.000 · Professional Fees 70,995 64,322 63,116 67,556 75,531 76,366 60,993 77,563 89,611 72,570 58,745 72,501 849,869 919,342 92%

604.000 · Purchased Services 33,439 34,430 35,445 40,549 38,100 39,693 34,129 38,317 42,048 43,153 39,178 39,702 458,183 476,678 96%

605.000 · Supplies 12,558 14,224 13,603 22,381 21,105 11,300 12,496 11,040 10,905 7,268 20,839 17,270 174,989 207,240 84%

606.000 · Utilities 5,395 5,451 5,156 5,460 5,274 5,231 5,393 5,608 5,215 5,129 5,132 5,770 64,214 69,240 93%

607.000 · Rental and Lease 1,123 661 997 881 911 1,123 903 903 1,123 903 903 1,180 11,611 14,160 82%

608.000 · Insurance 30,550 31,069 30,876 21,128 30,550 30,961 30,961 37,004 40,384 30,961 30,442 30,804 375,690 367,604 102%

609.000 · Maintenance & Repairs 13,922 19,948 7,556 5,282 10,093 13,446 10,007 6,168 17,169 3,990 5,013 10,955 123,549 131,460 94%

610.000 · Depreciation and Amortization 17,836 17,836 18,093 17,922 17,836 21,056 21,044 19,510 20,341 19,813 20,666 22,162 234,115 244,980 96%

611.000 · Other operating expenses 31,189 20,815 21,618 16,712 13,956 16,161 13,693 17,753 14,489 79,935 25,773 20,745 292,839 253,263 116%

Total Expense 410,559 418,078 404,921 438,652 398,653 428,831 411,244 434,039 459,445 481,318 529,892 458,141 5,273,773 5,441,042 97%

Net Ordinary Income (121,325) (71,464) (137,958) 21,770 92,186 (96,146) (30,483) 10,115 (125,452) (88,785) (437,004) (133,435) (1,117,981) (1,386,152) 81%

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

701.000 · District Tax Revenues 121,200 121,200 121,200 121,200 121,200 121,200 121,200 121,200 121,200 122,430 122,430 121,200 1,456,860 1,454,400 100%

703.000 · Investment Income 187 602 157 153 448 138 209 1,678 198 331 1,766 185 6,052 2,220 273%

704.000 · Interest Expense (5,487) (5,487) (5,487) (5,487) (5,487) (5,487) (5,112) (5,487) (5,487) (5,487) (5,487) (5,400) (65,382) (65,000) 101%

706.000 · Loss on Disposal of Asset (441) (441)

708.000 · Non-Guaranteed Grant Revenue 787 787 100%

Total Other Income 115,900 116,315 115,870 115,425 116,161 115,851 117,084 117,391 115,911 117,274 118,709 115,985 1,397,876 1,391,620 100%

Other Expense

802.000 · Keystone District Expense (15) (15)

803.000 · Non-Guaranteed Grant Consultant 517 517 100%

Total Other Expense 517 (15) 502 100%

Net Other Income 115,900 116,315 115,870 115,425 116,161 115,851 117,084 116,874 115,911 117,274 118,724 115,985 1,397,374 1,391,620 100%

Net Income (5,425) 44,851 (22,088) 137,195 208,347 19,705 86,601 126,989 (9,541) 28,489 (318,280) (17,450) 279,393 5,468 5,110%

ADM, AMB & HC Only

(with Taxes w/o Mitigation)

Actual Jul '18 - Jun 19

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\Operating FYE Forecast   35 of 38



 3:34 PM

 06/14/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Warrants by Bank Account
 May 2019

Type Date Num Name Credit

1000a · Cash and cash equivalents

1000 · Tri Counties Bank

1001 · TCB-Operating Checking 1739

Check 05/15/2019 eft USDA Rural Development Loan-EFT 11,066.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2019 EFT U.S. Bank Equipment Finance - EFT 149.95

Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2019 EFT U.S. Bank Equipment Finance - EFT 140.24

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 EFT City Of Patterson-H2O, sewer, garbage 202.79

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 EFT TSYS Health Services - CC processing 160.43

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 EFT U.S. Bank Equipment Finance - EFT 126.26

Check 05/02/2019 wd Lease Finance -  CC Machine 45.72

Check 05/02/2019 wd Lease Finance -  CC Machine 45.72

Bill Pmt -Check 05/03/2019 EFT HC6 DHCS GEMT-QAF 43,244.22

Check 05/01/2019 28098 Blue Cross Blue Shield of TN 634.50

Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2019 28099 Availability Professional Staffing 1,950.93

Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2019 28100 BICSEC Security, Inc 45.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2019 28101 Greenway Health 1,860.35

Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2019 28102 GreenWorks Janitorial Services 3,751.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2019 28103 McKesson Medical Surgical Inc. 1,417.21

Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2019 28104 Patterson Irrigator 30.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2019 28105 Ray-Datta, Ishani    (MD) 21,602.58

Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2019 28106 Rodriguez, Jose    (MD) 33,333.33

Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2019 28107 TID Turlock Irrigation District +06 1,447.95

Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2019 28108 Verizon Wireless 235.91

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28109 Airgas USA, LLC 82.50

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28110 AMR-American Medical Response 4,906.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28111 BICSEC Security, Inc 25.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28112 City Of Patterson-H2O, sewer, garbage 421.75

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28113 Comcast - E Street 69.46

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28114 Crescent Work & Outdoor #1 1,505.16

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28115 Data Path, Inc 4,625.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28116 Fred Pryor Seminars 199.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28117 Frontier-3755 192.74

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28118 Frontier - HC 8639 176.93

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28119 Hi-Tech EVS, Inc. 58.50

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28120 HireRight, LLC 495.50

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28121 Language Line 100.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28122 Life-Assist 2,525.77

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28123 M & M Computer Services 181.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28124 McAuley Ford 132.72

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28125 McKesson Medical Surgical Inc. 321.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28126 MedTech Billing Services, Inc 19,271.08

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28127 MHD Group 633.59

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28128 Mission Linen Supply 365.59

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28129 Pacific Records Management 183.80

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28130 Patterson Irrigator 498.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28131 Paul Oil Co., Inc. 1,907.59

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28132 Physicians Service Bureau 254.43

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28133 Protection 1 / ADT 217.24

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28134 Sanofi Pasteur, Inc 1,192.09

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28135 Staples Advantage 543.31

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28136 Streamline/Digital Deployment 200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28137 U.S. Bank Corporate Payment Center 6,758.23

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28138 Westside Landscape & Concrete 310.50

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\Warrants 36 of 38



 3:34 PM

 06/14/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Warrants by Bank Account
 May 2019

Type Date Num Name Credit

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 28139 Workbench True Value Hdwe. 20.24

Check 05/23/2019 28140 Zepeda, Rogelio 20.00

Check 05/23/2019 28141 Contra Costa Health Plan-Ref 175.00

Check 05/23/2019 28142 Rizzo, Willa 200.00

Check 05/23/2019 28143 Willman, Kyle 100.00

Check 05/23/2019 28144 Anthem Blue Cross - Refund 2,820.40

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28145 A West Side Self Storage 214.20

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28146 Airgas USA, LLC 145.07

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28147 Availability Professional Staffing 957.34

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28148 Beta Healthcare - Workers Comp 8,551.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28149 Beta Healthcare Group 18,605.34

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28150 Bound Tree Medical LLC 567.59

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28151 CA Occupational Physicians 1,286.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28152 Cole Huber (Cota Cole) 10,041.83

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28153 Comcast - E Street 181.49

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28154 Comcast Business Voice Edge 1,862.95

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28155 Damrell, Nelson, Schrimp 4,550.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28156 Data Path, Inc 5,846.83

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28157 Life-Assist 631.82

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28158 McKesson Medical Surgical Inc. 2,924.27

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28159 Mid Valley IT 360.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28160 Mission Linen Supply 352.49

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28161 MO-CAL Office Solutions 686.74

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28162 Paul Oil Co., Inc. 1,923.09

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28163 Pfizer Inc. 1,852.48

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28164 ReadyRefresh by Nestle 351.03

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28165 Riggs Ambulance Service, Inc. 520.95

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28166 Shred-it US JV LLC 81.49

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28167 West Interactive Services Corporation 348.74

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28168 West Side Storage Baldwin 180.90

Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2019 28169 Zoll 650.25

Bill Pmt -Check 05/24/2019 28170 Keystone Pacific Business Park Owners 8,046.65

Total 1001 · TCB-Operating Checking 1739 244,899.75

1002 · TCB-Payroll Account 2999

Liability Check 05/01/2019 QuickBooks Payroll Service 51,422.96

Liability Check 05/15/2019 QuickBooks Payroll Service 49,618.75

Liability Check 05/29/2019 QuickBooks Payroll Service 52,078.08

Liability Check 05/16/2019 EFT California State Disbursement Unit 1,329.80

Liability Check 05/16/2019 EFT Monterey County Dept. of Child Support 46.61

Liability Check 05/23/2019 EFT Metlife - Group Benefits 490.09

Liability Check 05/30/2019 EFT California State Disbursement Unit 1,329.80

Liability Check 05/02/2019 E-pay EDD State of California 4,338.96

Liability Check 05/02/2019 E-pay Internal Revenue Service 23,274.94

Liability Check 05/16/2019 E-pay EDD State of California 3,788.75

Liability Check 05/16/2019 E-pay Internal Revenue Service 21,687.08

Liability Check 05/30/2019 E-pay EDD State of California 4,373.55

Liability Check 05/30/2019 E-pay Internal Revenue Service 23,681.22

Check 05/20/2019 EFT HC8 Internal Revenue Service 443.96

Paycheck 05/02/2019 24241 Employee Payroll 2,999.75

Paycheck 05/02/2019 24242 Employee Payroll 1,275.28

Paycheck 05/02/2019 24243 Employee Payroll 933.40

Paycheck 05/02/2019 24244 Employee Payroll 4,652.38

Paycheck 05/16/2019 24249 Employee Payroll 1,483.55

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\Warrants 37 of 38



 3:34 PM

 06/14/19

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Warrants by Bank Account
 May 2019

Type Date Num Name Credit

Paycheck 05/16/2019 24250 Employee Payroll 1,283.50

Paycheck 05/16/2019 24251 Employee Payroll 933.41

Paycheck 05/16/2019 24252 Employee Payroll 3,966.87

Liability Check 05/14/2019 24253 Franchise Tax Board 260.02

Liability Check 05/14/2019 24254 United Steelworkers 326.37

Liability Check 05/14/2019 24255 VALIC 8,576.80

Liability Check 05/23/2019 24256 AFLAC 2,071.18

Liability Check 05/23/2019 24257 CA Choice 22,793.51

Liability Check 05/23/2019 24258 Delta Dental 2,705.61

Liability Check 05/23/2019 24259 MES Vision 424.16

Paycheck 05/30/2019 24260 Employee Payroll 1,581.27

Paycheck 05/30/2019 24261 Employee Payroll 1,273.23

Paycheck 05/30/2019 24262 Employee Payroll 1,073.22

Paycheck 05/30/2019 24263 Employee Payroll 7,969.76

Liability Check 05/30/2019 24264 Franchise Tax Board 309.23

Liability Check 05/30/2019 24265 VALIC 9,735.05

Liability Check 05/30/2019 24266 United Steelworkers 306.38

Paycheck 05/31/2019 24267 Employee Payroll 1,478.65

Total 1002 · TCB-Payroll Account 2999 316,317.13

1007 · TCB - Keystone C 8641

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 EFT Tri Counties Bank-EFT 7,442.07

Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2019 10135 TID Turlock Irrigation District +06 417.85

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 10136 City Of Patterson-H2O, sewer, garbage 146.76

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2019 10137 Gilberto Arroyo-06 355.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/24/2019 10138 Keystone Pacific Business Park Owners 6,442.35

Total 1007 · TCB - Keystone C 8641 14,804.03

Total 1000 · Tri Counties Bank 576,020.91

Total 1000a · Cash and cash equivalents 576,020.91

1003 · Restricted Funds

1003a · TCB-USDA Debt Reserve 7237

Check 05/15/2019 eft USDA Rural Development Loan-EFT 10,060.00

Check 05/15/2019 eft USDA Rural Development Loan-EFT

Total 1003a · TCB-USDA Debt Reserve 7237 10,060.00

Total 1003 · Restricted Funds 10,060.00

TOTAL 586,080.91

O:\Finance\_FY 2018-19\19-05\2019-05-31 Financial Report\Warrants 38 of 38



BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DEL PUERTO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

Board Meeting 

Agenda Item # TBD - Resolution 2019-04 for Reserve Funding  Page 1 of 2 

 

o:\board\finance\2019\06 jun\2019-04 resolution for 2018 net income allocation to reserves.docx 6/17/2019 

DEPT: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICE BOARD AGENDA: #  

CONSENT CALENDAR: NO AGENDA DATE:  June 24, 2019 

CEO CONCURRENCE:  YES 4/5 VOTE REQUIRED: NO 

 

SUBJECT:   Resolution 2019-XX: Transfers to Mitigation, Operating and Asset 

Replacement Fund Reserves 

RECOMMENDATION:  The Administrative Director / CEO recommends allocation of FY2018 

Net Income to the following Reserves:  

• $256,000 To the Asset Replacement Fund  

• $531,000 To the Operating Reserve  

CONSIDERATIONS:  

An Operating Reserve is an amount of liquid cash to cover a targeted number of month’s expenses. 

Operating reserves are often grown over several years.  

Depreciation is an operating expense as an asset is consumed from purchase to end of useful life. 

The expectation is that the asset would have to be replaced at the end of its useful life.  

The Equity: Asset Replacement Fund holds monies set aside for the replacement or acquisition of 

equipment, buildings, and property. Capital expenses (the Capital Expense Budget is separate from 

the Operating budget) are paid out of the Asset Replacement Fund.  

PLEASE NOTE: A transfer from Equity: Unrestricted to Equity: Asset Replacement Fund is NOT 

an approval to spend money. All Capital purchases and funds spent from Asset Replacement require 

separate Board approval for items and amounts. 

POLICY:  

 The Administrative Director / CEO is to manage available funds including evaluate the fiscal year-

end financial situation of the organization and recommend to the Board the transfer of funds into 

appropriate restricted accounts. 

FISCAL IMPACT: FYE 2018 Info 

 Net Income (Admin & Health Center) $536,547 

 Accumulated Depreciation $256,000 

 Average Monthly Expenses $437,000 

DISTRICT PRIORITY: Fiscal responsibility, transparency, and planning 

STAFFING IMPACT: None 

CONTACT PERSON: Karin Hennings 

ATTACHMENT(S): 1) April 30, 2019 Balance Sheet 

 2) Proposed Distribution of FYE 2018 Net Income to Cash Reserves 

 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DEL PUERTO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

Board Meeting 

Agenda Item # TBD - Resolution 2019-04 for Reserve Funding  Page 2 of 2 

 

o:\board\finance\2019\06 jun\2019-04 resolution for 2018 net income allocation to reserves.docx 6/17/2019 

BOARD ACTION: 

ROLL CALL REQUIRED: YES 

 

 RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION:   

Whereas, the Board desires to designate funds as an Operating Reserve; and 

Whereas, the Board desires to designate specific funds for future replacement or acquisition of 

equipment, buildings, or property;  

Be it now resolved, the Board of Directors directs the Administrative Director / CEO to make a 

Balance Sheet transfer totaling $536,000: $280,000 to the Equity: Operating Reserve account and 

$256,000 to the Equity: Asset Replacement Fund account. 

 

 

BOARD MEETING ACTION SUMMARY 

 

MOTION AMENDED:  YES     NO 

AMENDMENT:  

  

  

  

   

Made By Motion Second 

President Pittson   

Vice President Robinson   

Secretary Campo   

Treasurer Stokman   

Director Lustgarten   

 

VOICE VOTE TAKEN:  YES     NO 

_____  Pass  _____  Fail _____  Mixed – take Roll Call Vote 

 

Roll Call Vote Aye No Abstain Absent 

President Pittson     

Vice President Robinson     

Secretary Campo     

Treasurer Stokman     

Director Lustgarten     

 

MOTION IS: 

_____ Approved  

_____  Denied 

_____  Approved as amended 

_____  Other 



 Del Puerto Health Care District

Proposed Distribution of FYE 2018 Net Income to Cash Reserves

 FYE 2018 NET Income 

(see audit report) 

 01b Mitigation Fees 

(added to reserve at 

FYE 2018) 

 06 Keystone Bldg C 

(used to reduce 

principle on loan) 

 02 Patterson District 

Ambulance (set aside 

for department use) 

 01 DPHCD - Admin 

(Net Income) 

 03 Del Puerto Health Center

(operating loss) 

                                                961,444                            229,764                              65,958                            129,175                            673,202                                            (136,655)

Property Tax Income-admin exp                            673,202 

Health Center Loss                           (136,655)

Net Income to allocate to Reserve 

Accounts                            536,547 

 Report from April 30, 2019 Balance 

Sheet  Cash 

 FY18 Net Income 

Allocation to Reserve 

Accounts  Allocation Description New Balances NOTES

Unencumbered Cash  $                     1,129,134  $                       (787,000)  Net FYE 2018 Income  $                        342,134 Unencumbered Cash

Mitigation Fees  $                        119,804  $                                  -    $                        119,804 

FYE 2018 balance of $307,349 

minus cost of 2018 ambulance 

w/equipment

Current Liabilities  $                        392,744  $                                  -    $                        392,744 Liabliites

Keystone Checking/Reserve  $                        111,643  $                                  -    $                        111,643 Keystone Account

Asset Replacement Fund  $                        400,000  $                        256,000 

 FYE 2018 accumulated 

depreciation  $                        656,000 

Balance available for Capital 

Expenses

Restricted for Debt Service  $                        104,634  $                                  -    n/a  $                        104,634 12 mos of loan payments

Operating Cash Reserve ($500k in 

Local Agency Investment Fund)  $                        780,000  $                        531,000 

 To increase Operating 

Cash Reserve  $                     1,311,000 

100% of goal (3 month exps @ 

$437,0000 = $1,311,000 )

TOTAL CASH as of April 1, 2019  $                     3,037,959  $                                  -   

 No change to cash on 

hand  $                     3,037,959 TOTAL CASH as of April 30, 2019

Net Income to allocate to Reserve Accounts

O:\Board\Finance\2019\06 Jun\FY2018 Net Income Allocation To Reserve revised  



 4:24 PM

05/16/2019

 Accrual Basis

 Del Puerto Health Care District

 Balance Sheet
 As of April 30, 2019

Apr 30, 19 Apr 30, 18 Cash A/R & A/P Fixed Assets

ASSETS

Current Assets

3,037,959 2,235,991 Checking/Savings 3,037,959

851,628 745,543 Accounts Receivable 851,628

(128,007) 368,558 Other Current Assets (128,007)

3,761,580 3,350,092 Total Current Assets 3,037,959 723,621 0

5,244,231 4,896,966 Fixed Assets 5,244,231

9,005,811 8,247,058 TOTAL ASSETS 3,037,959 723,621 5,244,231

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

392,744 482,772 Current Liabilities 392,744

2,758,837 2,906,720 Long Term Liabilities 2,758,837

3,151,581 3,389,492 Total Liabilities 392,744 2,758,837

Equity

1,257,734 983,946 3900 · Unrestricted 1,646,214 (381,110)

3900a · Designated Cash Funds

119,804 87,710 3901 · Mitigation Fees 119,804

400,000 400,000 3902 · Asset Replacement Fund 400,000

91,941 67,611 3905 · Restricted for Debt Service 91,941

780,000 780,000 3906 · Operating Cash Reserve 780,000

1,391,745 1,335,321 Total 3900a Designated Cash Funds 1,391,745

2,492,762 1,861,535 3903 · Net investment capital assets 2,492,762

711,987 676,765 Net Income 711,987

5,854,228 4,857,567 Total Equity 3,037,959 330,877 2,492,762

9,005,809 8,247,059 TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,037,959 723,621 5,251,599

9% One year increase in equity

Cash A/R & A/P Fixed Assets

 Page 2 of 2

























The Board of Directors of the Del Puerto Health Care District 

BOARD AGENDA ITEM and ACTION SUMMARY 

ATTEST: Becky Campo, Secretary of the Board of Directors Date 

DEPT: Chief Executive Office BOARD AGENDA:  TBD 

CEO CONCURANCE: Yes AGENDA DATE: June 24, 2019 

CONSENT CALENDAR: Yes 

SUBJECT:   Capital Expenditure – Floor Deep Cleaning – Health Center 

 

 

1. ACTION REQUESTED:  
Approve the Deep Cleaning of the Health Center Flooring as recommended by the Finance 
Committee. 

2. BACKGROUND: 
The Health Center’s floors are overdue for deep cleaning. They need to be stripped and waxed 
and the carpets need to be cleaned.  

3. FINANCIAL IMPACT:   
Deep cleaning of the floors should be done, at minimum, on an annual basis.  This will be done 
through our cleaning company for $3,670.00  

 
4. ATTACHMENT: GreenWorks Quote  

 

 

BOARD ACTION AS FOLLOWS:  

MOTION: To approve the Deep Cleaning of the Health Center Flooring as requested. 

 

On motion of Director    , Seconded by Director      with the following vote,  

Ayes: Directors             

Noes: Directors             

Excused or Absent: Directors           

Abstaining: Directors             

 

 Approved as recommended 

 Denied 

 Approved as amended Other:  





The Board of Directors of the Del Puerto Health Care District 

BOARD AGENDA ITEM and ACTION SUMMARY 

ATTEST: Becky Campo, Secretary of the Board of Directors Date 

DEPT: Chief Executive Office BOARD AGENDA:  TBD 

CEO CONCURANCE: Yes AGENDA DATE: June 24, 2019 

CONSENT CALENDAR: Yes 

SUBJECT:   Capital Expenditure – Replacement of Bathroom Exhaust Fans – Health Center 

 

 

1. ACTION REQUESTED:  
Approve the replacement of the exhaust fans in the Health Center’s bathrooms (6).  

2. BACKGROUND: 
Three of the bathroom exhaust fans are failing and one is on the verge of failing and the rest will 
soon follow suit as they are all the same age, 7 years old.  

3. FINANCIAL IMPACT:   
The fans are warranted for 1 year and have an expected life span of 6-7 years given our usage. 

 
4. ATTACHMENT: Quotes  

 

 

BOARD ACTION AS FOLLOWS:  

MOTION: To approve the replacement of the exhaust fans in the Health Center’s bathrooms (6) as 
requested. 

 

On motion of Director    , Seconded by Director      with the following vote,  

Ayes: Directors             

Noes: Directors             

Excused or Absent: Directors           

Abstaining: Directors             

 

 Approved as recommended 

 Denied 

 Approved as amended Other:  











The Board of Directors of the Del Puerto Health Care District 

BOARD AGENDA ITEM and ACTION SUMMARY 

ATTEST: Becky Campo, Secretary of the Board of Directors Date 

DEPT: Chief Executive Office BOARD AGENDA:  TBD 

CEO CONCURANCE: Yes AGENDA DATE: June 24, 2019 

CONSENT CALENDAR: Yes 

SUBJECT:   Capital Expenditure – Bottleless Drinking Water  – Health Center 

 

 

1. ACTION REQUESTED:  
Approve the Bottleless Drinking Water systems for the Health Center as recommended by the 
Finance Committee. 

2. BACKGROUND: 
The Health Center is currently using a delivery for 5-gallon bottles for its’ dispensers and 
purchasing bottled water when needed.  This was $2,146.32 for the calendar year of 2018 and 
staff must go to the break room to get drinking water for patients. Providing drinking water to 3 
areas of the Health Center will allow for improved patient care and staff efficiency. 

3. FINANCIAL IMPACT:   
Purchase and installation of the equipment will cost approximately $3,550.00 Subsequent years 
will cost approximately $750.00 to maintain, saving $1,396 per year while providing improved 
patient care and staff efficiency  

 
4. ATTACHMENT: Health Center Drinking Water Comparisons and quotes  

 

 

BOARD ACTION AS FOLLOWS:  

MOTION: To approve the Bottleless Drinking Water systems as requested. 

 

On motion of Director    , Seconded by Director      with the following vote,  

Ayes: Directors             

Noes: Directors             

Excused or Absent: Directors           

Abstaining: Directors             

 

 Approved as recommended 

 Denied 

 Approved as amended Other:  



Eq
u

ip
m

en
t

R
O

 

U
n

d
e

rs
in

k

R
O

 

U
n

d
e

rs
in

k
C

o
u

n
te

r 
To

p
W

at
e

r 
C

o
o

le
r

V
en

d
o

r
O

p
ti

o
n

B
re

ak
ro

o
m

La
b

A
re

a 
C

 

C
o

n
n

e
ct

e
d

 

to
 L

ab
 

A
re

a 
A

 

C
o

n
n

e
ct

 t
o

 

Ex
a

m
 A

7
C

o
st

/M
o

In
st

al
l

C
o

st
/Y

r
N

o
te

s

Li
vi

n
g 

W
at

e
r

Le
as

e
4

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

4
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

4
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

4
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

6
0

.0
0

$
   

   
1

,9
2

0
.0

0
$

  

A
-1

 W
at

e
r

Le
as

e
2

6
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
6

.0
0

$
   

   
  

3
4

.0
0

$
   

   
   

4
8

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

3
4

.0
0

$
   

   
In

cl
u

d
ed

1
,6

0
8

.0
0

$
  

A
A

A
 W

at
e

r
Le

as
e

4
2

.9
5

$
   

   
   

 
4

2
.9

5
$

   
   

   
4

2
.9

5
$

   
   

   
   

1
2

8
.8

5
$

   
   

8
6

5
.0

0
$

   
   

1
,5

4
6

.2
0

$
  

R
O

 

U
n

d
e

rs
in

k

R
O

 

U
n

d
e

rs
in

k
C

o
u

n
te

r 
To

p
W

at
e

r 
C

o
o

le
r

V
en

d
o

r
O

p
ti

o
n

B
re

ak
ro

o
m

La
b

A
re

a 
C

 

C
o

n
n

e
ct

e
d

 

to
 L

ab
 

A
re

a 
A

 

C
o

n
n

e
ct

 t
o

 

Ex
a

m
 A

7
In

st
al

l

To
ta

l C
o

st
 

b
e

fo
re

 t
a

x
C

o
st

/Y
r

N
o

te
s

W
ar

ra
n

ty

A
-1

 W
at

e
r

P
u

rc
h

as
e

5
9

5
.0

0
$

   
   

 
5

9
5

.0
0

$
   

   
6

9
5

.0
0

$
   

   
 

8
9

5
.0

0
$

   
   

   
5

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
3

,3
3

0
.0

0
$

  
3

0
3

.1
2

$
   

   

3
 y

r 
co

o
le

rs
 

7
 y

r 
R

O

A
A

A
 W

at
e

r
P

u
rc

h
as

e
1

,9
9

5
.0

0
$

   
 

2
,0

9
5

.0
0

$
   

2
,2

9
5

.0
0

$
   

   
8

6
5

.0
0

$
   

   
7

,2
5

0
.0

0
$

  
5

7
0

.0
0

$
   

   

A
m

az
o

n
/ 

H
o

m
e 

D
ep

o
t

P
u

rc
h

as
e/

 

A
ve

ra
ge

3
4

1
.8

9
$

   
   

 
7

6
5

.6
2

$
   

   
 

4
2

2
.1

2
$

   
   

   
2

,0
1

4
.8

7
$

  
3

,5
4

4
.4

9
$

  
V

ar
ie

s

Fi
lt

e
rs

/ 

A
ve

ra
ge

1
1

8
.9

9
$

   
   

 
1

7
8

.0
6

$
   

   
 

1
7

6
.2

3
2

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
7

2
3

.2
8

$
   

   

B
o

tt
le

d
 W

at
e

r 
- 

5
 g

al
lo

n
 b

o
tt

le
s 

2
,1

4
6

.3
2

$
  

#1
 F

lo
o

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

l s
h

u
t 

o
ff

 a
t 

4
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
#2

 

D
ri

p
 P

an
s 

u
n

d
er

 b
o

th
 c

o
o

le
rs

 

#1
 F

lo
o

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

l s
h

u
t 

o
ff

 a
t 

4
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
  #

2
 

D
ri

p
 P

an
s 

u
n

d
er

 b
o

th
 c

o
o

le
rs

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
#3

 

Se
rv

ic
in

g 
al

l e
q

u
ip

 1
/y

ea
r 

$
3

9
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

#4
 F

ir
st

 y
ea

r 
Se

rv
ic

e
 in

cl
u

d
ed

 

H
ea

lt
h

 C
e

n
te

r 
D

ri
n

ki
n

g 
W

at
er























 1700 Keystone Suites B and C  -  Roof Estimate Comparisons

Company GT Roofing Pacific Roofing Joaquin Roofing

AVERAGE 

Overlay Innovative Roofing, Inc Armor Roofing Flat Roof Pros

AVERAGE 

Coating

Ratings

Top Pro Status 

(Thumbtack) 4/5 Yelp (12) 3/5 Yelp (5) 3/5 Yelp (21) 5/5 Yelp (7)

Phone (925) 519-8628 (209) 527-7803 (833) 238-7663 (209) 470-1870 (209) 525-9773 (916) 834-4712

Location San Leandro Modesto Ceres Copperopolis Modesto Sacramento

Inspection Date 5/22/2019 5/20/2019 5/22/2019 5/22/2019 5/21/2019 5/28/2019

Quote Received 6/4/2019 5/21/2019 5/31/2019 AVERAGE 5/27/2019 6/12/2019 5/29/2019 AVERAGE

Amount B 92,500.00$                     48,880.00$                    70,690.00$       47,500.00$                       38,525.00$                        49,640.00$                           45,221.67$       

Amount  C 67,500.00$                     40,300.00$                    53,900.00$       47,500.00$                       31,825.00$                        39,950.00$                           39,758.33$       

TOTAL 160,000.00$                  89,180.00$                    90,870.00$                 113,350.00$     95,000.00$                       70,350.00$                        89,590.00$                           84,980.00$       

Scope Overlay Overlay Overlay Coating Coating Coating

Prep

Replace all roof vents, 

clad metal & drain 

outlet w/All New Metal 

flashings Prep existing roof Deck

Prep existing roof 

Deck

Clean debris & prep 

substrate. Repair 

substrate required by 

mfg.

Install silicone gel & 

fabric mesh on all open 

seams & flashings as 

needed.

Clean & Prep roof. Seal 

penetrations, vents, air 

duct, etc. wGE Enduris 

Seam Sealant as needed

Base
Install 1" Poly-Iso(Re-

sista) insulation over 

entire roof deck

Install 1/2" fanfold 

decking over existing 

roof deck.

Install 2 part GAF sisicone 

primer 1/2 gal / SQ

Apply GE Enduris *3500 

sisicone coating 2.5 gal /SQ

Top Layer

Install 60 Mil TPO 

membrane over 

insulation (seams heat 

welded)

Install 60 Mil TPO roof 

system over fanfold 

decking

Install single ply 60 

Mil mechanically 

attached roofing 

system

Install Gaco Silicone / 

mfg

Install silicone high solids 

coating 2 gal / SQ

Parapet wall 

treatment

Extend membrane up 

over parapet wall under 

New coping metal.

secure membrane to 

parapet wall under 

counter (exhisting) 

flashing

Extend membrane up 

over parapet wall 

under New coping 

metal.

secure membrane to 

parapet wall under 

counter (exhisting) 

flashing

Warranty YRS 

(Material) 20 20 20 50 10 20

Warranty YRS 

(labor) 20 15 10 5 20

Notes:

Additional cost for Dry 

rot repair.                 City 

& Manufacturer

Additional cost for Dry 

rot repair

Total/year 8,000.00$                       4,459.00$                      4,543.50$                    1,900.00$                          3,517.50$                          4,479.50$                              

OVERLAY COATING



WIPFli Fees Detail Report

FY 2018-2019

Date Memo Class Fees Misc Exp Total Amount Admin Ambulance

Health 

Center

11/30/2018 Preparation of 6/30/18 Medicare Cost Report 03 Del Puerto Health Center 3,600            129             3,729              3,729          

11/30/2018 Audit support for the 2014 & 2015 GEMT reports 02 Patterson District Ambulance 1,978            27                2,005              2,005         

11/30/2018 Preparation of 6/30/18 GEMT report 02 Patterson District Ambulance 2,846              2,846         

12/01/2018 2018 Financial Statement Audit (Progress Billing) 01 DPHCD 12,000          2,500          14,500            14,500        

02/13/2019 PPS Reconcilliation 03 Del Puerto Health Center 5,400            18                5,418              5,418          

03/31/2019 2018 Financial Statement Audit (Final Billing) 01 DPHCD 7,000            8,000          15,000            15,000        

TOTAL WIPFLI FEES 29,978          10,674        43,498          29,500       4,851         9,147          

43,498        

O:\Board\Finance\2019\06 Jun\Wipfli Fees DetailReport



 

 

 

 

 

 

FY 2019-20 
BUDGET REQUEST 

 
 
 
 

As of June 17, 2019



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  

Table of Contents 

1.  Introduction ...................................................................................................................................... 2 

1.1  Purpose .......................................................................................................................................... 2 

1.2  District Administration and Governance ...................................................................................... 2 

1.3  Services ......................................................................................................................................... 2 

1.3.1  Health Center ........................................................................................................................ 2 

1.3.2  Ambulance ............................................................................................................................ 2 

1.4  Basis of Budgeting ........................................................................................................................ 3 

1.5  General Budget Definitions .......................................................................................................... 3 

1.5.1  Regular Income ..................................................................................................................... 3 

1.5.2  Other Income ........................................................................................................................ 3 

1.5.3  Expenses ............................................................................................................................... 3 

1.5.4  Other Expenses ..................................................................................................................... 4 

1.5.5  Capital Expenses ................................................................................................................... 4 

2.  Background ...................................................................................................................................... 4 

3.  Key Issues by Department ............................................................................................................... 4 

3.1  Administration .............................................................................................................................. 4 

3.2  Ambulance .................................................................................................................................... 5 

3.3  Health Center ................................................................................................................................ 5 

4.  Budget Sheets .................................................................................................................................. 6 

4.1  FY 2019-20 District Summary with Comparison to Prior Years .................................................. 6 

4.2  FY 2019-20 Budget Summary by Department ............................................................................. 9 

4.3  FY 2019-20 Administration Budget ........................................................................................... 11 

4.4  FY 2019-20 Ambulance Budget ................................................................................................. 13 

4.5  FY 2019-20 Health Center Budget ............................................................................................. 23 

4.6  FY 2019-20 Keystone Building C .............................................................................................. 32 

5.  Capital Outlay Requests ................................................................................................................. 33 

5.1  Ambulance Capital Budget Request ........................................................................................... 33 

5.1.1  2020 Lifeline Type III Ambulance fully equipped ............................................................. 33 

5.2  Health Center .............................................................................................................................. 33 

5.2.1  Eight (8) desktop computers ($1,470 each) ........................................................................ 33 

5.3  District and Ambulance Headquarters Expansion ...................................................................... 33 

 



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  

1. Introduction 

1.1 Purpose 

The Del Puerto Health Care District (District) primary mission is to provide the highest quality health 
care services through Patterson District Ambulance and Del Puerto Health Center, while expanding the 
healthcare availability to the citizens of the Del Puerto Health Care District. Providing services in a 
fiscally responsible manner is a crucial part of the mission and achieved in part through the creation and 
approval of the annual budget. The budget process allocates the necessary resources to ensure quality and 
delivery of services. 

1.2 District Administration and Governance 

Since 1946 DPHCD has managed public resources to organize one or more enterprise operations and 
provide health care to a large portion of Stanislaus County’s West Side.  A five member, publicly elected 
Board of Directors hires the district administrator / CEO who in turn assures that the District is properly 
staffed and operates in a sustainable manner.  Seventy-five percent of the District’s income is service 
revenue while 25% comes from property tax revenue. The annual budget is created as a transparent 
record. Any questions should be addressed to the Administrative Director / CEO. 

1.3 Services  

The District currently provides Advanced Life Support (ALS) Ambulance and Out-Patient Primary and 
Pediatric Healthcare Services throughout a geographic area made up of approximately 234,000 acres and 
a population of 25,500 (2019 US Census estimate). It is governed by an elected five-member Board of 
Directors and administered by a professional staff of seven. 

1.3.1 Health Center 

Del Puerto Health Center, a federally certified Rural Health Clinic, has operated since June of 
2003 providing outpatient primary care. Currently the Center is open six days per week and 
provides out-patient family medicine and pediatric primary care, women’s health exams, 
industrial medicine including drug screenings and physicals, and workers compensation care.  
Some lab imaging services are available in-house and visiting medical specialist care includes 
cardiology while. Two medical doctors (one of which is the District’s Medical Director) and two 
mid-levels (nurse practitioners or physician assistants) provide patient care and are supported by 
16 medical assistants and the health Center Manager. 

1.3.2 Ambulance 

Since 1984 Patterson District Ambulance (PDA) has provided pre-hospital emergency services 
within the District. Currently, two ALS ambulance units are staffed 24 hours a day, 7 days per 
week with licensed paramedics (Medics) and emergency medical technicians (EMTs). There are 
22 full-time, part-time, and occasional staff members who work various 24 or 12 hours shifts 
throughout the year; they are managed by the Director of Ambulance Operations.  PDA responds 
to approximately 2,400 dispatches per year with approximately 1,700 requiring transportation to 
area hospitals.  



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  

1.4 Basis of Budgeting 

The District’s budget is organized by department, with each department representing a different service 
component of the District. The operations of each class are accounted for on separated income and 
expense basis to manage the individual operations of each department. This budget follows GASB 
(Governmental Accounting Standards Board) guidelines. 

1.5 General Budget Definitions 

1.5.1 Regular Income 

 Net Patient Service Revenue:  Income results from billed amounts for services (both 
health center and ambulance) minus contractual adjustments from third party payers and 
uncollectable bad debt. Other revenue comes from services provided by cash pay patients 
and managed care contracts. 

 Lease Income:  Income received from the rental of district property, equipment, or 
buildings. The District owns approximately 20,000 square feet of medical and office 
space at 1700 Pacific Parkway. One half (Building B) is occupied by the District Heath 
Center for patient care operations. The second half, Building C, was acquired on June 30, 
2016 and is fully leased at the present time.  There are no additional revenues from 
leasing District property. 

1.5.2 Other Income 

 District Tax Revenues: A portion of the ad valorem (value based) property taxes which 
are levied, collected, and appropriated by the County to the District for all secured 
property within the District service area. The District receives most of the funds in two 
separate payments (December and May) while smaller taxed amounts may come in as 
collected during property transactions.  

 District Assessment Fees: A 1986 voter approved tax on every residence, unit in multi-
family developments, and commercial building. The assessed fees of $27/$15/$54 
support the District’s ambulance operations. 

 Impact Mitigation Fees:  A levy or charge upon real property by an agency for a special 
benefit conferred upon the real property. Individual fee agreements are negotiated on 
each project built within the geographic boundaries of the District under either City or 
County jurisdiction. These funds are restricted to pay for new and future development of 
health services to meet the need of the additional population brought by local 
development. 

 Investment Income: Interest earned on investment of District Funds.  
 Keystone C Lease Income: Revenue includes rents and common area maintenance 

expense reimbursements. 

1.5.3 Expenses 

 Salaries & Wages: Costs associated with compensation paid to employees and 
interns of the District including regular pay, overtime, standby, paid-time-off, cash 
in-lieu of benefit, and uniform allowance.  

 Employee Benefits: Costs associated with all fringe benefits and payroll related 
expenses for district employees. Costs include payroll taxes, retirement contributions, 
health/vision/dental insurance premiums, and workers compensation insurance 
premiums. 



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  

 Professional Fees:  Includes costs of medical providers, legal services, financial 
auditors and medical billing audits. 

 Purchased Services:  Costs from outside consultants/service providers including 
auditing, legal, and IT service providers, billing, janitorial, linen, security, patient 
communication services, medical waste disposal, and records management. 

 Supplies: Included in this cost category are costs associated with office, postage, 
medical and pharmaceutical supplies.  

 Equipment, Building and Auto Maintenance & Repairs: This category of costs 
includes maintenance and repair of equipment, facilities, and vehicles, new 
equipment with a purchase price of less than $2,500 per item, as well as landscaping 
services. 

 Utilities: Costs related to electric/gas, landline/mobile phones, digital subscriber line 
(DSL), water/garbage, auto fuel 

 Rental and Lease: the cost to use office equipment and building space not owned by 
District 

 Depreciation: allocating the cost of long-term assets to an expense over the useful 
life of District assets (property, building, vehicle, computers, equipment, etc.). 

 Other Operating Expenses: Temporary help, IT equipment and software, bank fees, 
recruitment, training and education, travel/mileage, marketing/outreach, 
hospitality/recognition. 

 Insurance: property, liability, directors & officers, malpractice 
 Interest Expense is interest paid on loans (the mortgages on 1700 Keystone B & C). 

1.5.4 Other Expenses 

 Keystone C expenses are listed as other income since Keystone C is not a part of the 
core operations of the District. Of key interest is the reporting of interest expense on 
the building loan and amortization of building depreciation. 

1.5.5 Capital Expenses 

Purchases greater than $2,500 which will be used for more than one year. They are added to the 
District’s list of assets for depreciation. 

2. Background 
The District’s Fiscal Year 2019-20 budget is based on a review of the FY 2018-19 actual income and 
expense and for variations due to new reimbursement programs and provider actual productivity.  

 

3. Key Issues by Department 

3.1 Administration 

Finalizing and adopting an impact mitigation fee schedule will allow the City of Patterson and the 
Stanislaus County to regularly include these fees on the permit pulling process. At this time the District 
negotiates with each individual project. 



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  

3.2 Ambulance 

The District is currently in negotiations with TEMSA/USW Local 12911 representing PDA paramedics 
and EMTs. As of offers made on June 13, 2019, we project an 11% increase in wage and benefit costs. 
This is reflected in this draft budget. 

3.3 Health Center 

The budget presented here does not include the visit income or costs of wages/benefits and medical 
provider fees for a second pediatrician or a licensed clinical social worker and necessary support staff to 
expand Health Center programming.  When these positions are filled a budget adjustment will be 
requested mid-year to reflect the new income and corresponding expenses. A financial model shows that 
both positions are self-supporting and will generate positive income for the clinic. 



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  6/34 

4. Budget Sheets 

4.1 FY 2019-20 District Summary with Comparison to Prior Years 

 

               Budget   

         
Jul '14 - 
Jun 15 

Jul '15 - 
Jun 16 

Jul '16 - 
Jun 17 

Jul '17 - 
Jun 18 

Jul '18 - 
Jun 19 

Jul '19 - 
Jun 20 

Budget 
over FY 
2018-19 NOTES 

 Ordinary Income/Expense           

     4000 ꞏ Net patient service revenue - Other               
    Total 4000 ꞏ Net patient service revenue 3,521,211  3,669,404  3,514,880  4,098,730  3,510,744  4,115,925  7% No change in income 

     44000 ꞏ Tenant Income - Other     14,503  11,353  7,200    -100%  

Total 44000 ꞏ Tenant Income 14,503  11,353  7,200    -100% 
no longer leasing 
xray 

5905 ꞏ Other Income - Other 87,074  37,227  4,749  6,530  35,941  6,800  -83% 
Total 5905 ꞏ Other Income 179,465  254,222  492,280  289,518  314,882  198,800  -42% 

    5970 ꞏ Internal Txfr of Billing Exps               
   Total Income 3,700,676  3,923,626  4,021,663  4,399,601  3,832,826  4,314,725  3%  
   Cost of Goods Sold           

    500.000 ꞏ Cost of Goods Sold           

   Total COGS               
  Gross Profit 3,700,676  3,923,626  4,021,663  4,399,601  3,832,826  4,314,725  3%  

     601.000 ꞏ Salaries & Wages - Other (230,200) (256,530)           

     602.000 ꞏ Employee Benefits - Other               

     603.000 ꞏ Professional Fees - Other               

     604.000 ꞏ Purchased Services - Other               

     605.000 ꞏ Supplies - Other         (31)   -100%  

     606.000 ꞏ Utilities - Other               

     607.000 ꞏ Rental and Lease - Other               

     608.000 ꞏ Insurance - Other               

     609.000 ꞏ Maintenance & Repairs - Other               

     610.000 ꞏ Depreciation and Amortization - 205,593  188,788  200,824  257,389        



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  7/34 

Other 

     611.000 ꞏ Other operating expenses - Other          

    Total 611.000 ꞏ Other operating expenses 123,904  153,434  195,563  204,650  280,186  299,783  -2%  

   Total Expense 4,374,592  4,648,618  4,921,078  5,240,001  5,050,373  5,781,870  5%  
 Net Ordinary Income (673,916) (724,992) (899,415) (840,400) (1,217,547) (1,467,145) 10%  
 Other Income/Expense           
  Other Income           
   701.000 ꞏ District Tax Revenues           
    701.010 ꞏ Property Tax 970,984  969,667  1,137,304  1,283,743  1,117,880  1,220,000  0%  
    701.020 ꞏ Direct Assessment-Amb Svcs Fund 229,312  226,862  233,345  240,751  217,781  240,000  1%  

    701.000 ꞏ District Tax Revenues - Other               
   Total 701.000 ꞏ District Tax Revenues 1,200,296  1,196,529  1,370,649  1,524,494  1,335,661  1,460,000  0%  
   702.000 ꞏ Impact Mitigation Fees 128,824  12,626  20,051  229,557  35,071    -100%  
   703.000 ꞏ Investment Income 1,134  1,423  1,229  2,292  5,867  14,500  127%  
   704.000 ꞏ Interest Expense (77,145) (70,352) (125,659) (120,436) (69,675) (62,411) -18%  
   705.000 ꞏ Keystone Tenant Income   117,652  164,996  182,263  183,825  -8%  

706.000 ꞏ Loss on Disposal of Asset (441)   -100% 

708.000 ꞏ Non-Guaranteed Grant Revenue     13,496  1,232  787    -100% 

  Total Other Income 1,253,109  1,140,226  1,397,418  1,802,135  1,489,533  1,595,914  -2%  
  Other Expense           
   801.000 ꞏ Common Area Maintenance           
    801.010 ꞏ Keystone Business Park Assoc    9,266    -100%  
    801.020 ꞏ Keystone Plumbing     697    -100%  
    801.030 ꞏ Keystone Cleaning     4,485    -100%  
    801.040 ꞏ Keystone HVAC     2,253    -100%  
    801.050 ꞏ Keystone Elect/Gas           
    801.060 ꞏ Keystone Water/Garbage     2,160    -100%  
    801.070 ꞏ CAM Exp offset by CAM Deposits    (17,084)   -100%  

    801.000 ꞏ Common Area Maintenance - Other               
   Total 801.000 ꞏ Common Area Maintenance    1,777    -100%  
   802.000 ꞏ Keystone District Expense           
    802.010 ꞏ Depreciation Expense-Keystone C          
    802.015 ꞏ Keystone Depreciation     41,358  48,000  6%  
    802.020 ꞏ Keystone Prop & Equip Ins    1,767  1,820  -6%  
    802.030 ꞏ Keystone Liability Insurance    8,987  5,834  -40%  
    802.040 ꞏ Keystone Property Taxes Paid    5,400  5,600  -5%  



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  8/34 

    802.050 ꞏ Keystone - Other Expenses     43  100  113%  
    802.060 ꞏ Keystone C - Interest Expense    48,704  48,000  -10%  

    802.000 ꞏ Keystone District Expense - Other               
   Total 802.000 ꞏ Keystone District Expense    106,259  109,354  -6%  

   803.000 ꞏ Non-Guaranteed Grant Consultant  3,104  295  517    -100%  

  Total Other Expense     3,104  295  108,553  109,354  -8%  

 Net Other Income 1,253,109  1,140,226  1,394,314  1,801,840  1,380,980  1,486,560  -1%  

 

  



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  9/34 

4.2 FY 2019-20 Budget Summary by Department 

 

           

     
Total 01 
DPHCD 

Total 02 
Patterson 
District 
Ambulance 

Total 03 Del 
Puerto Health 
Center 

Total 06 
Keystone 
Bldg C TOTAL  

     
Jul '19 - Jun 
20 Jul '19 - Jun 20 

Jul '19 - Jun 
20 

Jul '19 - Jun 
20 Jul '19 - Jun 20 NOTES 

 Ordinary Income/Expense       

   Income       

    4000 ꞏ Net patient service revenue  1,801,000  2,314,925   4,115,925   

    5905 ꞏ Other Income 2,000  193,200  3,600   198,800   

   Total Income 2,000  1,994,200  2,318,525    4,314,725   

  Gross Profit 2,000  1,994,200  2,318,525   4,314,725   
Expense 

601.000 ꞏ Salaries & Wages 415,835  1,037,480  948,509  2,401,824  

602.000 ꞏ Employee Benefits 98,798  257,623  249,355  605,776  

    603.000 ꞏ Professional Fees 44,500  82,680  935,280   1,062,460   

    604.000 ꞏ Purchased Services 11,000  164,775  284,625   460,400   

    605.000 ꞏ Supplies 7,250  67,917  89,163   164,330   

    606.000 ꞏ Utilities 6,950  15,246  43,988   66,184   

    607.000 ꞏ Rental and Lease 4,740  300  6,935   11,975   

    608.000 ꞏ Insurance 32,166  149,147  121,034   302,347   

    609.000 ꞏ Maintenance & Repairs 4,000  101,735  39,800   145,535   

    610.000 ꞏ Depreciation and Amortization 31,000  145,016  85,241   261,257   

    611.000 ꞏ Other operating expenses 68,180  166,828  64,775   299,783   

   Total Expense 724,419  2,188,747  2,868,705    5,781,871   

 Net Ordinary Income (722,419) (194,547) (550,180)  (1,467,146)  

 Other Income/Expense       

  Other Income       

   701.000 ꞏ District Tax Revenues 1,220,000  240,000    1,460,000   

   703.000 ꞏ Investment Income 14,500     14,500   

   704.000 ꞏ Interest Expense   (62,411)  (62,411)  

   705.000 ꞏ Keystone Tenant Income       183,825  183,825   



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  10/34 

     
Total 01 
DPHCD 

Total 02 
Patterson 
District 
Ambulance 

Total 03 Del 
Puerto Health 
Center 

Total 06 
Keystone 
Bldg C TOTAL  

     
Jul '19 - Jun 
20 Jul '19 - Jun 20 

Jul '19 - Jun 
20 

Jul '19 - Jun 
20 Jul '19 - Jun 20 NOTES 

  Total Other Income 1,234,500  240,000  (62,411) 183,825  1,595,914   

  Other Expense       

   802.000 ꞏ Keystone District Expense    109,354  109,354   

  Total Other Expense       109,354  109,354   

 Net Other Income 1,234,500  240,000  (62,411) 74,471  1,486,560   

Net Income 512,081  45,453  (612,591) 74,471  19,414   

 

  



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  11/34 

4.3 FY 2019-20 Administration Budget 

 

            Incomplete BUDGET   

            Year 
Total 01 
DPHCD   

         
Jul '15 - 
Jun 16 

Jul '16 - 
Jun 17 

Jul '17 - 
Jun 18 

Jul '18 - 
Jun 19 

Jul '19 - Jun 
20 

Budget 
over FY 
2018-19 NOTES 

    5970 ꞏ Internal Txfr of Billing Exps              
   Total Income 585  751  2,307  1,824  2,000  1%  
   Cost of Goods Sold          
    500.000 ꞏ Cost of Goods Sold          
   Total COGS              
  Gross Profit 585  751  2,307  1,824  2,000  1%  
     601.000 ꞏ Salaries & Wages - Other 18,034             
     602.000 ꞏ Employee Benefits - Other              

Total 602.000 ꞏ Employee Benefits 46,800  68,946  74,899  64,824  98,798  40% 
603.010 ꞏ Medical - Other     

Total 603.010 ꞏ Medical 12      
     603.040 ꞏ Legal & Attorney          
      603.041 ꞏ General Counsel 25,241  26,186  14,495  15,879  17,500  1%  
      603.042 ꞏ Litigation 25,197  48,722  19,333        
      603.043 ꞏ Labor-Management          
      603.040 ꞏ Legal & Attorney - Other       1,933  2,000  -5%   
     Total 603.040 ꞏ Legal & Attorney 50,438  74,908  33,828  17,812  19,500  0%  
     603.050 ꞏ Administrative Consultants 1,476  2,085  49,970  35,828    -100% add $50k for CHNA 
      603.070 ꞏ Accountants - Other              
     Total 603.070 ꞏ Accountants 12,975  21,520  31,110  29,500  25,000  -22%  
     603.000 ꞏ Professional Fees - Other              
     604.000 ꞏ Purchased Services - Other              
     605.000 ꞏ Supplies - Other       (38)   -100%   
     606.000 ꞏ Utilities - Other              
     607.000 ꞏ Rental and Lease - Other              
     608.000 ꞏ Insurance - Other              
     609.000 ꞏ Maintenance & Repairs - Other              

     
610.000 ꞏ Depreciation and Amortization - 
Other 81,414  19,411  31,184         



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  12/34 

     
611.000 ꞏ Other operating expenses - 
Other          

    Total 611.000 ꞏ Other operating expenses 52,496  46,582  50,640  71,301  68,180  -12%   
   Total Expense 388,005  589,482  614,905  626,848  724,419  6%   
 Net Ordinary Income (387,420) (588,731) (612,598) (625,024) (722,419) 6%  
 Other Income/Expense          
    701.000 ꞏ District Tax Revenues - Other              
   Total 701.000 ꞏ District Tax Revenues 969,667  1,137,304  1,283,743  1,117,880  1,220,000  0%  
   702.000 ꞏ Impact Mitigation Fees 12,626  20,051  229,557  35,071    -100%  
   703.000 ꞏ Investment Income 1,422  1,228  2,292  5,867  14,500  127%  
   704.000 ꞏ Interest Expense (70,352)         
   705.000 ꞏ Keystone Tenant Income          
   706.000 ꞏ Loss on Disposal of Asset          
   708.000 ꞏ Non-Guaranteed Grant Revenue   1,198    787    -100%   
  Total Other Income 913,363  1,159,781  1,515,592  1,159,605  1,234,500  -2%  
  Other Expense          
   801.000 ꞏ Common Area Maintenance          

801.010 ꞏ Keystone Business Park Assoc     
801.020 ꞏ Keystone Plumbing     
801.030 ꞏ Keystone Cleaning     

    801.040 ꞏ Keystone HVAC          
    801.050 ꞏ Keystone Elect/Gas          
    801.060 ꞏ Keystone Water/Garbage          
    801.070 ꞏ CAM Exp offset by CAM Deposits          

    
801.000 ꞏ Common Area Maintenance - 
Other          

    802.000 ꞏ Keystone District Expense - Other          
   Total 802.000 ꞏ Keystone District Expense    (15)   -100%  
   803.000 ꞏ Non-Guaranteed Grant Consultant  276  27  298    -100%  
  Total Other Expense   276  27  283    -100%   
 Net Other Income 913,363  1,159,505  1,515,565  1,159,322  1,234,500  -2%   
Net Income 525,943  570,774  902,967  534,298  512,081  -12%   

 

  



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  13/34 

4.4 FY 2019-20 Ambulance Budget 

 

            
Incomplete 
Year 

Total 02 
Patterson 
District 
Ambulance   

         
Jul '15 - 
Jun 16 

Jul '16 - 
Jun 17 

Jul '17 - 
Jun 18 

Jul '18 - 
Jun 19 

Jul '19 - 
Jun 20 

Budget 
over 
FY 
2018-
19 NOTES 

 Ordinary Income/Expense          

   Income          

      41000 ꞏ Del Puerto Health Center - Other          

     Total 41000 ꞏ Del Puerto Health Center          

     45000 ꞏ Patterson District Ambulance          
4500a ꞏ Gross Charges     

4500 ꞏ PDA Ambulance Services 4,880,064  5,344,484  8,114,969  7,028,291  8,000,000  4% 

4503a ꞏ Revenue Adjustments (7,944) (5,365) (13,276) (10,000) -31% 

       4500a ꞏ Gross Charges - Other             

      Total 4500a ꞏ Gross Charges 4,880,064  5,336,540  8,109,604  7,015,015  7,990,000  4%  

      4507 ꞏ Adjustments          

       4501 ꞏ Contractual Allowances (2,903,143) (3,558,589) (5,661,381) (5,076,500) (5,559,000) 0%  

       4502a ꞏ Allowance for Doubtful (161,615) (17,649) (66,951) 222,460    -100%  

       4504 ꞏ Implicit Price Concessions          

       4507 ꞏ Adjustments - Other             

      Total 4507 ꞏ Adjustments (3,064,758) (3,576,238) (5,728,332) (4,854,040) (5,559,000) 5%  

      4508 ꞏ Write-offs          

       5202 ꞏ Received from Written Off Accts 65,590  67,150  71,325  89,942  70,000  -29%  

       5402 ꞏ Bad Debt Ambulance (519,721) (540,514) (727,175) (704,136) (700,000) -9%  

       4508 ꞏ Write-offs - Other             

      Total 4508 ꞏ Write-offs (454,131) (473,364) (655,850) (614,194) (630,000) -6%  

      5102 ꞏ Overpayments Returned AMB          

      5900 ꞏ Ambulance          

      45000 ꞏ Patterson District Ambulance - Other             

     Total 45000 ꞏ Patterson District Ambulance 1,361,175  1,286,938  1,725,422  1,546,781  1,801,000  7%  



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  14/34 

     5000 ꞏ Adjustments          

      5100 ꞏ Overpayment Returns HC&Amb          

      5300 ꞏ Contractual Adj on HC&PDA bills          

      5400 ꞏ Bad Debt HC & Amb          

      5000 ꞏ Adjustments - Other          

     Total 5000 ꞏ Adjustments          

     4000 ꞏ Net patient service revenue - Other             

    Total 4000 ꞏ Net patient service revenue 1,361,175  1,286,938  1,725,422  1,546,781  1,801,000  7%  

    4000a ꞏ Income (Misc)          

    44000 ꞏ Tenant Income          

     4410 ꞏ Common Area Maintenance          

     44000 ꞏ Tenant Income - Other          

    Total 44000 ꞏ Tenant Income          

    4700 ꞏ Misc Reimbursements          

    5905 ꞏ Other Income          

     4110 ꞏ Payer Incentives Received          
4510 ꞏ Cost Reimbursement programs     

4510a ꞏ Prospective Payment System     
4510b ꞏ Medicare Cost Settlement     

      4510c ꞏ GEMT Federal Reimbursement 53,770  108,038  100,759  93,998  65,000  -37%  

      4510d ꞏ GEMT QAF Add-on Payment      125,000    

      4510 ꞏ Cost Reimbursement programs - Other     1,075        

     Total 4510 ꞏ Cost Reimbursement programs 53,770  108,038  101,834  93,998  190,000  85%  

     4511 ꞏ Community Medicine          

     5930 ꞏ Community Education Classes          

      5930a ꞏ Community CPR          

      5930 ꞏ Community Education Classes - Other     1,980  2,420  2,000  -24%  

     Total 5930 ꞏ Community Education Classes   1,980  2,420  2,000  -24%  

     5931 ꞏ Special Event Standby  17,649  9,188  5,689    -100%  

     5960 ꞏ Recovery of Services          

     5980 ꞏ In Kind Donation  150,000         

     5905 ꞏ Other Income - Other 1,360  737  645  17,297  1,200  -94%  

    Total 5905 ꞏ Other Income 55,130  276,424  113,647  119,404  193,200  48%  

    5970 ꞏ Internal Txfr of Billing Exps             

   Total Income 1,416,305  1,563,362  1,839,069  1,666,185  1,994,200  10%  

   Cost of Goods Sold          



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  15/34 

    500.000 ꞏ Cost of Goods Sold          

   Total COGS             

  Gross Profit 1,416,305  1,563,362  1,839,069  1,666,185  1,994,200  10%  

   Expense          

    601.000 ꞏ Salaries & Wages          

     601.010 ꞏ Regular Operations 771,913  778,541  783,226  799,370  1,037,480  19%  

     601.019 ꞏ Payroll Expenses          

     601.020 ꞏ Community Service 4,860  7,670  9,141  7,626    -100%  

     601.030 ꞏ Continuing Education - Employee  3,742  13,818  3,513    -100%  

     601.040 ꞏ Temporary Help          

     601.050 ꞏ Paid Time Off 70,170  80,348  75,425  70,973    -100%  

     601.055 ꞏ Accrued Leave Payout  396  16,522  8,989    -100%  

     601.060 ꞏ Union Representation  197  72  839    -100%  

     601.070 ꞏ Incentive   1,269  600    -100%  

     601.099 ꞏ contract          

     601.000 ꞏ Salaries & Wages - Other (10,586)           
Total 601.000 ꞏ Salaries & Wages 836,357  870,894  899,473  891,910  1,037,480  7% 

602.000 ꞏ Employee Benefits     
602.020 ꞏ Health Ins     

      602.021 ꞏ Life Insurance and AD&D 970  840  956  1,099  1,238  3%  

      602.022 ꞏ Dental Insurance 9,487  7,957  9,595  10,105  11,840  7%  

      602.023 ꞏ Vision Insurance 1,519  1,349  1,511  1,389  1,238  -18%  

      602.024 ꞏ Medical Insurance  42,594  68,684  80,010  95,520  9%  

      602.029 ꞏ Cash in Lieu of Health Ins 19,529  10,221         

      602.020 ꞏ Health Ins - Other 19,339            

     Total 602.020 ꞏ Health Ins 50,844  62,961  80,746  92,603  109,836  9%  

     602.040 ꞏ Retirement          

      602.041 ꞏ 414(h) Retirement Contribution  20,274  24,134  21,681  31,124  32%  

      602.042 ꞏ 457(b) Company Match  13,064  13,837  15,432  31,124  85%  

      602.040 ꞏ Retirement - Other 25,332            

     Total 602.040 ꞏ Retirement 25,332  33,338  37,971  37,113  62,248  54%  

     602.050 ꞏ Payroll Taxes          

      602.051 ꞏ Social Security 52,789  53,720  54,522  53,982  64,324  9%  

      602.052 ꞏ Medicare Tax 12,346  12,515  12,751  12,625  15,044  9%  

      602.053 ꞏ CA UI & ETT 13,121  8,517  9,715  6,079  6,170  -7%  

      602.050 ꞏ Payroll Taxes - Other (2,481) (947)         



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  16/34 

     Total 602.050 ꞏ Payroll Taxes 75,775  73,805  76,988  72,686  85,538  8%  

     6230 ꞏ AFLAC Insurance - CLOSED          

     602.000 ꞏ Employee Benefits - Other             

    Total 602.000 ꞏ Employee Benefits 151,951  170,104  195,705  202,402  257,622  17%  

    603.000 ꞏ Professional Fees          

     603.010 ꞏ Medical          

      603.020 ꞏ Physician Services          

       603.021 ꞏ Locums MD Rate          

       603.022 ꞏ Locums MD Travel          

       603.023 ꞏ Retirement Contribution          

       603.024 ꞏ Med Ins Contribution          

       603.025 ꞏ Medical Directorship    6,000  6,180  -6%  

       603.026 ꞏ Recruitment Physicians          

       603.027 ꞏ Continuing Medical Education          

       603.020 ꞏ Physician Services - Other             

       603.030 ꞏ Physician Extenders - Other          
Total 603.030 ꞏ Physician Extenders     
603.010 ꞏ Medical - Other           

Total 603.010 ꞏ Medical 6,000  6,180  -6% 

     603.040 ꞏ Legal & Attorney          

      603.041 ꞏ General Counsel 10,164  19,219  583        

      603.042 ꞏ Litigation  3,480  3,190        

      603.043 ꞏ Labor-Management 20,289  39,178  35,378  65,894  70,000  -3%  

      603.040 ꞏ Legal & Attorney - Other             

     Total 603.040 ꞏ Legal & Attorney 30,453  61,877  39,151  65,894  70,000  -3%  

     603.050 ꞏ Administrative Consultants  1,400         

     603.060 ꞏ Other          

     603.070 ꞏ Accountants          

      603.051 ꞏ Financial Statements          

      603.052 ꞏ CMS / PPS / GEMT prep 15,142  9,721  6,803  4,851  6,500  23%  

      603.070 ꞏ Accountants - Other 2,125            

     Total 603.070 ꞏ Accountants 17,267  9,721  6,803  4,851  6,500  23%  

     603.000 ꞏ Professional Fees - Other             

    Total 603.000 ꞏ Professional Fees 47,720  72,998  45,954  76,745  82,680  -1%  

    604.000 ꞏ Purchased Services          

     604.010 ꞏ X-ray Tech Support          



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  17/34 

     604.020 ꞏ Other Purchased Service          

     604.030 ꞏ Health Screenings 2,951  2,062  4,635  1,373  5,425  262%  

     604.040 ꞏ Temp Agency Fees          

     604.050 ꞏ Billing 92,110  75,474  83,841  78,686  82,400  -4%  

     604.060 ꞏ Linen 9,410  9,738  9,882  8,562  9,500  2%  

     604.070 ꞏ Security  1,659         

     604.080 ꞏ Cleaning   84  36    -100%  

     604.090 ꞏ Quest          

     604.100 ꞏ IT - Labor 6,941  8,867  8,400  9,220  8,650  -14%  

     604.110 ꞏ Communication for Patients 1,294  1,856  334        

     604.120 ꞏ Medical Waste Disposal 3,712  3,931  3,886  1,800  2,250  15%  

     604.130 ꞏ Records Management 66  139  264  113  150  22%  

     604.140 ꞏ Ambulance Dispatch Services 54,736  52,932  54,010  47,168  54,000  5%  

     604.150 ꞏ Patient Surveys 1,604  506  1,806  1,800  2,400  22%  

     604.000 ꞏ Purchased Services - Other             

    Total 604.000 ꞏ Purchased Services 172,824  157,164  167,142  148,758  164,775  2%  
605.000 ꞏ Supplies     

605.020 ꞏ Office-consumable     
605.021 ꞏ Printing & Copiers 1,517  1,078  1,400  19% 

      605.020 ꞏ Office-consumable - Other 3,895  2,687  1,767  3,010  2,500  -24%  

     Total 605.020 ꞏ Office-consumable 3,895  2,687  3,284  4,088  3,900  -13%  

     605.030 ꞏ Postage/Shipping 732  577  570  845  557  -40%  

     605.040 ꞏ Medical-Consumable          

      605.041 ꞏ Replace Expired Consumables          

      605.042 ꞏ Oxygen 5,723  4,919  4,667  4,508  5,000  2%  

      605.040 ꞏ Medical-Consumable - Other 42,629  39,648  42,785  40,059  43,260  -1%  

     Total 605.040 ꞏ Medical-Consumable 48,352  44,567  47,452  44,567  48,260  -1%  

     605.050 ꞏ Pharmaceutical          

       605.060 ꞏ Vaccines - Other          

      Total 605.060 ꞏ Vaccines          

      605.050 ꞏ Pharmaceutical - Other 10,596  7,542  12,661  8,283  10,000  11%  

     Total 605.050 ꞏ Pharmaceutical 10,596  7,542  12,981  8,283  10,000  11%  

     605.070 ꞏ Other Supply 41  908  1,430        

     605.080 ꞏ Small Tools & Minor Equipment          

      605.081 ꞏ Minor Medical Equipment    2,843  3,000  -3%  

      605.080 ꞏ Small Tools & Minor Equipment - Other 558  4,662  595  3,155  2,200  -36%  



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  18/34 

     Total 605.080 ꞏ Small Tools & Minor Equipment 558  4,662  595  5,998  5,200  -21%  

     605.000 ꞏ Supplies - Other       7    -100%  
 

    Total 605.000 ꞏ Supplies 64,174  60,943  66,312  63,788  67,917  -2%  
 

    606.000 ꞏ Utilities          
 

     606.010 ꞏ Elect/Gas 5,634  5,317  4,828  4,001  4,700  8%  
 

     606.020 ꞏ Phones          
 

      606.021 ꞏ Mobile Phones 3,211  3,430  3,644  2,398  2,700  3%  
 

      606.022 ꞏ Satellite Phones   1,771        
 

      606.020 ꞏ Phones - Other 5,232  5,252  3,975  4,813  4,700  -10%  
 

     Total 606.020 ꞏ Phones 8,443  8,682  9,390  7,211  7,400  -6%  
 

     606.030 ꞏ DSL - Digital Subscriber Line 600  629  754  1,137  1,200  -3%  
 

     606.040 ꞏ Cable TV          
 

     606.050 ꞏ Water/Garbage 1,594  1,822  1,769  1,750  1,946  2%  
 

     606.000 ꞏ Utilities - Other             
 

    Total 606.000 ꞏ Utilities 16,271  16,450  16,741  14,099  15,246  -1%  
 

    607.000 ꞏ Rental and Lease          
 

607.010 ꞏ Building - Other      

Total 607.010 ꞏ Building      

607.020 ꞏ Equipment Leased      

      607.021 ꞏ Copier Lease    347  300  -21%  
 

      607.020 ꞏ Equipment Leased - Other             
 

     Total 607.020 ꞏ Equipment Leased    347  300  -21%  
 

     607.000 ꞏ Rental and Lease - Other             
 

    Total 607.000 ꞏ Rental and Lease    347  300  -21%  
 

    608.000 ꞏ Insurance          
 

     608.010 ꞏ Workers Comp          
 

      608.011 ꞏ Previous Year WC Balance  6,989  1,896        
 

      608.010 ꞏ Workers Comp - Other 83,097  126,571  128,605  83,538  42,471  -53%  
 

     Total 608.010 ꞏ Workers Comp 83,097  133,560  130,501  83,538  42,471  -53%  
 

     608.020 ꞏ Vehicle 16,630  16,630  15,713  18,588  20,640  2%  
 

     608.030 ꞏ Prop & Equip 3,842  3,358  3,318  3,218  1,875  -47%  
 

     608.040 ꞏ Liability          
 

      608.041 ꞏ Settlement Payment          
 

      608.042 ꞏ Directors, Officers & Trustees          
 

      608.040 ꞏ Liability - Other 8,961  4,316  4,760  5,089  6,087  10%  
 

     Total 608.040 ꞏ Liability 8,961  4,316  4,760  5,089  6,087  10%  
 



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  19/34 

     608.050 ꞏ Malpractice 60,486  110,052  112,890  86,269  78,074  -17%  
 

     608.000 ꞏ Insurance - Other             
 

    Total 608.000 ꞏ Insurance 173,016  267,916  267,182  196,702  149,147  -30%  
 

    609.000 ꞏ Maintenance & Repairs          
 

     609.010 ꞏ Buildings          
 

      609.011 ꞏ Other Maint 6,236  5,770  2,711  3,433  3,600  -4%  
 

      609.012 ꞏ HVAC   158  438  300  -37%  
 

      609.013 ꞏ Plumbing   169  288  300  -5%  
 

      609.014 ꞏ Structure & Roof          
 

      609.015 ꞏ Electric   409  226  300  22%  
 

      609.010 ꞏ Buildings - Other     579        
 

     Total 609.010 ꞏ Buildings 6,236  5,770  4,026  4,385  4,500  -6%  
 

     609.020 ꞏ Business Park Assoc Fees          
 

     609.030 ꞏ Equipment M&R 9,037  11,628  12,457  10,719  14,135  21%  
 

     609.040 ꞏ Vehicle M&R          
 

      609.041 ꞏ Tires   1,073  3,880  3,000  -29%  
 

609.042 ꞏ Engine & Drive Train      

609.043 ꞏ Body Work 4,943  5,000  -7%  

609.040 ꞏ Vehicle M&R - Other 48,251  37,837  64,653  54,521  62,000  4%  

     Total 609.040 ꞏ Vehicle M&R 48,251  37,837  65,726  63,344  70,000  1%  
 

     609.050 ꞏ Uniforms 14,802  7,460  11,971  9,569  13,100  25%  
 

     609.000 ꞏ Maintenance & Repairs - Other             
 

    Total 609.000 ꞏ Maintenance & Repairs 78,326  62,695  94,180  88,017  101,735  6%  
 

    610.000 ꞏ Depreciation and Amortization          
 

     610.010 ꞏ Depreciation Expense - District          
 

     610.020 ꞏ Depreciation Expense - Amb    106,770  145,016  25%  
 

     610.030 ꞏ Depreciaiton Expense - HC          
 

     610.000 ꞏ Depreciation and Amortization - Other 61,873  87,494  96,248        
 

    Total 610.000 ꞏ Depreciation and Amortization 61,873  87,494  96,248  106,770  145,016  25%  
 

    611.000 ꞏ Other operating expenses          
 

     611.010 ꞏ Reconciliation Discrepancies    (100)   -100%  
 

     611.020 ꞏ Provider Licensing & Privileges  931         
 

     611.030 ꞏ I.T.          
 

      611.040 ꞏ IT - Equipment   1,426  163  300  69%  
 

      611.050 ꞏ IT- Software/License          
 

       611.051 ꞏ HR mgmt solution 4,094  3,008  2,340  2,975  2,400  -26%  
 



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  20/34 

       611.050 ꞏ IT- Software/License - Other 10,919  13,676  13,053  11,481  11,500  -8%  
 

      Total 611.050 ꞏ IT- Software/License 15,013  16,684  15,393  14,456  13,900  -12%  
 

      611.030 ꞏ I.T. - Other             
 

     Total 611.030 ꞏ I.T. 15,013  16,684  16,819  14,619  14,200  -11%  
 

     611.060 ꞏ Fuel Auto 22,375  25,060  34,634  36,758  51,000  27%  
 

     611.070 ꞏ Fees          
 

      611.071 ꞏ Contract          
 

      611.072 ꞏ Bank Service Charge 363   32        
 

      611.073 ꞏ Credit Card Transaction Fees  1,063  1,613  2,549  2,500  -10%  
 

      611.074 ꞏ Agency Service Fee 8,104  8,803  11,267  7,575  9,900  20%  
 

      611.075 ꞏ GEMT-Quality Assurance Fee    43,244  45,000  -5%  
 

      611.076 ꞏ Collections Commission  18,362  16,653  25,133  23,278  -15%  
 

      611.077 ꞏ Other Fees  (379)  605    -100%  
 

      611.070 ꞏ Fees - Other     5        
 

     Total 611.070 ꞏ Fees 8,467  27,849  29,570  79,106  80,678  -7%  
 

     611.080 ꞏ Recruitment costs 307   1,022  1,213  600  -55%  
 

611.090 ꞏ Dues / Subscriptions      

611.091 ꞏ Associations 500  2,525  1,309  2,627  2,700  -6%  

611.092 ꞏ Information 94  94  76       

      611.090 ꞏ Dues / Subscriptions - Other     44        
 

     Total 611.090 ꞏ Dues / Subscriptions 594  2,619  1,429  2,627  2,700  -6%  
 

     611.100 ꞏ Training and Education          
 

      611.101 ꞏ In-House Training   585  304  1,000  202%  
 

      611.102 ꞏ Conference Fees   3,497  2,294  4,750  90%  
 

      611.103 ꞏ Airfare   1,513  2,057  1,500  -33%  
 

      611.104 ꞏ Hotel & Meal   1,856  2,778  3,650  20%  
 

      611.100 ꞏ Training and Education - Other 2,382  15,044  1,776        
 

     Total 611.100 ꞏ Training and Education 2,382  15,044  9,227  7,433  10,900  34%  
 

     611.110 ꞏ Business Travel & Mileage 1,050  2,695   600  1,500  129%  
 

     611.120 ꞏ Marketing/PR          
 

      611.121 ꞏ Brochures    618  650  -4%  
 

      611.122 ꞏ Mailers/Flyers          
 

      611.123 ꞏ Postage          
 

      611.124 ꞏ Ads    188  250  22%  
 

      611.125 ꞏ Other Marketing Exp   209  347  100  -74%  
 

      611.126 ꞏ Events/Sponsorship 145    30    -100%  
 



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  21/34 

      611.127 ꞏ Community Events 94  314  13        
 

      611.120 ꞏ Marketing/PR - Other             
 

     Total 611.120 ꞏ Marketing/PR 239  314  222  1,183  1,000  -23%  
 

     611.130 ꞏ Property Taxes Paid          
 

     611.140 ꞏ Meals and Recognition          
 

      611.141 ꞏ Meals  593  1,309  1,250  1,350  -1%  
 

      611.142 ꞏ Recognition  597  837  176  800  317%  
 

      611.140 ꞏ Meals and Recognition - Other 1,161            
 

     Total 611.140 ꞏ Meals and Recognition 1,161  1,190  2,146  1,426  2,150  38%  
 

     611.150 ꞏ Miscellaneous          
 

     611.160 ꞏ Community Education          
 

      611.161 ꞏ Community CPR Classes (145)  1,736  1,641  2,100  17%  
 

      611.160 ꞏ Community Education - Other     4,904        
 

     Total 611.160 ꞏ Community Education (145)  6,640  1,641  2,100  17%  
 

     611.170 ꞏ Scholarships          
 

     611.000 ꞏ Other operating expenses - Other          
 

Total 611.000 ꞏ Other operating expenses 51,443  92,386  101,709  146,506  166,828  4%  

Total Expense 1,653,955  1,859,044  1,950,646  1,936,044  2,188,746  4%  

 Net Ordinary Income (237,650) (295,682) (111,577) (269,859) (194,546) -34%  
 

 Other Income/Expense          
 

  Other Income          
 

   701.000 ꞏ District Tax Revenues          
 

    701.010 ꞏ Property Tax          
 

    701.020 ꞏ Direct Assessment-Amb Svcs Fund 226,862  233,345  240,751  217,781  240,000  1%  
 

    701.000 ꞏ District Tax Revenues - Other             
 

   Total 701.000 ꞏ District Tax Revenues 226,862  233,345  240,751  217,781  240,000  1%  
 

   702.000 ꞏ Impact Mitigation Fees          
 

   703.000 ꞏ Investment Income 2  1         
 

   704.000 ꞏ Interest Expense          
 

   705.000 ꞏ Keystone Tenant Income          
 

   706.000 ꞏ Loss on Disposal of Asset    (441)   -100%  
 

   708.000 ꞏ Non-Guaranteed Grant Revenue             
 

   803.000 ꞏ Non-Guaranteed Grant Consultant          
 

  Total Other Expense          
 

 Net Other Income 226,864  233,346  240,751  217,340  240,000  1%  
 



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  22/34 

Net Income (10,786) (62,336) 129,174  (52,519) 45,454  -179%  
 

 

  



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  23/34 

4.5 FY 2019-20 Health Center Budget 

 

            
Incomplete 
Year 

Total 03 
Del 
Puerto 
Health 
Center   

         
Jul '15 - 
Jun 16 

Jul '16 - 
Jun 17 

Jul '17 - 
Jun 18 

Jul '18 - 
Jun 19 

Jul '19 - 
Jun 20 

Budget 
over FY 
2018-19 NOTES 

 Ordinary Income/Expense          
   Income          
    4000 ꞏ Net patient service revenue          
       4100a ꞏ Gross Charges - Other             
      Total 4100a ꞏ Gross Charges 2,395,024  2,299,870  2,156,616  1,969,516  2,180,000  1%  
      41010 ꞏ Adjustments          
       4101a ꞏ Gross Adjustments          

4101b ꞏ Reverse Credit Card Adj 518  1,164  2,105  1,833  -20% 
4101c ꞏ Reverse Capitated Adj (72,339) (96,058) (114,922) (91,667) -27% 

        4101d ꞏ Reverse Bad Debt Adj  28,016  19,503  21,051  22,917  0%  
        4101f ꞏ Reverse Refund of Overpayment   (7,102) (6,191) (5,958) -12%  
        4101a ꞏ Gross Adjustments - Other (134,724) (97,907) 121,063  (27,953)   -100%  
       Total 4101a ꞏ Gross Adjustments (134,724) (141,712) 38,570  (125,910) (72,875) -47%  
       4101e ꞏ Medi-Cal Wrap-Around Payments 54,429   114,461  (13,120) 100,000  -799%  
       41010 ꞏ Adjustments - Other             
      Total 41010 ꞏ Adjustments (80,295) (141,712) 153,031  (139,030) 27,125  -118%  
      4102 ꞏ Allowance for Doubtful (13,244) 18,326  (19,307) 23,788  7,300  -72%  
      4105 ꞏ Capitation Payments 26,120  72,339  96,058  114,922  120,000  -4%  
      4108 ꞏ Write-offs          
       4103 ꞏ Bad Debt Health Center (24,970) (28,016) (19,503) (21,051) (22,500) -2%  
       5203 ꞏ Received from Written Off Accts 6,437  6,292  6,413  2,698  3,000  2%  
       4108 ꞏ Write-offs - Other             
      Total 4108 ꞏ Write-offs (18,533) (21,724) (13,090) (18,353) (19,500) -3%  
      4150 ꞏ Medi-Cal          
      5103 ꞏ Overpayments Returned HC (843) 843         
      41000 ꞏ Del Puerto Health Center - Other             
      45000 ꞏ Patterson District Ambulance - Other         
     Total 45000 ꞏ Patterson District Ambulance          

 



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  24/34 

     5000 ꞏ Adjustments          
 

      5100 ꞏ Overpayment Returns HC&Amb          
 

      5300 ꞏ Contractual Adj on HC&PDA bills          
 

      5400 ꞏ Bad Debt HC & Amb          
 

      5000 ꞏ Adjustments - Other          
 

     Total 5000 ꞏ Adjustments          
 

     4000 ꞏ Net patient service revenue - Other             
 

    Total 4000 ꞏ Net patient service revenue 2,308,229  2,227,942  2,373,308  1,950,843  2,314,925  9%  
 

    4000a ꞏ Income (Misc)          
 

    44000 ꞏ Tenant Income          
 

     4410 ꞏ Common Area Maintenance          
 

     44000 ꞏ Tenant Income - Other   14,319  11,353  7,200    -100%  
 

    Total 44000 ꞏ Tenant Income  14,319  11,353  7,200    -100%  
 

    4700 ꞏ Misc Reimbursements          
 

    5905 ꞏ Other Income          
 

     4110 ꞏ Payer Incentives Received 134,754  211,844  153,111  131,534    -100%  
 

     4510 ꞏ Cost Reimbursement programs          
 

4510a ꞏ Prospective Payment System 3,233  40,452    -100%  

4510b ꞏ Medicare Cost Settlement 7,207  17,968    -100%  

4510c ꞏ GEMT Federal Reimbursement      

      4510d ꞏ GEMT QAF Add-on Payment          
 

      4510 ꞏ Cost Reimbursement programs - Other             
 

     Total 4510 ꞏ Cost Reimbursement programs   10,440  58,420    -100%  
 

      5930 ꞏ Community Education Classes - Other             
 

     Total 5930 ꞏ Community Education Classes          
 

     5931 ꞏ Special Event Standby          
 

     5960 ꞏ Recovery of Services          
 

     5980 ꞏ In Kind Donation          
 

     5905 ꞏ Other Income - Other 35,611  3,261  3,578  16,820  3,600  -80%  
 

    Total 5905 ꞏ Other Income 170,365  215,105  173,564  206,774  3,600  -98%  
 

    5970 ꞏ Internal Txfr of Billing Exps             
 

   Total Income 2,478,594  2,457,366  2,558,225  2,164,817  2,318,525  -2%  
 

   Cost of Goods Sold          
 

    500.000 ꞏ Cost of Goods Sold          
 

   Total COGS             
 

  Gross Profit 2,478,594  2,457,366  2,558,225  2,164,817  2,318,525  -2%  
 

   Expense          
 

    601.000 ꞏ Salaries & Wages          
 



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  25/34 

     601.010 ꞏ Regular Operations 654,347  703,901  834,223  765,835  948,509  14%  
 

     601.019 ꞏ Payroll Expenses          
 

     601.020 ꞏ Community Service   145        
 

     601.030 ꞏ Continuing Education - Employee  9,625  3,627  1,142    -100%  
 

     601.040 ꞏ Temporary Help  31,641  5,309  10,958    -100%  
 

     601.050 ꞏ Paid Time Off 65,319  113,002  93,287  102,488    -100%  
 

     601.055 ꞏ Accrued Leave Payout  1,584  8,096  1,859    -100%  
 

     601.060 ꞏ Union Representation          
 

     601.070 ꞏ Incentive   20,776  15,094    -100%  
 

     601.099 ꞏ contract          
 

     601.000 ꞏ Salaries & Wages - Other (262,248)           
 

    Total 601.000 ꞏ Salaries & Wages 457,418  859,753  965,463  897,376  948,509  -3%  
 

    602.000 ꞏ Employee Benefits          
 

     602.020 ꞏ Health Ins          
 

      602.021 ꞏ Life Insurance and AD&D 994  1,240  1,232  1,270  1,457  5%  
 

      602.022 ꞏ Dental Insurance 8,462  8,405  10,204  11,917  13,302  2%  
 

      602.023 ꞏ Vision Insurance 1,345  1,512  1,913  1,947  1,457  -31%  
 

      602.024 ꞏ Medical Insurance  63,049  83,251  85,719  97,259  4%  
 

602.029 ꞏ Cash in Lieu of Health Ins 9,774  4,521       

602.020 ꞏ Health Ins - Other 43,603           

     Total 602.020 ꞏ Health Ins 64,178  78,727  96,600  100,853  113,475  3%  
 

     602.040 ꞏ Retirement          
 

      602.041 ꞏ 414(h) Retirement Contribution  25,021  25,347  23,370  28,455  12%  
 

      602.042 ꞏ 457(b) Company Match  8,959  10,551  10,703  28,455  144%  
 

      602.040 ꞏ Retirement - Other 22,893            
 

     Total 602.040 ꞏ Retirement 22,893  33,980  35,898  34,073  56,910  53%  
 

     602.050 ꞏ Payroll Taxes          
 

      602.051 ꞏ Social Security 44,193  45,475  52,044  48,060  58,807  12%  
 

      602.052 ꞏ Medicare Tax 10,597  11,357  13,476  12,531  13,754  1%  
 

      602.053 ꞏ CA UI & ETT 9,963  7,006  6,545  5,297  6,409  11%  
 

      602.050 ꞏ Payroll Taxes - Other (22,391) (835)         
 

     Total 602.050 ꞏ Payroll Taxes 42,362  63,003  72,065  65,888  78,970  10%  
 

     6230 ꞏ AFLAC Insurance - CLOSED          
 

     602.000 ꞏ Employee Benefits - Other             
 

    Total 602.000 ꞏ Employee Benefits 129,433  175,710  204,563  200,814  249,355  14%  
 

    603.000 ꞏ Professional Fees          
 

     603.010 ꞏ Medical          
 

      603.020 ꞏ Physician Services          
 



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  26/34 

       603.021 ꞏ Locums MD Rate 40,769  1,500  82,000  3,540  4,000  4%  
 

       603.022 ꞏ Locums MD Travel 10,603   13,057        
 

       603.023 ꞏ Retirement Contribution  550  4,791  7,201  14,400  83%  
 

       603.024 ꞏ Med Ins Contribution  1,000  8,346  12,000  12,000  -8%  
 

       603.025 ꞏ Medical Directorship   100,000  94,000  96,820  -6%  
 

       603.026 ꞏ Recruitment Physicians 14,930  16,098  42,802  3,626  3,500  -12%  
 

       603.027 ꞏ Continuing Medical Education 1,450   575        
 

       603.020 ꞏ Physician Services - Other 668,919  637,050  463,390  540,030  789,060  34%  
 

      Total 603.020 ꞏ Physician Services 736,671  656,198  714,961  660,397  919,780  28%  
 

      603.030 ꞏ Physician Extenders          
 

       603.031 ꞏ Locums NPP Travel 1,584          
 

       603.032 ꞏ Recruit NPP fees 33,093          
 

       603.033 ꞏ Locums NPP Rate 53,643          
 

       603.034 ꞏ CME NPP 2,371  6,797  3,380  4,874  6,500  22%  
 

       603.030 ꞏ Physician Extenders - Other 294,135  616          
 

      Total 603.030 ꞏ Physician Extenders 384,826  7,413  3,380  4,874  6,500  22%  
 

      603.010 ꞏ Medical - Other             
 

Total 603.010 ꞏ Medical 1,121,497  663,611  718,341  665,271  926,280  28%  

603.040 ꞏ Legal & Attorney      

603.041 ꞏ General Counsel 583  3,862       

      603.042 ꞏ Litigation          
 

      603.043 ꞏ Labor-Management          
 

      603.040 ꞏ Legal & Attorney - Other             
 

     Total 603.040 ꞏ Legal & Attorney 583   3,862        
 

     603.050 ꞏ Administrative Consultants  1,400         
 

     603.060 ꞏ Other          
 

     603.070 ꞏ Accountants          
 

      603.051 ꞏ Financial Statements          
 

      603.052 ꞏ CMS / PPS / GEMT prep 11,664  9,985  9,169  9,147  9,000  -10%  
 

      603.070 ꞏ Accountants - Other 5,028            
 

     Total 603.070 ꞏ Accountants 16,692  9,985  9,169  9,147  9,000  -10%  
 

     603.000 ꞏ Professional Fees - Other             
 

    Total 603.000 ꞏ Professional Fees 1,138,772  674,996  731,372  674,418  935,280  27%  
 

    604.000 ꞏ Purchased Services          
 

     604.010 ꞏ X-ray Tech Support          
 

     604.020 ꞏ Other Purchased Service 1,936   250        
 

     604.030 ꞏ Health Screenings 2,454  488  316    600    
 

     604.040 ꞏ Temp Agency Fees 10,791  19,189  41,387  7,626  5,665  -32%  
 



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  27/34 

     604.050 ꞏ Billing 169,581  194,235  167,415  160,718  171,000  -2%  
 

     604.060 ꞏ Linen 2,446  1,813  1,837  2,675  2,800  -4%  
 

     604.070 ꞏ Security 1,947  545  325  345  300  -20%  
 

     604.080 ꞏ Cleaning 23,120  23,220  24,240  41,940  44,460  -3%  
 

     604.090 ꞏ Quest          
 

     604.100 ꞏ IT - Labor 33,322  38,663  40,800  40,800  40,800  -8%  
 

     604.110 ꞏ Communication for Patients 10,159  8,812  7,642  7,750  8,600  2%  
 

     604.120 ꞏ Medical Waste Disposal 13,781  14,906  12,453  4,125  6,000  33%  
 

     604.130 ꞏ Records Management 1,622  3,412  4,473  3,815  4,400  6%  
 

     604.140 ꞏ Ambulance Dispatch Services          
 

     604.150 ꞏ Patient Surveys          
 

     604.000 ꞏ Purchased Services - Other             
 

    Total 604.000 ꞏ Purchased Services 271,159  305,283  301,138  269,794  284,625  -3%  
 

    605.000 ꞏ Supplies          
 

     605.020 ꞏ Office-consumable          
 

      605.021 ꞏ Printing & Copiers  2,563  7,794  3,904  5,000  17%  
 

      605.020 ꞏ Office-consumable - Other 15,344  10,756  6,014  7,202  6,900  -12%  
 

Total 605.020 ꞏ Office-consumable 15,344  13,319  13,808  11,106  11,900  -2%  

605.030 ꞏ Postage/Shipping 1,997  1,241  504  648  663  -6%  

605.040 ꞏ Medical-Consumable      

      605.041 ꞏ Replace Expired Consumables          
 

      605.042 ꞏ Oxygen    81    -100%  
 

      605.040 ꞏ Medical-Consumable - Other 26,502  28,266  24,497  25,897  24,500  -13%  
 

     Total 605.040 ꞏ Medical-Consumable 26,502  28,266  24,497  25,978  24,500  -14%  
 

     605.050 ꞏ Pharmaceutical          
 

      605.051 ꞏ Replace Expired Pharmaceuticals          
 

      605.060 ꞏ Vaccines          
 

       605.061 ꞏ HPV  10,458  9,508  5,870  4,000  -38%  
 

       605.062 ꞏ Pneumovax  8,007  12,516  13,402  11,000  -25%  
 

       605.063 ꞏ Pediarix    810  850  -4%  
 

       605.060 ꞏ Vaccines - Other   33,413  32,764  24,378  28,850  8%  
 

      Total 605.060 ꞏ Vaccines  51,878  54,788  44,460  44,700  -8%  
 

      605.050 ꞏ Pharmaceutical - Other 51,513  2,986  5,028  4,485  6,500  33%  
 

     Total 605.050 ꞏ Pharmaceutical 51,513  54,864  59,816  48,945  51,200  -4%  
 

     605.070 ꞏ Other Supply   643        
 

     605.080 ꞏ Small Tools & Minor Equipment          
 

      605.081 ꞏ Minor Medical Equipment    237  250  -3%  
 

      605.080 ꞏ Small Tools & Minor Equipment - 88  318  1,794  341  650  75%  
 



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  28/34 

Other 

     Total 605.080 ꞏ Small Tools & Minor Equipment 88  318  1,794  578  900  43%  
     605.000 ꞏ Supplies - Other             

 

    Total 605.000 ꞏ Supplies 95,444  98,008  101,062  87,255  89,163  -6%  
 

    606.000 ꞏ Utilities          
 

     606.010 ꞏ Elect/Gas 17,175  18,441  17,300  14,843  16,870  4%  
 

     606.020 ꞏ Phones          
 

      606.021 ꞏ Mobile Phones 650  600  200        
 

      606.022 ꞏ Satellite Phones          
 

      606.020 ꞏ Phones - Other 16,587  17,922  17,537  15,294  15,800  -5%  
 

     Total 606.020 ꞏ Phones 17,237  18,522  17,737  15,294  15,800  -5%  
 

     606.030 ꞏ DSL - Digital Subscriber Line 9,648  9,792  2,185  3,188  3,478  0%  
 

     606.040 ꞏ Cable TV 1,109  1,176  759  857  840  -10%  
 

     606.050 ꞏ Water/Garbage 4,202  4,407  5,829  6,286  7,000  2%  
 

     606.000 ꞏ Utilities - Other             
 

    Total 606.000 ꞏ Utilities 49,371  52,338  43,810  40,468  43,988  0%  
 

    607.000 ꞏ Rental and Lease          
 

5950 ꞏ Health Center Facility Cost 120,720       

607.010 ꞏ Building      

607.011 ꞏ Building not owned by District 1,080  2,151  2,250  -4%  

      607.010 ꞏ Building - Other             
 

     Total 607.010 ꞏ Building   1,080  2,151  2,250  -4%  
 

     607.020 ꞏ Equipment Leased          
 

      607.021 ꞏ Copier Lease  4,223  1,940  3,772  3,485  -15%  
 

      607.020 ꞏ Equipment Leased - Other 5,813  1,396  1,097  1,097  1,200  0%  
 

     Total 607.020 ꞏ Equipment Leased 5,813  5,619  3,037  4,869  4,685  -12%  
 

     607.000 ꞏ Rental and Lease - Other             
 

    Total 607.000 ꞏ Rental and Lease 126,533  5,619  4,117  7,020  6,935  -9%  
 

    608.000 ꞏ Insurance          
 

     608.010 ꞏ Workers Comp          
 

      608.011 ꞏ Previous Year WC Balance  9  457        
 

      608.010 ꞏ Workers Comp - Other 28,779  32,842  12,470  19,544  9,019  -58%  
 

     Total 608.010 ꞏ Workers Comp 28,779  32,851  12,927  19,544  9,019  -58%  
 

     608.020 ꞏ Vehicle          
 

     608.030 ꞏ Prop & Equip 3,843  3,359  3,318  3,218  1,875  -47%  
 

     608.040 ꞏ Liability          
 

      608.041 ꞏ Settlement Payment          
 

      608.042 ꞏ Directors, Officers & Trustees          
 



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  29/34 

      608.040 ꞏ Liability - Other 13,441  4,316  4,760  5,089  6,087  10%  
 

     Total 608.040 ꞏ Liability 13,441  4,316  4,760  5,089  6,087  10%  
 

     608.050 ꞏ Malpractice 151,022  88,473  90,730  119,134  104,053  -20%  
 

     608.000 ꞏ Insurance - Other             
 

    Total 608.000 ꞏ Insurance 197,085  128,999  111,735  146,985  121,034  -25%  
 

    609.000 ꞏ Maintenance & Repairs          
 

     609.010 ꞏ Buildings          
 

      609.011 ꞏ Other Maint 3,335  5,898  13  538    -100%  
 

      609.012 ꞏ HVAC  932  3,644  2,195  2,600  9%  
 

      609.013 ꞏ Plumbing   845  440  500  4%  
 

      609.014 ꞏ Structure & Roof   6,371  3,629  18,700  372%  
 

      609.015 ꞏ Electric   569  164  200  12%  
 

      609.010 ꞏ Buildings - Other     737        
 

     Total 609.010 ꞏ Buildings 3,335  6,830  12,179  6,966  22,000  190%  
 

     609.020 ꞏ Business Park Assoc Fees 9,514  10,134  11,588  11,448  11,500  -8%  
 

      609.040 ꞏ Vehicle M&R - Other          
 

     Total 609.040 ꞏ Vehicle M&R          
 

609.050 ꞏ Uniforms 1,763  873    500   

609.000 ꞏ Maintenance & Repairs - Other            

Total 609.000 ꞏ Maintenance & Repairs 19,414  21,334  28,934  24,057  39,800  52%  

    610.000 ꞏ Depreciation and Amortization          
 

     610.010 ꞏ Depreciation Expense - District          
 

     610.020 ꞏ Depreciation Expense - Amb          
 

     610.030 ꞏ Depreciaiton Expense - HC    76,920  85,241  2%  
 

     610.000 ꞏ Depreciation and Amortization - Other 41,694  93,918  84,896        
 

    Total 610.000 ꞏ Depreciation and Amortization 41,694  93,918  84,896  76,920  85,241  2%  
 

    611.000 ꞏ Other operating expenses          
 

     611.010 ꞏ Reconciliation Discrepancies   10  (140)   -100%  
 

     611.020 ꞏ Provider Licensing & Privileges 3,020  2,050  2,458  2,218  2,300  -5%  
 

     611.030 ꞏ I.T.          
 

      611.040 ꞏ IT - Equipment 1,569    6,257  5,500  -19%  
 

      611.050 ꞏ IT- Software/License          
 

       611.051 ꞏ HR mgmt solution 2,292  1,382  1,486  1,893  1,500  -27%  
 

       611.050 ꞏ IT- Software/License - Other 30,562  27,573  29,182  27,709  32,000  6%  
 

      Total 611.050 ꞏ IT- Software/License 32,854  28,955  30,668  29,602  33,500  4%  
 

      611.030 ꞏ I.T. - Other             
 

     Total 611.030 ꞏ I.T. 34,423  28,955  30,668  35,859  39,000  0%  
 

     611.060 ꞏ Fuel Auto          
 



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  30/34 

     611.070 ꞏ Fees          
 

      611.071 ꞏ Contract          
 

      611.072 ꞏ Bank Service Charge 2,659  640  580  256  250  -10%  
 

      611.073 ꞏ Credit Card Transaction Fees  2,357  2,379  3,387  2,800  -24%  
 

      611.074 ꞏ Agency Service Fee  378  1,387  789  850  -1%  
 

      611.075 ꞏ GEMT-Quality Assurance Fee          
 

      611.076 ꞏ Collections Commission  872  1,868  933  1,175  15%  
 

      611.077 ꞏ Other Fees 575   15  1,462  1,500  -6%  
 

      611.070 ꞏ Fees - Other             
 

     Total 611.070 ꞏ Fees 3,234  4,247  6,229  6,827  6,575  -12%  
 

     611.080 ꞏ Recruitment costs 1,343  186  811  1,712  1,600  -14%  
 

     611.090 ꞏ Dues / Subscriptions          
 

      611.091 ꞏ Associations 4,451  3,937  2,192  2,213  2,750  14%  
 

      611.092 ꞏ Information 514   74        
 

      611.090 ꞏ Dues / Subscriptions - Other       1,983    -100%  
 

     Total 611.090 ꞏ Dues / Subscriptions 4,965  3,937  2,266  4,196  2,750  -40%  
 

     611.100 ꞏ Training and Education          
 

611.101 ꞏ In-House Training 409  500  12%  

611.102 ꞏ Conference Fees 1,275  1,500  8%  

611.103 ꞏ Airfare 185  500  148%  

      611.104 ꞏ Hotel & Meal    2,211  2,500  4%  
 

      611.100 ꞏ Training and Education - Other 484  1,320          
 

     Total 611.100 ꞏ Training and Education 484  1,320   4,080  5,000  12%  
 

     611.110 ꞏ Business Travel & Mileage 71  3,183         
 

     611.120 ꞏ Marketing/PR          
 

      611.121 ꞏ Brochures    1,544  1,000  -41%  
 

      611.122 ꞏ Mailers/Flyers 300  4,602         
 

      611.123 ꞏ Postage  4,908         
 

      611.124 ꞏ Ads 2,611  2,807  3,894  957  1,300  25%  
 

      611.125 ꞏ Other Marketing Exp 54   951  356  450  16%  
 

      611.126 ꞏ Events/Sponsorship 1,026    30    -100%  
 

      611.127 ꞏ Community Events 318  126         
 

      611.120 ꞏ Marketing/PR - Other             
 

     Total 611.120 ꞏ Marketing/PR 4,309  12,443  4,845  2,887  2,750  -13%  
 

     611.130 ꞏ Property Taxes Paid   4,545  4,739  4,800  -7%  
 

     611.140 ꞏ Meals and Recognition          
 

      611.141 ꞏ Meals  209  168        
 

      611.142 ꞏ Recognition  66  298        
 



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  31/34 

      611.140 ꞏ Meals and Recognition - Other 1,396            
 

     Total 611.140 ꞏ Meals and Recognition 1,396  275  466        
 

      611.160 ꞏ Community Education - Other          
 

     Total 611.160 ꞏ Community Education          
 

     611.170 ꞏ Scholarships          
 

     611.000 ꞏ Other operating expenses - Other          
 

    Total 611.000 ꞏ Other operating expenses 53,245  56,596  52,298  62,378  64,775  -5%  
 

   Total Expense 2,579,568  2,472,554  2,629,388  2,487,485  2,868,705  6%  
 

 Net Ordinary Income (100,974) (15,188) (71,163) (322,668) (550,180) 56%  
 

 Other Income/Expense          
 

    701.000 ꞏ District Tax Revenues - Other          
 

   Total 701.000 ꞏ District Tax Revenues          
 

   702.000 ꞏ Impact Mitigation Fees          
 

   703.000 ꞏ Investment Income          
 

   704.000 ꞏ Interest Expense  (68,940) (66,458) (65,468) (62,411) -13%  
 

   705.000 ꞏ Keystone Tenant Income          
 

   706.000 ꞏ Loss on Disposal of Asset          
 

708.000 ꞏ Non-Guaranteed Grant Revenue   12,298  1,232       

Total Other Income (56,642) (65,226) (65,468) (62,411) -13%  

Other Expense      

   801.000 ꞏ Common Area Maintenance          
 

    801.010 ꞏ Keystone Business Park Assoc          
 

    801.020 ꞏ Keystone Plumbing          
 

    801.030 ꞏ Keystone Cleaning          
 

    801.040 ꞏ Keystone HVAC          
 

    801.050 ꞏ Keystone Elect/Gas          
 

    801.060 ꞏ Keystone Water/Garbage          
 

    801.070 ꞏ CAM Exp offset by CAM Deposits         
    801.000 ꞏ Common Area Maintenance - Other         
    802.000 ꞏ Keystone District Expense - Other          

 

   Total 802.000 ꞏ Keystone District Expense          
 

   803.000 ꞏ Non-Guaranteed Grant Consultant  2,829  269  219    -100%  
 

  Total Other Expense   2,829  269  219    -100%  
 

 Net Other Income   (59,471) (65,495) (65,687) (62,411) -13%  
 

 

  



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  32/34 

4.6 FY 2019-20 Keystone Building C 

 

        
Incomplete 
Year 

Total 06 
Keystone 
Bldg C   

     
Jul '15 - 
Jun 16 

Jul '16 - 
Jun 17 

Jul '17 - 
Jun 18 

Jul '18 - Jun 
19 

Jul '19 - 
Jun 20 

Budget 
over FY 
2018-19 NOTES 

 Other Income/Expense          
  Other Income          

   705.000 ꞏ Keystone Tenant Income   
    
117,836  

    
164,996      182,263     183,825  -8%  

  Total Other Income              -    
    
117,836  

    
164,996      182,263     183,825  -8%  

  Other Expense          
   802.000 ꞏ Keystone District Expense          

802.015 ꞏ Keystone Depreciation 
        
3,808  

      
45,061        41,358       48,000  6% 

802.020 ꞏ Keystone Prop & Equip Ins         1,767         1,820  -6% 
802.030 ꞏ Keystone Liability Insurance         8,987         5,834  -40% 

    802.040 ꞏ Keystone Property Taxes Paid            5,400         5,600  -5%  

    802.050 ꞏ Keystone - Other Expenses 
      
(4,850)                58            100  58%  

    802.060 ꞏ Keystone C - Interest Expense  
      
56,719  

      
53,977        52,911       48,000  -17%  

   Total 802.000 ꞏ Keystone District Expense 
      
(1,042) 

      
56,719  

      
99,038      110,481     109,354  -9%  

  Total Other Expense 
      
(1,042) 

      
56,719  

      
99,038      110,481     109,354  -9%  

 Net Other Income 
        
1,042  

      
61,117  

      
65,958        71,782       74,471  -5%  

Net Income 
        
1,042  

      
61,117  

      
65,958        71,782       74,471  -5%  

 

  



FY	2019‐20	Budget	Request	 June	17,	2019	Draft	

Del Puerto Health Care District  33/34 

5. Capital Outlay Requests 

5.1 Ambulance Capital Budget Request 

5.1.1 2020 Lifeline Type III Ambulance fully equipped     

$225,000 

To assure the District is staffed with the vehicles needed to provide services to the residents and to manage repair costs that increase exponentially 
with the age of a vehicle, management has recommended a two-year cycle for replacing the oldest ambulance in our five-ambulance fleet.  This 
will allow for an ambulance to serve the district for a period of ten years of which the final years have decreasing use as the aged vehicle is placed 
into “deep reserve” to use in case of great need.  

5.2 Health Center 

5.2.1 Eight (8) desktop computers ($1,470 each)      

$12,000 

To replace eight desktop computers that have reached their end-of-service life. 

5.3 District and Ambulance Headquarters Expansion      

TBD 

Consulting Fees to investigate design build process and grant writing for building costs 

 

 



TCB Loan 

Amortization Schedule

TCB Loan  DATE 

 Annual 

Payment  Interest  Principal  Balance 

Original Loan Amount 1,365,000        

Balance as of 4/17/2019 1,152,948        

5/17/2019

7,269            7,615            1,145,333        

6/17/2019 250,000        895,333            

6/17/2020 89,305               37,041          52,263          843,070            

6/17/2021 89,305               34,776          54,528          788,542            

6/17/2022 89,305               32,413          56,892          731,650            

6/17/2023 89,305               29,948          59,357          672,293            
Balloon 

Payment 7/17/2023 674,674            2,381            672,293        -                    

O:\Finance\Loans\TCB Loan\TCB Loan Recon 052819\Amortization Schedule 6/14/2019


	3 2019-06-19 Finance Mtg Agenda
	4A 2019-05-22 Finance Committee Mtg Minutes
	4B-C 2019-05-31 Financial Report & Warrants
	5A 2019-04 Resolution for 2018 Net Income allocation to reserves
	5AA FY2018 Net Income Allocation To Reserve revised
	5B 2009 Ambulance Repairs Cost Report
	5B-C Ambulance additional replacement info
	6A1 2019-06 Capital Expenditure Request - Health Center Floor
	6A2 2019-06 Capital Expenditure Request - Health Center Bathroom Fans
	6A3 2019-06 Cap Expend  - HC Drinking water
	6A4 2019-06 Cap Expend - Roof B & C
	7A Wipfli Fees DetailReport
	7B 2019-06-17 Budget Narative
	7C TCB Loan Balloon Payment on Maturity

